GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Schedule of Rates, Rules and Regulations Governing Telecommunications Services

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC has been declared a competitive company pursuant to Section 392.245.5(7), RSMo, as amended by House Bill 1779.

Offered By:

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

Applying to All Exchanges

Issued: November 20, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs & Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission IO-2009-0216; YI-2009-0390

Effective: December 20, 2008

(C)

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Schedule of Rates, Rules and Regulations Governing Telecommunications Services

Offered By:

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

Applying to All Exchanges

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED December 20, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission IO-2009-0216; YI-2009-0390



Table of Contents		
SECTION		
1	INDEX	
·		
2	RULES AND REGULATIONS	
3	DEFINITIONS	
4	LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE	
5	SERVICE CHARGES	
6	CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES	
7	DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES	
8	COIN AND COINLESS TELEPHONE SERVICES	
9	OPERATOR AND DIRECTORY SERVICES	
10	GENERAL SERVICES	
11	SPECIALIZED SERVICES	
12	SPECIAL ASSEMBLIES	
13	SERVICES LIMITED TO EXISTING CUSTOMERS	
14	COMPETITIVE EXCHANGES	

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

The following symbols are applicable to all sections of this Tariff:

- (C) Signifies a changed regulation.
- (D) Signifies a discontinued rate, treatment, or regulation.
- (I) Signifies an increased rate or new treatment resulting in an increased rate.

(M) Signifies a move of text from one area of the tariff to another, but no change in rate, treatment or regulation.

- (N) Signifies a new rate, treatment, or regulation.
- (R) Signifies a reduced rate or new treatment resulting in reduced rate.
- (T) Signifies a change in text but no change in rate, treatment, or regulation.

Issued: September 9, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



OI-2006-0108

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

Effective: October 9, 2005

(N)

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Table of Contents Original Sheet 1

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF	Missouri Public
Table of Contents	RECD JUL 1 5 2002
INDEX	Service Commission
RULES AND REGULATIONS	
DEFINITIONS	
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE	
SERVICE CHARGES	
CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES	
DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES	
COIN AND COINLESS TELEPHONE SERVICES	
OPERATOR AND DIRECTORY SERVICES	CANCELLED
GENERAL SERVICES	OCT 0 9 2005
SPECIALIZED SERVICES	61251
SPECIAL ASSEMBLIES	ublic Service Commission MISSOURI
SERVICES LIMITED TO EXISTING CUSTOMERS	M199001
	Table of Contents INDEX RULES AND REGULATIONS DEFINITIONS LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE SERVICE CHARGES CENTURYTEL CALLING SERVICES DIGITAL DATA AND NETWORK SERVICES OPERATOR AND DIRECTORY SERVICES GENERAL SERVICES SPECIALIZED SERVICES SPECIAL ASSEMBLIES

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

The following symbols are applicable to all sections of this Tariff:

- (C) Signifies a changed regulation.
- (D) Signifies a discontinued rate, treatment, or regulation.
- (I) Signifies an increased rate or new treatment resulting in an increased rate.
- (M) Signifies a move of text from one area of the tariff to another, but no change in rate, treatment or regulation.
- (N) Signifies a new rate, treatment, or regulation.
- (R) Signifies a reduced rate or new treatment resulting in reduced rate.
- (T) Signifies a change in text but no change in rate, treatment, or regulation.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana MATING CEDITTOP LI 2002C

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02. 232 Service Commission

<u>INDEX</u>		
	SECTION	SHEET
- A -		
Advanced Credit Management		19.1
Alterations of Facilities	2	11
Application for Service		10
Application of Business and Residence Rates		16
Application of Rules and Regulations		1
Availability of Facilities and Equipment		5
- B -		
Billed Number Screening	10	1
Business Assist™		100
Business Assist™ Advantage		19.3
Business Unlimited		19.11
- C -	. 0	10.11
Call Restriction Services	10	1
Caller ID Extra, Caller ID Plus		19.7
Centrex Service		1
Coin and Coinless Telephone Service		
Combination Central Office Access Line Service		1
Competitive Exchanges		1
Connection of Automatic Dialing-Announcing Devices		10
Construction, Installation and Maintenance Charges		24
Digital Channel Service (DCS)		1
Custom Calling Services (CenturyTel Calling Services)		
Customer Owned Pay Telephone Service		1
Customer Premises Equipment (CPE)		15,8
Customized Number Service	10	9
Cyber DS1 Service		24.1
- D -	. /	24.1
Defacement of Premises	2	7
		1
Definitions CenturyTel Dial Datalink Service		
		30 25
Digital Data Service (DDS)		
Digital Data and Network Services		
Digital (ISDN) Single Line Services		63
Direct Inward Dialing (DID)	10	11
Direct Inward-Outward Dialing (DIOD)		12.1
Directory Assistance Service		1
Directory Connect Plus		3.1
Directory Errors and Omissions		6
Directory Listings		4
Disabled Assistance		24.3
Discontinuance of Service for Failure to Establish Credit	2	21

Issued: November 20, 2008

Effective: November 30, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision JI-2009-0387

INDEX

INDEX		
S	SECTION	SHEET
- A -		
Advanced Credit Management	2	19.1
Alterations of Facilities	2	11
Application for Service	2	10
Application of Business and Residence Rates	2	16
Application of Rules and Regulations	2	1
Availability of Facilities and Equipment	2	5
	Z	5
- B -		
Billed Number Screening	10	1
Business Assist™	7	100
Business Assist™ Advantage	6	19.3
- C -		
Call Restriction Services	10	1
Caller ID Extra, Caller ID Plus	6	19.7
Centrex Service	11	1
Coin and Coinless Telephone Service	8	
Combination Central Office Access Line Service	13	1
Competitive Exchanges		1
Connection of Automatic Dialing-Announcing Devices	4	10
	2	24
Construction, Installation and Maintenance Charges		
Digital Channel Service (DCS)	7	1
Custom Calling Services (CenturyTel Calling Services)	6	
Customer Owned Pay Telephone Service	8	1
Customer Premises Equipment (CPE)	2,5	15,8
Customized Number Service	10	9
Cyber DS1 Service	7	24.1
- D -		
Defacement of Premises	2	7
Definitions	3	
CenturyTel Dial Datalink Service	7	30
Digital Data Service (DDS)	7	25
Digital Data and Network Services	7	
Digital (ISDN) Single Line Services	7	63
Direct Inward Dialing (DID)	10	11
Direct Inward-Outward Dialing (DIOD)	10	12.1
Directory Assistance Service	9	1
Directory Connect Plus	9	3.1
Directory Errors and Omissions	2	6
Directory Listings	9	4
Disabled Assistance	4	24.3
Discontinuance of Service for Failure to Establish Credit	2	24.3
	2	<u>د</u> ا

Issued: March 4, 2008

Effective: April 3, 2008

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED November 30, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0387

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(N)

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

.....

PSC MO. NO. 1

Section 1

5th Revised Sheet 1

Cancels 4th Revised Sheet 1

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

. . ____

<u>INDEX</u>

<u>S</u>	ECTION	<u>SHEET</u>
- A -		
Advanced Credit Management.	2	19.1
Alterations of Facilities.	2	11
Application for Service	2	10
Application of Business and Residence Rates	2	16
Application of Rules and Regulations	2	1
Availability of Facilities and Equipment	2	5
- B -		
Billed Number Screening	10	1
Business Assist™	7	100
Business Assist™ Advantage	6	19.3
- C -		
Call Restriction Services	10	1
Centrex Service	11	1
Coin and Coinless Telephone Service	8	
Combination Central Office Access Line Service	13	1
Competitive Exchanges	4	1
Connection of Automatic Dialing-Announcing Devices	2	10
Construction, Installation and Maintenance Charges	2	24
Digital Channel Service (DCS)	7	1
Custom Calling Services (CenturyTel Calling Services)	6	
Customer Owned Pay Telephone Service	8	1
Customer Premises Equipment (CPE)	2,5	15,8
Customized Number Service	10	9
Cyber DS1 Service	7	24.1
-D-	0	-
Defacement of Premises	2	7
Definitions	3 7	
CenturyTel Dial Datalink Service	7	30 25
Digital Data Service (DDS)	7	25
Digital Data and Network Services	7	63
Digital (ISDN) Single Line Services	10	11
Direct Inward Dialing (DID) Direct Inward-Outward Dialing (DIOD)	10	12.1
Directory Assistance Service	9	12.1
Directory Connect Plus	9	3.1
Directory Errors and Omissions	2	6
Directory Listings	2	4
Disabled Assistance	4	24.3
Discontinuance of Service for Failure to Establish Credit	2	21
	-	<u> </u>

Issued: August 16, 2006

Effective: October 1, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED April 3, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission



<u>INDEX</u>

	<u>SECTION</u>	<u>SHEET</u>
- A -		
Advanced Credit Management	. 2	19.1
Alterations of Facilities		11
Application for Service		10
Application of Business and Residence Rates		16
Application of Rules and Regulations		1
Availability of Facilities and Equipment		5
- B -		
Billed Number Screening	. 10	1
Business Assist™		100
Business Assist™ Advantage		19.3
- C -		
Call Restriction Services	. 10	1
Centrex Service		1
Coin and Coinless Telephone Service		
Combination Central Office Access Line Service	. 13	1
Competitive Exchanges		1
Connection of Automatic Dialing-Announcing Devices		10
Construction, Installation and Maintenance Charges		24
Digital Channel Service (DCS)		1
Custom Calling Services (CenturyTel Calling Services)		
Customer Owned Pay Telephone Service		1
Customer Premises Equipment (CPE)		15,8
Customized Number Service		9
Cyber DS1 Service	. 7	24.1
- D -	_	
Defacement of Premises		7
Definitions		
CenturyTel Dial Datalink Service		30
Digital Data Service (DDS)		25
Digital Data and Network Services		
Digital (ISDN) Single Line Services		63
Direct Inward Dialing (DID)		11
Direct Inward-Outward Dialing (DIOD)		12.1
Directory Assistance Service		1
Directory Connect Plus_		3.1
Directory Errors and Omissions		6
Directory Listings		4
Disabled Assistance Discontinuance of Service for Failure to Establish Credit		24.3
Discontinuance of Service for Fallure to Establish Great	. ∠	21

Issued: September 9, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 9, 2005

Cancelled October 1, 2006

Missouri Public

Service Commission



(N)

IO-2006-0108

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 1 3rd Revised Sheet 1 Cancels 2nd Revised Sheet 1

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

<u>INDEX</u>

SECTION SHEET

- A -		
Advanced Credit Management	2	19.1
Alterations of Facilities	2	11
Application for Service	2	10
Application of Business and Residence Rates	2	16
Application of Rules and Regulations	2	1
Availability of Facilities and Equipment	2	5
- B -		
Billed Number Screening	10	1
Business Assist [™]	7	100
Business Assist [™] Advantage	6	19.3
-C-		
Call Restriction Services CANCELLED	10	1
Centrex Service	11	1
Coin and Coinless Telephone Service	8	
Combination Central Office Access Line Service	13	1
Connection of Automatic Dialing-Announcing Devices	2	10
Construction, Installation and Maintenance Charges	2	24
Digital Channel Service (DCS)	7	1
Connection of Automatic Dialing-Announcing Devices. Construction, Installation and Maintenance Charges Digital Channel Service (DCS). Custom Calling Services (CenturyTel Calling Services) Digital Channel Services (CenturyTel Calling Services) Custom Calling Services (CenturyTel Calling Services)	6	
Customer Owned Pay Telephone Service	8	1
Customer Premises Equipment (CPE)	2,5	15,8
Customized Number Service	10	9
Cyber DS1 Service	7	24.1
- D -	•	
Defacement of Premises	2	7
Definitions	3	
CenturyTel Dial Datalink Service	7	30
Digital Data Service (DDS)	7	25
Digital Data and Network Services	7	
Digital (ISDN) Single Line Services	7	63
Direct Inward Dialing (DID)	10	11
Direct Inward -Outward Dialing (DIOD)	10	12.1
Directory Assistance Service	.0	1
Directory Connect Plus	9	3.1
Directory Errors and Omissions	2	6
Directory Listings	9	4
Disabled Assistance	4	24.3
Discontinuance of Service for Failure to Establish Credit	2	21
	-	

Issued: February 4, 2005

Effective: March 7, 2005



(N)

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1

Section 1

2nd Revised Sheet 1

Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 1

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF				
INDEX Missouri Public Service Commissi				
			SHEET	
			19 2004	
·A-	KLUD I	'IAT	19 2004	
Advanced Credit Management		2	19.1	
Alterations of Facilities		2	11	
Application for Service.		2	10	
Application of Business and Residence Rates		2	16	
Application of Rules and Regulations		2	1	
Availability of Facilities and Equipment		2	5	
-B+				
Billed Number Screening		10	1	
Business Assist™		7	100	
Business Assist™ Advantage		6	19.3	ጠ)
-C-				
Call Restriction Services		10	1	
Centrex Service		11	1	
Coin and Coinless Telephone Service		8		
Combination Central Office Access Line Service		13	1	
Connection of Automatic Dialing-Announcing Devices		2	10	
Construction, Installation and Maintenance Charges	•••••	2	24	
Digital Channel Service (DCS)		7	1	
Custom Calling Services (CenturyTel Calling Services)	• • • • • • • •	6		
Customer Owned Pay Telephone Service		8	1	
Customer Premises Equipment (CPE)	····· 2	2,5	15,8	
Customized Number Service		10	9	
Cyber DS1 Service	••	7	24.1	
-D-				
Defacement of Premises.		2	7	
Definitions		3		
CenturyTel Dial Datalink Service		7	30	
Digital Data Service (DDS)		7	25	
Digital Data and Network Services	••••	7	-	
Digital (ISDN) Single Line Services	•••••	7	63	
Direct Inward Dialing (DID)	•••••	10	11	
Direct Inward-Outward Dialing (DIOD)		10	12.1	
Directory Assistance Service.		9	1	
Directory Connect Plus		9	3.1	
Directory Errors and Omissions.		2	6	
Directory Listings		9	4	
Discontinuance of Service for Failure to Establish Credit		2	21	

Issued: May 19, 2004

Effective: June 18, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED

MAR 0 7 2005 By 3 rat R31 Public Service Commission MISSOURI Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED JUN 18 2004

CenturyTei of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1

Section 1

1st Revised Sheet 1

Cancels Original Sheet 1

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

INDEX

- A -

Missouri Public

RECEPTION 1 8 2004

Service Commission

(N)

Advanced Credit Management	2	1 9 .1
Alterations of Facilities	2	11
Application for Service	2	10
Application of Business and Residence Rates	2	16
Application of Rules and Regulations	2	1
Availability of Facilities and Equipment	2	5
- B -		
Billed Number Screening	10	1
Business Assist™	7	100
- C -	•	
Call Restriction Services.	10	1
Centrex Service	11	1
Coin and Coinless Telephone Service	8	,
Combination Central Office Access Line Service	-	- 1
	13	-
Connection of Automatic Dialing-Announcing Devices	2 2	10
Construction, Installation and Maintenance Charges		24
Digital Channel Service (DCS)	7	1
Custom Calling Services (CenturyTel Calling Services)	6	
Customer Owned Pay Telephone Service	8	1
Customer Premises Equipment (CPE)	2,5	15,8
Customized Number Service	10	9
Cyber DS1 Service -D CANCELLED	7	24.1
-D CANUELLU		
Defacement of Premises	2	7
Definitions	3	
Defacement of Premises Definitions CenturyTel Dial Datalink Service Digital Data Service (DDS) Digital Data and Network Services Digital (ISDN) Single Line Services Digital (ISDN) Single Line Services	7	30
Digital Data Service (DDS)	7	25
Digital Data and Network Services	7	
Digital (ISDN) Single Line Services	7	63
Direct Inward Dialing (DID)	10	11
Direct Inward-Outward Dialing (DIOD)	10	12.1
Directory Assistance Service	9	1
Directory Connect Plus	9	3.1
Directory Errors and Omissions	2	5.1
Directory Listings	2 9	4
Discontinuance of Service for Failure to Establish Credit		-
	2	21

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations

Monroe, Louisiana

Issued: March 18, 2004

Effective: April 17, 2004

Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED APR 17 2004

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Missouri Public

INDEX

RECT JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

-A-			
Advanced Credit Management		2	19.1
Alterations of Facilities		2	11
Application for Service		2	10
Application of Business and Residence Rates		2	16
Application of Rules and Regulations		2	1
Availability of Facilities and Equipment		2	5
	,	2	5
-8-			
5		10	1
Billed Number Screening	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	10	I
- C -			
Call Restriction Services		10	4
			1
CentrexService		11	I
Coin and Coinless Telephone Service		8	
Combination Central Office Access Line Service		13	1
Connection of Automatic Dialing-Announcing Devices		2	10
Construction, Installation and Maintenance Charges		2	24
Digital Channel Service (DCS)		7	1
Custom Calling Services (CenturyTel Calling Services)		6	
Customer Owned Pay Telephone Service		8	1
Customer Premises Equipment (CPE)		2,5	15,8
Customized Number Service		10	9
CyberDS1 Service		7	24.1
-D-			
Defacement of Premises		2	7
Definitions		3	
CenturyTel Dial DatalinkService		7	30
Digital Data Service (DDS)		7	25
Digital Data and Network Services.		7	
Digital (ISDN) Single Line Services		7	63
Direct Inward Dialing (DID)		10	11
Direct Inward-Outward Dialing (DIOD)		10	12.1
Directory Assistance Service		9	12.1
		9	3.1
Directory Connect Flus	MCCITED	2	_
Directory Connect Plus Directory Errors and Omissions Directory Listings	WUELLE		6
Directory Listings	•	9	4
Directory Listings Discontinuance of Service for Failure to Establish Credit	APR 1 7 2004	2	21
	Star Commission		
. *	Dire Commission		
, uplic	SelvesouRI		
, UNIT	WIDDA		

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002

Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

<u>INDEX</u>

	SECTION	<u>SHEET</u>
- F -		
–	10	10
Emergency Conference Service		13
Emergency Telephone Service (9-1-1)		29
Employees Telephone Service		16
Establishment and Furnishing of Service		10
Establishment and Maintenance of Credit		18
Exchange Listing of Former Companies		2
Extended Area Service	. 4	5
- F -		
Fees or Taxes to be Billed to Customers	. 2	16
Foreign Central Office Service	. 2	14
Foreign Exchange Service		19
	10	.,
Fraudulent Intent	. 2	9
Furnishing Party Line Service		12
Furnishing of Announcement, Answering and Recording Services		12
r unishing of Allouncement, Answering and Recording Services	. Z	12
- G -		
General Services	. 10	
Governmental Objections to Service.		9
		,
Group Alerting and Dispatching Service	. 13	2
- H -		
High Capacity Digital DS1 Service	. 7	32
Hotel/Motel Trunks		7
	10	1
- -		
Impersonation of Another	. 2	9
Initial Contract Periods		21
Inside Station Wiring - New or Existing		13
Intercept Services		8
		o 63
Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) - Single Line Integrated Services Digital Network -	I	03
	. 7	90
Primary Rate Interface (ISDN-PRI)	. 1	90
Interruptions of Service	. 2	5
- J -		
Joint User Service	. 13	8

- K -

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

<u>INDEX</u>

- L -

<u>SECTION</u> <u>SHEET</u>	
	2

Late Payment Charge	2	24	
Liability	2	5	
Lifeline Assistance Service	4	24	
Line Connection Charge	5	2	
Link-Up Missouri	5	7	
Local Exchange Listings (including EAS additives)	4	6	
Local Exchange Service	4		
Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedules	4	16	
Local Operator Service	9	10	
- M -			
Maintenance and Repairs	2	11	
Maintenance of Service Charge	5	10	
CenturyTel Lan Service (Reference)	7	62	
Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan	4	25	
Mileage Charges - Intraexchange	7	37	
Missouri Universal Service Fund	4	24.4	
- N -			
N11 Abbreviated Dialing National Directory Assistance/Customer Name and Address	11	79	
Service	9	3.4	
- O -			
Obligation and Liability of the Company	2	5	
Operator and Directory Services	9		
Ownership and Use of Regulated Services	2	7	
- P -			
Payment for Services and Facilities	2	23	
Post Billing Toll Block	2	24.1	
Prepaid Local Telephone Service	6	19.8	(N)
Priority of Service	2	14	
Private Lines - Local	7	40	
Private Lines - Interexchange	7	45	

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

<u>INDEX</u>

	<u>SECTION</u>	<u>SHEET</u>
-1 -		
Late Payment Charge		24
Liability		5
Lifeline Assistance Service		24
Line Connection Charge		2
Link-Up Missouri		7
Local Exchange Listings (including EAS additives)		6
Local Exchange Service		
Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedules		16
Local Operator Service	9	10
- M -		
Maintenance and Repairs		11
Maintenance of Service Charge	5	10
CenturyTel Lan Service (Reference)	7	62
Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan	4	25
Mileage Charges - Intraexchange		37
Missouri Universal Service Fund		24.4
- N -		
N11 Abbreviated Dialing	11	79
National Directory Assistance/Customer Name and Address		
Service		3.4
	7	5.4
- () -		
Obligation and Liability of the Company	2	5
		5
Operator and Directory Services	9	
Ownership and Use of Regulated Services	2	7
-P-	0	
Payment for Services and Facilities		23
Post Billing Toll Block		24.1
Priority of Service		14
Private Lines - Local		40
Private Lines - Interexchange	7	45

- Q -

Issued: October 4, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: November 3, 2006

CANCELLED May 22, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission



PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 1 1st Revised Sheet 3 Cancels Original Sheet 3

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

INDEX

SECTION SHEET - L -Late Payment Charge 2 24 Liability 2 5 Lifeline Assistance Service 4 24 2 5 Line Connection Charge 7 5 Link-Up Missouri Local Exchange Listings (including EAS additives)..... 4 6 4 Local Exchange Service..... --4 Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedules 16 9 10 Local Operator Service - M -2 11 Maintenance and Repairs Maintenance of Service Charge 5 10 CenturyTel Lan Service (Reference)..... 7 62 25 Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan 4 7 Mileage Charges - Intraexchange 37 Missouri Universal Service Fund 4 24.4 - N -National Directory Assistance/Customer Name and Address 9 3.4 Service - 0 -Obligation and Liability of the Company 2 5 Operator and Directory Services 9 2 7 Ownership and Use of Regulated Services - P -Payment for Services and Facilities..... 2 23 2 Post Billing Toll Block..... 24.1Priority of Service 2 14 7 40 Private Lines - Local

- Q -

Private Lines - Interexchange.....

Issued: February 4, 2005

By: Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Cancelled

November 3, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission Effective: March 7, 2005

45

7

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 1 Original Sheet 3

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Missouri Public

INDEX

RECTON 15 PO2

-L-	Service	Commiss	sion
Late Payment Charge		2 24	
Liability		2 5	
Lifeline Assistance Service		4 24	
Line Connection Charge		5 2	
Link-Up Missouri		57	
Local Exchange Listings (including EAS additives)		4 6	
Local Exchange Service		4	
Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedules		4 16	
Local Operator Service		9 10	
- M -			
Maintenance and Repairs		2 11	
Maintenance of Service Charge		5 10	
CenturyTel Lan Service (Reference)		7 62	
Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan		4 25	
Mileage Charges - Intraexchange		7 37	
- N -			
National Directory Assistance/Customer Name and Address			
Service		9 3.4	
•0-			
Obligation and Liability of the Company		2 5	
Operator and Directory Services		9 -	
Ownership and Use of Regulated Services		2 7	
- P .			
Payment for Services and Facilities		2 23	
Post Billing Toll Block		2 24.1	
Priority of Service		2 14	
Private Lines - Local		7 40	
Private Lines - Local		7 45	
		, 45	

CANCELLED

MAR 0 7 2005 ISTRES 3 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

- Q -

<u>INDEX</u>

	<u>SECT</u> SHEE	
- R -		
Rate Grouping	4	2
Remote Call Forwarding	6	20
Reserved Telephone Numbers	10	21
Responsibility of Payment	2	11,21,23
Restoral Charge	5	3
Record Order Charge	5	4
Retention of Uncollectible Records	2	21
Rights of the Company in Furnishing Use of Service		
And Facilities	2	7
Riser Cable Inside Building	2	13
Rules and Regulations	2	
- S -		
Select Pak/Business Assist Select ⁽¹⁾	6	19.7
Selective Class of Call Screening	10	2
Service Charges	5	
Service Ordering Charge	5	2
Service Performance Guarantee (SPG)	10	22
Service Restoral Charge	2	21
Service Use by Customer	2	8
Services for Enhanced Service Providers (ESPs)	11	53
Services Limited to Existing Customers	13	
Shared Tenant Service	10	24
Simple Choice™	6	19.3
Slamming	2	30
Special Assemblies for Speculative Projects	12	1
Special Assemblies Items - Under Contract Tariffs	12	2
Special Promotions	5	5
Special Billing Number Service	10	32
Special Reversed Charge Toll Service	13	9
Special Toll (Q-Z) Billing Service	13	11
Specialized Services	11	
Switched Data Service	7	46

(1) Grandfathered to existing customers at existing locations.

Issued: March 4, 2008

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

Effective: April 3, 2008

(C)

(N)

<u>INDEX</u>

	SECTION	<u>SHEET</u>	
- R -			
Rate Grouping Remote Call Forwarding Reserved Telephone Numbers Responsibility of Payment Restoral Charge Record Order Charge Retention of Uncollectible Records Rights of the Company in Furnishing Use of Service	4 6 10 2 5 5 2	2 20 21 11,21,23 3 4 21	
And Facilities Riser Cable Inside Building Rules and Regulations	2 2 2	7 13 	
- S-			
Select Pak/Business Assist Select Selective Class of Call Screening Service Charges Service Ordering Charge Service Performance Guarantee (SPG) Service Restoral Charge Service Use by Customer Services for Enhanced Service Providers (ESPs) Services Limited to Existing Customers Shared Tenant Service Simple Choice™ Slamming Special Assemblies for Speculative Projects	6 10 5 10 2 2 11 13 10 6 2 12	19.7 2 22 21 8 53 24 19.3 30 1	(N) (T)
Special Assemblies Items - Under Contract Tariffs Special Promotions Special Billing Number Service Special Reversed Charge Toll Service Special Toll (Q-Z) Billing Service Specialized Services Switched Data Service	12 5 10 13 13 11 7	2 5 32 9 11 46	

Issued: February 10, 2004

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: March 11, 2004

CANCELLED April 3, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

۰<u>۵</u>

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 1 Original Sheet 4 Missouri Public

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

RECT .IUL 1 5 2002

INDEX

Servi ce	Com	mission
SECTION	<u>v s</u>	HEET

- R -

- K -		
Rate Grouping	4	2
Remote Call Forwarding	6	20
Reserved Telephone Numbers	10	21
Responsibility of Payment	2	11,21,23
Restoral Charge	5	3
Record Order Charge	5	4
Retention of Uncollectible Records	2	21
Rights of the Company in Furnishing Use of Service		
and Facilities	2	7
Riser Cable Inside Building	2	13
Rules and Regulations	2	

- \$ -		
Selective Class of Call Screening	10	2
Service Charges	5	-
Service Ordering Charge	5	2
Service Performance Guarantee (SPG)	10	22
Service Restoral Charge	2	21
Service Use by Customer	2	8
Services for Enhanced Service Providers (ESPs)	11	53
Services Limited to Existing Customers	13	
Shared Tenant Service	10	24
Simple Choice	13	19.3
Slamming	2	30
Special Assemblies for Speculative Projects	12	1
Special Assemblies Items - Under Contract Tariffs	12	2
Special Promotions	5	5
Special Billing Number Service	10	32
Special Reversed Charge Toll Service	13	9
Special Toll (Q-Z) Billing Service	13	11
Specialized Services	11	
Specialized Services	7	46

MAR 1 1 2004 IST RS 4 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002 Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-232

<u>INDEX</u>

	<u>SECTION</u>	<u>SHEET</u>
-T-		
Tampering with Equipment	2	8
Taxes	2,4	16,2
Telephone Directories		14
Telephone Numbers	2	11
Termination Liability Terms and Conditions	2	22
Termination of Service by the Company for Unlawful Use	2	9
Terms of Deposits	2	20
Toll Blocking Service		4
Toll Tapes		33
Transfer Service		12
Transmitting Messages	2	6
- U -		
Unusual Installation Costs		11
Use of Connecting Company Lines	2	6
Use of Party Line Service		8
Use of Profane Language		9
Use of Service and Facilities	2	7
- V, W, X, Y, Z -		
Vacation Number Reservation	10	34
700 Blocking Service		6
900 Blocking Service		7
976 Blocking Service		8

Issued: October 25, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: November 24, 2006

(N)

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

.....

î

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 1 Original Sheet 5

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

<u>INDEX</u>

	<u>SECTION</u>	<u>SHEET</u>
-T-		
Tampering with Equipment	. 2	8
Taxes	. 2,4	16,2
Telephone Directories		14
Telephone Numbers		11
Termination Liability Terms and Conditions		22
Termination of Service by the Company for Unlawful Use		9
Terms of Deposits	. 2	20
Toll Blocking Service		4
Toll Tapes	. 10	33
Transfer Service		12
Transmitting Messages	2	6
- U -		
Unusual Installation Costs	2	11
Use of Connecting Company Lines		6
Use of Party Line Service		8
Use of Profane Language	2	9
Use of Service and Facilities		7
- V, W, X, Y, Z -		
700 Blocking Service	10	6
900 Blocking Service		7
976 Blocking Service		8
Voice Mail Complementary Services Package		19.5

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

RULES AND REGULATIONS

Table of Contents

	<u>Shee</u> t
Application	1
Obligation and Liability of the Company	5
Rights of the Company in Furnishing Use of Service and Facilities	7
Establishment and Furnishing of Service	10
Telephone Directories	14
Priority of Service	14
Foreign Central Office Service	14
Customer Premises Equipment (CPE)	15
Fees or Taxes Billed to Customers	16
Application of Business and Residence Rates	16
Establishment and Maintenance of Credit	18
Initial Contract Periods	21
Termination Liability Terms and Conditions	22
Payment for Service and Facilities	23
Post Billing Toll Block	24.1
Construction, Installation and Maintenance Charges	24.4
Slamming and Re-establishment of Service	30

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: September 1, 2002

RULES AND REGULATIONS

A. Application

- 1. General
 - a. The regulations set forth herein apply to intrastate services and facilities furnished within the State of Missouri by CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC, hereinafter referred to as the Company, subject to the jurisdiction of the Missouri Public Service Commission (MPSC).
 - b. The regulations or conditions contained in the General and Local Exchange Tariff shall govern in the event of a conflict between these General Regulations and any conditions applicable to the General and Local Exchange Tariff.
 - c. When services and facilities are provided in part by the Company and in part by other companies, the regulations of the Company apply to that portion of the service or facilities furnished by it.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



RULES AND REGULATIONS

A. Application

- 1. General
 - e. Exchange Listing of Former Companies

The following exchanges previously comprised **GTE Midwest Incorporated**, **dba Verizon Midwest (former GTE North Incorporated)** PSC MO. NO. 1:

Ashland Ava Hallsville

Rocheport

Centralia Clark

Sturgeon

Columbia

Crane

Mansfield

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

> **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

Effective: September 1, 2002

RULES AND REGULATIONS

A. Application

- 1. General
 - e. Exchange Listing of Former Companies

The following exchanges previously comprised GTE Midwest Incorporated, dba Verizon Midwest (former GTE Missouri) PSC MO. NO. 10:

	Forsyth	
	Gainesville	Old Monroe Ozark
Alton Augusta	Galena	Pittsburg
Augusta		PillSburg
		Prairie Home
Bland		Preston Protem
Blue Eye		Reeds Spring
Bourbon	Hawk Point Hermitage	
Bradleyville	High Hill	Rockaway Beach
Branson Branson West	Highlandville Holstein	Safe
	Hurley	St. James
Buffalo		St. Peters
	Jamestown	
Cape Fair Cassville	Jenkins	
Caulfield	Jonesburg	Shell Knob
Cedar Creek	Kimberling City	Sparta
Chamois	Koshkonong	Summersville
Comunit		Thayer Theodosia
Conway Cross Timbers	Leasburg	Thomasville
Cuba	5	Trov
Dardenne/Lake St. Louis	Louisburg	Troy Truxton
Defiance	C C	Urbana
Dora	Mano Marshfield	
	Marthasville	Vichy
Elkland		Warrenton
	Morrison	Washburn
Exeter	Moscow Mills Mount Sterling	Wasola Wentzville
Foley	-	Wheatland
Fordland Foristell	New Melle Niangua	Winfield
		Wooldridge
	O'Fallon	Wright City

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

RULES AND REGULATIONS

A. Application

- 1. General
 - e. Exchange Listing of Former Companies

The following exchanges previously comprised **GTE Midwest Incorporated**, **dba Verizon Midwest (former GTE Systems of Missouri)** PSC MO. NO. 3:

Cabool

Seymour

West Plains

Mtn. View

Willow Springs

The following exchanges previously comprised **GTE Midwest Incorporated**, **dba Verizon Midwest (former GTE of Eastern Missouri)** PSC MO. NO. 1:

Belle Hermann

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- B. Obligation and Liability of the Company
 - 1. Availability of Facilities and Equipment
 - a. The Company's obligation to furnish exchange and toll service is dependent upon its ability to secure and retain, without unreasonable expense, suitable facilities and rights for the construction and maintenance of the necessary pole lines, circuits, and equipment.
 - b. The installation and restoration of services shall be subject to the regulations set forth in this Tariff and the Company's Facilities for Intrastate Access Tariff, concerning the Telecommunications Service Priority (TSP) System.
 - 2. Interruptions of Service
 - a. In the event of an interruption to the service not due to the negligence or willful act of the customer or customer premises equipment, an allowance will be made if the interruption continues for more than 24 hours from the time it is reported to or detected by the Company.
 - b. The allowance will be limited to the prorated portion of the monthly rate or guarantee for the service or portion thereof made inoperative. No other liability shall in any case attach to the Company in consideration of such interruptions.
 - 3. Liability
 - a. In view of the possibility of errors and difficulties occurring in the transmission of messages by telephone, and the impossibility of fixing the cause thereof, the customer assumes all risks connected with the service except as follows:
 - 1) If the initial installation is defective or if service is interrupted otherwise than by the negligence or willful aci of the customer or due to customer premises equipment, an allowance at the minimum rate for the telephone facilities and class of service at the time of the installation or interruption shall be made for the time such outage continues after notice and demand to the Company unless such outage is due to the inside wiring or customer provided equipment. No other liability shall in any case attach to the Company.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- B. Obligation and Liability of the Company (Cont'd)
 - 3. Liability (Cont'd)
 - b. In the case of interruption to any interexchange service (Private Lines, WATS, etc.), allowance for message toll service used by the customer during the period of interruption, will be made at the regular message toll rates.
 - c. While the Company's local exchange access line service may be used by the customer for dial-up access, the advertised speeds of the customer's modem may not be attainable with this service and are not guaranteed by the Company. The Company will assure, however, that it's local exchange access lines meet the standards outlined in 4CSR 240-32.060.
 - 4. Directory Errors and Omissions
 - a. The Company's liability for damages on account of interruptions to service due to errors or omissions in directory listings will be limited to a pro rata abatement of the charge for such of the customer's service as is affected, the maximum abatement not to exceed one-half the service charges for the period from the date of issuance of the directory in which the mistake occurred to the date of issuance of a new directory containing the proper listing.
 - b. In the cases of extra listings in the alphabetical section of the directory for which a charge is made, the Company's liability shall be limited to an amount not to exceed the established rate for such listing during the period which the error or omission continues.
 - 5. Transmitting Messages
 - a. The Company does not transmit messages but offers the use of its facilities for communications between patrons. If because of transmission difficulties the operator, in order to accommodate the customer, repeats messages she is deemed to be acting as the agent of the persons involved and no liability shall attach to the Company because of any errors made by the operator or misunderstandings that may arise between customers because of the errors.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002



RULES AND REGULATIONS

- Β. Obligation and Liability of the Company (Cont'd)
 - 6. Use of Connecting Company Lines
 - When suitable arrangements can be made, lines of other telephone companies may be used in establishing wire a. connections to points not reached by this Company's lines. In establishing connections with the lines of other companies, the Company is not responsible or liable for any action of the Connecting Company.
 - Defacement of Premises 7.
 - а. The Company shall exercise due care in connection with all work done on customer's premises. No liability shall attach to the Company by reason of any defacement or damage to the customer's premises resulting from the existence of the Company's facilities and associated wiring on such premises, or by the installation or removal thereof, unless such defacement or damage is the result of the sole negligence of the Company.
- C. Use of Service and Facilities
 - 1. Ownership and Use of Regulated Services
 - Coin-operated, public, semi-public or pay telephone equipment, and wiring and facilities furnished by the а. Company to provide transmission service on the premises of a customer are the property of the Company. The agents and employees of the Company shall have the right to enter said premises at any reasonable hours for the purpose of installing, inspecting, maintaining or repairing the equipment, instruments and lines, or for the purpose of making collections from coin boxes or upon termination of the service, for the purpose of removing such equipment, instruments and lines. Such equipment, instruments and lines are not to be used for performing any part of the work of transmitting, delivering or collecting any message where any toll or consideration has been or is to be paid any party other than the Company, without the written consent of the Company.
 - b. If the installation and maintenance of service are requested at locations which are or may become hazardous or dangerous to the Company's employees or the public or property, the Company may refuse to install and maintain such service, and, if such service is furnished may require the customer to install and maintain such services and may also require the customer to indemnify and hold the Company harmless from any claims, loss or damage by reason of the installation and maintenance of such service.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed



RULES AND REGULATIONS

- C. Rights of the Company in Furnishing Use of Service and Facilities (Cont'd)
 - 2. Service Use by Customer
 - a. Customer telephone service, as distinguished from public and semi-public telephone service, is furnished only for use by the customer, the customer's family, employees or business associates, or persons residing in the customer's household, except as the use of the service may be extended to persons temporarily subleasing a customer's residential premises. The Company has the right to refuse to install customer transmission service or to permit such service to remain on premises of public or semi-public character when the instrument is so located that the public in general or patrons of the customer may make use of the service. At such locations, however, transmission service may be installed, provided the instrument is so located that it is not accessible for public use.
 - 3. Use of Party Line Service
 - a. Applications for party line service are accepted by the Company with the understanding that each customer will so use the service as not to interfere with an equitable proportionate use of the service by the other customers on the same line. When the duration or number of local messages sent or received by a party line customer is so great as to prevent an equitable proportionate use of the line by other customers on the line, the Company shall have the right to require the customer to contract for a higher grade of service, or to discontinue the service of the customer in question. The Company reserves the right to limit the continuous use of a party line for a local message to five minutes.
 - 4. Tampering with Equipment
 - a. The Company may refuse to furnish or may deny transmission service to any person, firm or corporation on whose premises is located any telephone equipment owned by the Company which shows any evidence of tampering, manipulation, or operation, or use of any device whatsoever, for the purpose of obtaining telephone service without payment of the charges applicable to the service rendered.

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- C. Rights of the Company in Furnishing Use of Service and Facilities (Cont'd)
 - 5. Termination of Service by the Company for Unlawful Use
 - a. The Company may disconnect, without advance notice:
 - 1) Any transmission service used in such a manner as to interfere unreasonably with other services or service of another user, constitute abuse, fraud or tend to injuriously affect the efficiency of the Company's plant, property or service.
 - 2) Any transmission service or calls which is used with intent to terrify, intimidate, threaten, harass, annoy, or offend another telephone user.
 - Any transmission service used to disseminate without authorization confidential, proprietary information of the Company or information that would enable other persons to gain unauthorized access to the Company's network or facilities.
 - 6. Use of Profane Language, Impersonation of Another, Fraudulent Intent
 - a. The Company may refuse to furnish or may deny transmission service to any persons, firm or corporation who, over the facilities furnished by the Company, uses or permits to be used foul, abusive, obscene or profane language; or impersonates or permits others to impersonate any other individual with fraudulent or malicious intent.
 - b. The Company may refuse to furnish service and may also disconnect existing service for a customer who demonstrates fraudulent means of obtaining, or attempting to obtain, or assisting another to obtain, service by any trick, scheme, false representation, false credit device, or by or through any other fraudulent means or device whatsoever, with intent to avoid the payment, in whole or in part, of the charge for such service.
 - 7. Governmental Objections to Service
 - a. The Company may refuse to furnish or may discontinue transmission service to any person, firm, or corporation upon objection to the furnishing of such service made by or on behalf of any governmental authority on the grounds that such service is or is to be used for illegal purposes.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- C. Rights of the Company in Furnishing Use of Service and Facilities (Cont'd)
 - 8. Connection of Automatic Dialing-Announcing Devices
 - a. The Company will not knowingly permit connection to or operation over the telephone network of an automated dialing-announcing device used for solicitation purposes where calls initiated by the device cannot be terminated at will by the called party and dial tone restored to the called party promptly upon termination of the call by the called party.
 - b. Any prerecorded message issued by an automated dialing-announcing device shall be preceded by an announcement which states the name and address of the calling party, the purpose of the message, and that the message is coming from automated equipment.
- D. Establishment and Furnishing of Service
 - 1. Application for Service
 - a. Applications for initial or additional services made verbally or in writing become a contract upon the establishment of the service or facility. During the application process, the Company will check commercial credit services in order to establish a credit risk assessment for each customer.
 - b. Any change in rates or regulations prescribed by public authority having jurisdiction modifies all terms and regulations of contracts to the extent of such changes.
 - c. The Company reserves the right to refuse service to any applicant who is found to be indebted to the Company for service previously furnished until satisfactory arrangements have been made for the payment of all such indebtedness. The Company may also refuse to furnish service to any applicant desiring to establish service for former customers of the Company who are indebted for previous service, regardless of the listing requested for such service, until satisfactory arrangements have been made for the payment of such indebtedness. (Refer also to Section 2, Sheet 18, K.1.a.)
 - d. The Company may also decline to provide service to a minor whose principal place of abode is the home of the minor's parent, guardian, or other person legally charged with the minor's care and custody.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- D. Establishment and Furnishing of Service (Cont'd)
 - 2. Telephone Numbers
 - a. The customer has no property right in the telephone number nor any right to continuance of service through any particular central office, and the Company may change the telephone number or the central office designation, or both, of a customer whenever it deems it advisable in the conduct of its business to do so.
 - 3. Alterations
 - a. The Company will be reimbursed for the costs associated with customer requests for relocation or rearrangement of facilities located on his premises.
 - 4. Responsibility for Payment of Service

(Refer to Section 2, Sheet 23, N.)

5. Maintenance and Repairs

- a. With the exception of customer premises equipment and inside wiring, all ordinary expense of maintenance and repair, unless otherwise specified in the Company's Tariff, is borne by the Company. In case of loss of, damage to, or destruction of, any of the Company's facilities, not due to ordinary wear and tear, the customer is held responsible for the cost of replacing the facilities destroyed or for the cost of restoring the facilities to its original condition, except where such damage is not occasioned by the negligence of the customer. Customers may not rearrange, disconnect, or remove or permit others to rearrange, disconnect or remove any facilities installed by the Company, except upon the written consent of the Company.
- 6. Unusual Installation Costs
 - a. Where special conditions or special requirements of the customer involve unusual construction or installation costs, the customer may be required to pay a reasonable proportion of such costs.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- D. Establishment and Furnishing of Service (Cont'd)
 - 7. Furnishing Party Line Services
 - a. Two- and four-party service within the established local base rate area, when offered, is furnished at any location where there is a vacancy on an existing line or, when there is no vacancy, a new line will be opened up when there is, in the opinion of the Company an opportunity to connect additional customers in nearby locations to that line within a reasonable time. In some exchanges this service is restricted to existing customers and will not be offered to other customers.
 - b. Four-party service beyond the established local base rate area, when offered, will be furnished only when, in the opinion of the Company, there is sufficient demand for such service to assure a reasonable fill of the lines and where such demand is concentrated within a reasonable area.
 - c. Two-party service beyond the established local base rate area is also furnished at certain exchanges and in those exchanges the same rules and regulations apply as set out for four-party service above.
 - 8. Furnishing of Announcement, Answering and Recording Services
 - a. Use of Company facilities or service in connection with automatic announcement service, automatic answering and recording service, recorder-coupler service or miscellaneous devices for recorded public announcements are subject to the following conditions:
 - For purposes of identification, customers to transmission service who transmit recorded public announcements over facilities provided by the Company must include in the recorded message the name of the organization or individual responsible for the service and the address at which the service is provided.
 - 2) Customers transmitting factual public announcements, such as time, stock market quotations, airline schedules, and similar information are excluded from the preceding condition.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- D. Establishment and Furnishing of Service (Cont'd)
 - 8. Furnishing of Announcement, Answering and Recording Services (Cont'd)

a. (Cont'd)

- 3) Nonpublished telephone service will not be furnished for use with recorded public announcements.
- 4) Failure to comply with the provisions of this Tariff shall be cause for termination of the service.
- 9. Inside Station Wiring New or Existing
 - a. The Company is no longer required to provide, lease, install, maintain or repair new inside station wiring or maintain or repair existing inside station wiring.
 - b. The Company is responsible for making all connections at the protector or providing a facility to permit customer connection with new inside station wiring at the demarcation point. Nothing contained herein shall require or necessitate changes or modifications to telephone utility connections with existing inside station wiring.
 - c. The Company will endeavor to answer any questions concerning the installation, repair, and maintenance of new inside station wiring and the maintenance of existing inside station wiring by telephone contact, personal contact or printed material, upon request.
- 10. Riser Cable Inside Building
 - a. Cable entering a building but serving more than one individual customer within that building shall not constitute existing inside station wiring. This cable shall constitute distribution cable.
 - b. Where the Company has existing cable between two or more buildings on the same premises, the cable shall constitute outside plant. An individual customer may, however, without limitation, provide cable between two or more buildings on the same premises.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission
RULES AND REGULATIONS

E. Telephone Directories

- 1. Distribution
 - a. The Company will furnish to its customers, without charge, only such directories as it deems necessary for the efficient use of the service. Other directories will be furnished at the discretion of the Company at a reasonable charge.
- 2. Ownership and Use
 - a. Directories regularly furnished to customers are the property of the Company, are loaned to customers only as an aid to the use of the telephone service. Customers must not deface or mutilate directories. The Company shall have the right to make a charge for directories issued in replacement of directories destroyed, defaced, or mutilated while in possession of the customer.
- F. Priority of Service
 - 1. In case a shortage of facilities exists at any time, either for temporary or protracted periods, the establishment of network transmission service takes precedence in the furnishing of any service or facility.
- G. Foreign Central Office Service
 - 1. Foreign central office service is exchange service furnished to a customer in a multioffice exchange, from a central office other than the one which serves the area in which he is located.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- G. Foreign Central Office Service (Cont'd)
 - 2. Such service is not in accordance with the general plan of furnishing transmission service, and will be furnished only if facilities are available and when such service is warranted by the extenuating circumstances involved. The Company does not obligate itself to furnish this service, particularly when it involves undue expense or impairment of the service furnished the general public.
 - 3. Mileage rates as quoted in this Tariff will be applied if Foreign Central Office Service is provided.
- H. Customer Premises Equipment (CPE)
 - Customer premises equipment is all terminal equipment normally used on the customer's premises and owned by the customer; or owned by the Company or some other supplier and leased to the customer; including the terminal equipment located or held in inventory on the customer's premises. Coin and coinless-operated public, semi-public, or pay telephone equipment is excluded.
 - a. CPE is no longer offered as a regulated part of this Company's tariffs; however, this does not give the customer the right to repair or maintain CPE owned by the Company without the Company's consent.
 - 2. The Company shall allow customers to secure the provision, repair, and maintenance of CPE from any supplier provided that such equipment shall be in compliance with applicable registration standards promulgated by the Federal Communications Commission.
 - a. The Company will endeavor to answer any questions concerning the installation, repair, and maintenance of CPE by telephone contact, personal contact, or printed material, upon request.
 - 3. Service requirements for connection of CPE to multi-party central office access lines:
 - a. Customers on multi-party central office access lines are required to contact the Company before connecting terminal equipment to their line to ascertain the correct ringer frequency and any other information necessary to insure that service to the other customer(s) on the line will not be interrupted.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- I. Fees or Taxes to be Billed to Customers
 - 1. When any municipality, other political subdivision or local agency of government, imposes upon the Company any license, occupation, or other similar charge or tax applicable to service by the Company to the customer, or imposes a charge or tax based upon a percentage of gross receipts, net receipts, or revenues from sale of telephone service by the Company, the charges for local service to customers within such municipality, other political subdivision or local agency of government, shall be increased by an amount equal to each such customer's proportionate part of any such charge or tax, and such amount shall be shown separately on the customer's bill.
- J. Application of Business and Residence Rates
 - 1. Business rates apply at the following locations:
 - a. In offices, stores, factories, and all other places of a strictly business nature.
 - b. In boarding houses, except as noted in this Section, offices of hotels, halls, and offices of apartment buildings, quarters occupied by clubs or lodges, public, private, or parochial schools or colleges, hospitals, libraries, churches, and other similar institutions.
 - c. At residence locations when the customer has no regular business central office access line and the use of the service either by himself, members of his household, or his guests, or parties calling him can be considered as more of a business than of a residence nature, which fact might be indicated by advertising either by business cards, newspapers, handbills, advertising matter, such as on vehicles, etc., or when such business use is not such as commonly arises and passes over to residence central office access line service during the intervals when, in compliance with the law or established custom, business places are ordinarily closed.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- J. Application of Business and Residence Rates (Cont'd)
 - 1. (Cont'd)
 - d. Where the place of business and the residence of a customer are on the same premises and no transmission service is installed in the place of business, the business rate shall be charged for the central office access line installed in the residence.
 - e. At residence locations, when an additional station or extension bell is located in a shop, office, or other place of business.
 - f. In college fraternity and sorority houses.
 - g. At any location where the listing of service at that location indicates a business, trade or profession, except as specified in this Section.
 - 2. Residence rates apply at the following locations:
 - a. In private residences where business listings are not provided.
 - b. In private apartments of hotels, rooming houses, or boarding houses where service is confined to the customer's use, and elsewhere in rooming and boarding houses which are not advertised as a place of business or which have less than five rooms for roomers or which furnish meals to less than ten boarders, provided business listings are not furnished.
 - c. In the place of residence of a clergyman or nurse, and in the place of residence of a physician, dentist, veterinary, surgeon or other medical practitioner, provided the customer does not maintain an office in the residence.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- K. Establishment and Maintenance of Credit
 - 1. Establishment of Credit
 - a. The Company is not obligated to provide service to any individual or firm that owes the Company an undisputed amount for services previously rendered at the same or a different address, until arrangements have been made to liquidate such previous indebtedness to the Company.
 - b. In order to insure the payment of all charges due for service, the company may require a deposit or guarantee (N) prior to providing new service or as a condition of continued service if:
 - 1) The customer has delinquent charges in two out of the last twelve (12) billing periods, or
 - 2) The customer has had service discontinued for non-payment of undisputed delinquent charges at any time during the preceding twelve (12) billing periods or has failed to post a required deposit or guarantee.
 - 3) In lieu of a deposit, the Company may accept a written guarantee from residential customers. The guarantee shall not exceed the amount of a cash deposit that the Company could request under this section.
 - 4) No deposit or additional deposit will be required because of race, sex, creed, national origin, marital status, age, number of dependents, source of income, condition of physical handicap, or geographical area of residence.

(N)

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

Issued: December 24, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: January 23, 2003

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 2 Original Sheet 18

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Missouri Public

RULES AND REGULATIONS

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

- K. Establishment and Maintenance of Credit
 - 1. Establishment of Credit
 - a. The Company is not obligated to provide service to any individual or firm that owes the Company an undisputed amount for services previously rendered at the same or a different address, until arrangements have been made to liquidate such previous indebtedness to the Company.

CANCELLED

JAN 2 3 2003 EX KIRS 18 Solic Service Commission Missouri

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- Establishment and Maintenance of Credit (Cont'd) Κ.
 - 2. Terms of Deposits

Deposits will not exceed the estimated charges for two (2) months service based on the average bill а. during the preceding twelve (12) months, or, in the case of new applicants for service, the average monthly bill for all customers within a customer class, i.e., residence accounts.

- The deposit shall bear interest at a rate which is equal to one percent (1%) above the prime lending b. rate as published in the Wall Street Journal. The rate shall be adjusted annually on December 1 using the prime lending rate as published in the Wall Street Journal on the last business day of September of each year, plus one percent (1%). The interest shall be credited annually upon the account of the customer or paid upon the return on the deposit, whichever occurs first. Interest shall not accrue on any deposit after the date on which a reasonable effort has been made to return it to the customer.
- Upon discontinuance or termination of service, the deposit will be credited, with accrued interest, to the C. charges stated on the final bill and any balance will be returned to the customer within twenty-one (21) days of the rendition of the final bill.
- Upon satisfactory payment of all undisputed charges during the last twelve (12) billing periods, d. quarantors will be released, or deposits with accrued interest will be refunded or credited against charges on subsequent bills. Payment of charges will be considered satisfactory if received prior to the date which the charge becomes delinguent provided it is not in dispute. The Company may withhold refund of a deposit pending the resolution of a dispute with respect to charges secured by the deposit.
- The Company will maintain records of all pertinent information with regard to each deposit held. e.
- Each customer posting a deposit shall receive in writing at the time of posting or within ten (10) days a f. receipt which contains information pertinent to that deposit. Any person entitled to a refund of a deposit will not be deprived of that refund even though they may not be able to produce the deposit receipt.

(N)

(N)

Issued: December 24, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: January 23, 2003

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

i

|

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 2 Original Sheet 19

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Missouri Public

RULES AND REGULATIONS

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

K. Establishment and Maintenance of Credit (Cont'd)

1. Establishment of Credit (Cont'd)

Service Commission

CANCELLED JAN 2 3 2003

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02.232 Service Commission

RULES AND REGULATIONS

K. Establishment and Maintenance of Credit (Cont'd)

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

RULES AND REGULATIONS

K.	Establishment and Maintenance of Credit (Cont'd)			
3.	Responsibility for Payment		(N)	
	a.	The fact that a deposit has been made shall in no way relieve the customer or applicant from complying with the Company's regulation as to advance payments and the prompt payment of bills on presentation, nor constitute a waiver or modification of the Company's regulations pertaining to disconnection of service for nonpayment.	 (N)	
4.	Disco	ntinuance of Service for Failure to Establish Credit	(T)	
	a.	During normal business hours, service may be discontinued for failure to establish credit, as authorized in this Tariff, after written notice by first class mail has been sent or delivered to the customer, at least ten (10) days prior to the date of the proposed discontinuance.		
5.	Service Restoral Charge		(T)	
	a.	Where service has been discontinued for failure to establish credit as authorized above, the regular restoral of service charge will be made and collected by the Company (Refer to Section 5, Service Charges).		
6.	Retention of Uncollectible Records		(T)	
	a.	The Company retains uncollectible records for a period of seven (7) years.		
Initi	Initial Contract Periods			

- 1. Unless otherwise specified herein or elsewhere in the Company's Tariffs, the initial (or minimum) contract period is one month from the date service is established and the minimum charge is the established rate for one month.
- The length of contract period for directory listings where the listings have been published, is the directory period. The directory period is from the day on which the directory is first distributed to the customers to the day the succeeding directory is first distributed to customers.

Issued: December 24, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

L.

L

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Missouri Public

RULES AND REGULATIONS

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

K. Establishment and Maintenance of Credit (Cont'd)

Service Commission

- 2. Discontinuance of Service for Failure to Establish Credit
 - a. During normal business hours, service may be discontinued for failure to establish credit, as authorized in this Tariff, after written notice by first class mail has been sent or delivered to the customer, at least ten (10) days prior to the date of the proposed discontinuance.
- 3. Service Restoral Charge
 - a. Where service has been discontinued for failure to establish credit as authorized above, the regular restoral of service charge will be made and collected by the Company (Refer to Section 5, Service Charges).
- 4. Retention of Uncollectible Records
 - a. The Company retains uncollectible records for a period of seven (7) years.
- L. Initial Contract Periods
 - 1. Unless otherwise specified herein or elsewhere in the Company's Tariffs, the initial (or minimum) contract period is one month from the date service is established and the minimum charge is the established rate for one month.
 - 2. The length of contract period for directory listings where the listings have been published, is the directory period. The directory period is from the day on which the directory is first distributed to the customers to the day the succeeding directory is first distributed to customers.

CANCELLED

JAN 2 3 2003 onssion

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission

RULES AND REGULATIONS

L. Initial Contract Periods (Cont'd)

- 3. The Company may require a contract period longer than one month at the same location in connection with special (nonstandard) types or arrangements of facilities, or for unusual construction, necessary to meet special demands, and involving extra costs.
- M. Termination Liability Terms and Conditions
 - 1. In the event the service is terminated by the customer prior to completion of the initial term commitment period, the customer shall be liable for an early termination charge, except as noted below. The amount of the early termination charge will be twenty-five percent (25%) of the monthly recurring charge(s) (MRC) for the remainder of the term. For example:

25% X MRC X # of Lines/Channels/Paths X Remainder of Term = Termination Charge

- 2. Early termination charges will apply only to those rate elements under a term commitment period. If any rates for the service are increased during the term period, exclusive of any increase due to local, state or federal fees, taxes or surcharges, the customer may terminate the service without incurring an early termination charge.
- 3. End of Term Options
 - a. Prior to the end of the term commitment period, the customer may:
 - 1) Renew their term commitment,
 - 2) Commit to a new term period
 - 3) Change service, or
 - 4) Arrange for termination of the service at the end of the term
 - b. In the event the customer does not select one of the above options, the customer will be converted to the shortest-term period available under tariff (i.e., month-to-month, one year, etc.) for the same service. If the customer is converted in this way, an early termination charge will not apply should the customer subsequently discontinue service.
- 4. Early termination charges will not be assessed under the following circumstances:
 - a. Customer moves existing service either to a new location within the same address and/or same building (inside move) or to a new location (outside move) and maintains that service for the remainder of the term;
 - b. Customer attempts to move the existing service to a new location within the Company's service area, but the service is unavailable;

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED

October 19, 2009 Missouri Public

Service Commission

TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

> **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

Effective: September 1, 2002

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- M. Termination Liability Terms and Conditions (Cont'd)
 - 4. (Cont'd)
 - c. Customer renegotiates a new term commitment plan for the same service before the current term commitment expires and the value of the new term commitment is equal to or greater than the remaining value of the current term commitment; or
 - d. Customer changes to another service or upgrades service to a higher speed or capacity under a term commitment, provided the following conditions are met:
 - 1) The value of the new term commitment is equal to or greater than the remaining value of the current term commitment;
 - 2) The Company provides the new service via tariff or on an individual case basis (ICB), and
 - 3) The order to discontinue the existing service and the order for the new or upgraded service are received by the Company at the same time.
- N. Payment for Services and Facilities
 - 1. The customer is held responsible for all charges for telephone service rendered and furnished to the customer and authorized users, including any FCC approved end user charge, billed monthly in advance. The customer and authorized users shall also pay for state or interstate long distance service charges billed by the Company, including charges for toll messages in which charges have been reversed and also nonrecurring service charges when billed. The customer is also held responsible for any charges transferred to the customer's account from terminated accounts billed to the same customer.
 - 2. All bills for local, toll, or miscellaneous services are due when rendered and are payable at the office of the Company, or an authorized collection agency. (The Company will provide a copy of the original/official bill, upon the request of the customer, in Braille or no less than twenty-four point bold-faced type print or both.) After rendition of a bill, residence customers shall have twenty-one (21) days and business customers shall have fifteen (15) days to pay the charges stated except when the customer has had service discontinued for nonpayment in the last twelve (12) months or where the customer incurs toll or other charges at any time during the billing period which are equal to at least four hundred percent (400%) of the amount of the deposit or guarantee previously required from the customer in which case payment may be demanded for toll charges by a telephone call to the customer followed by written notification of such demand, sent by first class mail. If the toll charges remain unpaid for ten (10) days from rendition of the bill, such charges will be delinquent.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

RULES AND REGULATIONS

N. Payment for Services and Facilities (Cont'd)

- 3. Service to customers having undisputed delinquent amounts may be discontinued after written notice by first class mail is sent or delivered to the customer at least ten (10) days prior to the proposed disconnection date. Service will be discontinued during normal business hours and will not take place on a day when the offices of the Company are not available to facilitate reconnection of service, or on a day immediately preceding such day. The Company will postpone a discontinuance of service for a time not less than twenty -one (21) days if the telephone is necessary to obtain emergency medical assistance for a person who is a member of the household where the telephone service is provided and where such person is under the care of a physician. Any person who alleges such emergency shall if requested provide the Company with reasonable evidence of such necessity.
- 4. Late Payment Charge
 - a. A Late Payment Charge of \$1.29 per month will be charged to customer accounts with an unpaid balance 31 or more days past due to compensate the Company for the additional administrative expense associated with these accounts.
- 5. When the service of a customer has been denied in accordance with the preceding paragraph, but the service has not been terminated or the order to remove the service has not been completed, if such service is restored, a restoral of service charge as quoted in this Tariff, will be made. In addition to the restoral of service charge, the customer will be required to pay, or make satisfactory arrangements to pay all service charges up to the time of restoral of service.
- 6. Subsequent to the completion of an order to terminate the service it may be reestablished only on the basis of a new service application.

Issued: April 13, 2005

Effective: May 13, 2005

Missouri Public

RFCD JUL 1 5 2002

PSC MO. NO. 1

Section 2 Original Sheet 24

RULES AND REGULATIONS

N. Payment for Services and Facilities (Cont'd)

- Service Commission
- 3. Service to customers having undisputed delinquent accounts may be discontinued after written notice by first class mail is sent or delivered to the customer at least ten (10) days prior to the proposed disconnection date. Service will be discontinued during normal business hours and will not take place on a day when the offices of the Company are not available to facilitate reconnection of service, or on a day immediately preceding such day. The Company will postpone a discontinuance of service for a time not less than twenty-one (21) days if the telephone is necessary to obtain emergency medical assistance for a person who is a member of the household where the telephone service is provided and where such person is under the care of a physician. Any person who alleges such emergency shall if requested provide the Company with reasonable evidence of such necessity.
- 4. Late Payment Charge
 - a. A Late Payment Charge of \$1.29 per month will be charged to customer accounts with an unpaid balance 31 or more days past due to compensate the Company for the additional administrative expense associated with these accounts.
- 5. When the service of a customer has been denied in accordance with the preceding paragraph, but the service has not been terminated or the order to remove the service has not been completed, if such service is restored, a restoral of service charge as quoted in this Tariff, will be made. In addition to the restoral of service charge, the customer will be required to pay, or make satisfactory arrangements to pay all service charges up to the time of restoral of service.
- Subsequent to the completion of an order to terminate the service it may be reestablished only on the basis of a new service application.

CANCELLED

MAY 1 9 2005 ISIRS 24 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louísiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission



RULES AND REGULATIONS

O. Post Billing Toll Block

1. General

Post Billing Toll Block (PBTB) is a process whereby the Company will initiate toll blocking on high risk accounts which have unpaid balances. A grace period will be given to the customer to respond to the toll block. This service is designed to minimize the Company's network exposure from uncollectible amounts and to act as an enhancement to the late payment treatment process. If payment is not received the normal late payment treatment process will continue. This process will be accomplished where the Company is technically capable.

2. Description

- a. A risk level assessment process determines customers with high risk accounts and is based as a result of either Credit Scoring for new customers or Behavioral Scoring (Company payment history) for existing customers.
 - 1) Risk level assessment is categorized for new customers via Credit Scoring whereby the Company will be provided a credit score through the use of a third party credit reporting service. A credit score is computed on the inquiry date by utilizing a credit scoring model plus information contained in the customer's credit files. The customer's score is delivered by the National Credit Bureau at the time of service application. Credit Scoring allows the Company to assign a low, medium or high credit risk rating to all new customer accounts.
 - (a) A high risk level assessment is assigned to new customers having the following criteria:
 - Collection judgements
 - Charge (Written) off accounts
 - Outstanding collection accounts
 - Various degrees of delinquency history from 30-180 days, and not paid in full or current at time of scoring

Issued: April 13, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: May 13, 2005

Missouri Public

RECT JUL 1 5 2002

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 2

Original Sheet 24.1

RULES AND REGULATIONS

O. Post Billing Toll Block

1. General

Service Commission

Post Billing Toll Block (PBTB) is a process whereby the Company will initiate toll blocking on high risk accounts which have unpaid balances. A grace period will be given to the customer to respond to the toll block. This service is designed to minimize the Company's network exposure from uncollectible accounts and to act as an enhancement to the late payment treatment process. If payment is not received the normal late payment treatment process will continue. This process will be accomplished where the Company is technically capable.

2. Description

- A risk level assessment process determines customers with high risk accounts and is based as a result of either Credit Scoring for new customers or Behavioral Scoring (Company payment history) for existing customers.
 - 1) Risk level assessment is categorized for new customers via Credit Scoring whereby the Company will be provided a credit score through the use of a third party credit reporting service. A credit score is computed on the inquiry date by utilizing a credit scoring model plus information contained in the customer's credit files. The customer's score is delivered by the National Credit Bureau at the time of service application. Credit Scoring allows the Company to assign a low, medium or high credit risk rating to all new customer accounts.
 - (a) A high risk level assessment is assigned to new customers having the following criteria:
 - Collection judgements
 - Charge (Written) off accounts
 - Outstanding collection accounts
 - Various degrees of delinquency history from 30-180 days, and not paid in full or current at time of scoring

CANCELLED

MAY 1 3 2005 (SRS 24) Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission

RULES AND REGULATIONS

O. Post Billing Toll Block

- 2. Description (Cont'd)
 - a. (Cont'd)
 - 2) Behavioral Scoring, based on Company payment history, will establish a risk assessment for existing customers. A score will be established and maintained (re-scored) on each customer when the program is initiated and/or after a six (6) month service period has been established. Existing customers for the purpose of this tariff, are those customers that have had continuous service with the Company over a six (6) month period.
 - (a) A high risk level assessment is assigned to existing customers having the following criteria:
 - Six (6) or more telephone bills not paid by the due date or in full during the preceding 12 months
 - Three (3) or more Non-Sufficient Fund (NSF) checks for telephone bill payments during the preceding 12 months
 - Two (2) or more service denials due to nonpayment during the preceding 12 months
 - Six (6) or more reminder notices on account during the preceding 12 months
 - b. Post Billing Toll Block will not be initiated if the customer has disputed regulated amounts. Post Billing Toll Block will also not be initiated if a disputed regulated amount reduces the billed amount below the treatment practice amount limit.
 - c. A delinquent account customer will be given a grace period of two business days from the "please pay by date" or due date of the bill to make payment otherwise Post Billing Toll Block will be initiated.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

RULES AND REGULATIONS

O. Post Billing Toll Block

2. Description (Cont'd)

- d. An intercept recording will inform the delinquent account customer that the long distance (1+, 0+, and pay per call charges) call can not be completed. Long distance service access will be restored when the delinquent balance is paid. Should the customer request payment arrangements, the account will remain toll blocked until the delinquent amount is paid. Subsequent local service disconnection will be suppressed until/unless the customer fails to make payment arrangement.
- e. Toll blocked accounts will retain local dial tone, local calling and access to emergency services. However, the Company will also restrict all collect, credit card and third number bill calls.
- f. No restoral of service charges will be incurred by the customer as a result of restoring toll service.
- g. After the Post Billing Toll Block is initiated late payment treatment notices will be rendered and if payment is not received or payment arrangement made a temporary disconnect and finally an out of service order will follow.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- P. Construction, Installation and Maintenance Charges
 - 1. General
 - a. Special charges in the form of installation charges, monthly charges, or both, are applied in addition to the usual service charges and monthly rates, when, because of the sporadic or occasional nature of the service or an unusual investment or expense, the revenue does not reasonably compensate the Company, for example:
 - 1) The facilities are provided in remote or undeveloped sections outside the Base Rate Area, or if the facilities are provided on a temporary basis.
 - 2) Conditions require the provision of special facilities or unusual methods of plant construction, installation, or maintenance.
 - 3) The customer's location requires the use of costly private right-of-way.

Dated: May 22, 1996

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- P. Construction, Installation and Maintenance Charges (Cont'd)
 - 1. General (Cont'd)
 - b. Title to all construction, provided wholly or partly at a customer's expense, is vested in the Company.
 - c. Construction charges will include materials, contract services, and loaded labor. The customer is required to bear unusual maintenance costs for special construction.
 - Overhead loading of labor is calculated with a composite allocation factor that is based on plant, construction, and engineering personnel salaries and expenses; supervision, pension expense, insurance, unemployment and social security taxes. This factor is developed annually by determining the relationship of the above expenses to the total payroll base. It is applied to expenses for construction, removals, plant and central office maintenance.
 - d. The company will provide an estimate of actual charges to the customer prior to the start of construction.
 - e. When attachments are made to poles of other companies, in lieu of providing construction for which the customer would be charged under the provisions hereof, the cost to the Company for such attachments are borne by the customer.
 - f. The customer is required to pay construction charges as made by another company providing facilities connecting with the facilities of the Company.
 - g. Construction charges will not apply to the customer's station installation which includes the aerial drop which extends from the last pole to the demarcation point.
 - h. Refer to Section 3 Definitions for explanation and examples of the term "demarcation point."

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



RULES AND REGULATIONS

- P. Construction, Installation and Maintenance Charges (Cont'd)
 - 2. Installation of Facilities Within Subdivisions Shall Be Installed Underground
 - a. The following definitions are used with regard to facilities constructed and owned by the Company in subdivisions:
 - 1) <u>Applicani</u> The developer, builder, or other person, partnership, association, firm, private or public corporation, trust, estate, political subdivision, governmental agency, or other legal entity recognized by law, applying for the construction of a telephone distribution system in a subdivision.
 - <u>Building</u> A single structure roofed and enclosed with exterior walls, built for permanent use, erected, frames of component structural parts and unified in its entirety both physically and in operation for single-family residential occupancy in a subdivision (Definition excludes mobile homes).
 - <u>Subdivision</u> A lot, tract, or parcel of land divided into two or more lots, plots, sites or other divisions for use for new residential buildings or the land on which is constructed new multiple-occupancy buildings per a recorded plot thereof if such recordation is required by law.
 - b. The Company upon receipt of the applicant's proper application will install underground facilities with suitable materials to assure that the applicant will receive reasonably safe and adequate telephone service. The provision of the underground facilities will be at no charge except where a charge is permitted in this Section of the Tariff.
 - c. Rights-of-Way and Easements
 - 1) Within the applicant's subdivision, the Company will construct, own, operate, and maintain underground facilities only along public streets, roads, and highways which the Company has the legal right to occupy, and on public land and private property across which rights-of-way and easements satisfactory to the Company may be obtained without cost or need for condemnation by the Company.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- P. Construction, Installation and Maintenance Charges (Cont'd)
 - 2. Installation of Facilities Within Subdivisions Shall be Installed Underground (Cont'd)
 - c. Rights-of-Way and Easements (Cont'd)
 - 2) Rights-of-way and easements, within the subdivision, satisfactory to the Company, must be provided by the applicant in reasonable time to meet construction and service requirements before the Company shall be required to commence its installation. Such rights-of-way and easements must, by the applicant, at no charge to the Company, be cleared of trees, tree stumps, and other obstructions and be graded to within six inches of final grade. Such clearance and grading must be maintained by the applicant during construction by the Company.
 - d. Advances by the Applicant
 - 1) Where, due to the manner in which a subdivision is developed, the Company is required to construct an underground distribution system through a section or sections of the subdivision where service will not be connected for at least two years, then the Company may require a reasonable advancement for the construction from the applicant before construction is commenced, to guarantee performance.
 - 2) Where the subdivision is developed in a uniform manner so that the Company may restrict the construction of its underground telephone distribution system to a section or sections in which buildings or multiple-occupancy buildings are being constructed, the Company may not require an advance.
 - If an advance is required under these rules, then the advance, without interest, shall be returned to the applicant on a pro rata basis as the permanent service connection is made to each building or multiple-occupancy building.
 - 4) Any portion of an advance remaining unrefunded ten years from the date the Company is first ready to render service with the extension will be retained by the Company and credited to the appropriate construction account.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- P. Construction, Installation and Maintenance Charges (Cont'd)
 - 2. Installation of Facilities Within Subdivisions Shall Be Installed Underground (Cont'd)
 - e. Temporary Facilities
 - 1) Temporary facilities may be installed to provide service, when necessary, for a maximum period of one year.
 - 2) When it is necessary to place temporary facilities in advance of the permanent underground telephone system in order to provide telephone service, the Company may require the applicant to pay the estimated nonrecoverable costs of the temporary facilities. If the required costs under the above described conditions apply, the Company has the right to refuse installation of the temporary facilities until the required costs are paid to the Company.
 - f. Special Conditions
 - In circumstances, where the application of these rules appears impracticable or unjust to the applicant or the Company, or discriminatory to other customers, e.g., difficult rock conditions, the Company or applicant shall refer the matter to the Missouri Public Service Commission for special ruling or for the approval of special conditions which may be mutually agreed upon prior to commencing construction.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- P. Construction, Installation and Maintenance Charges (Cont'd)
 - 3. Special Type of Construction
 - a. When underground service connections are desired by customers as initial installation in places where aerial drop wires would ordinarily be used to reach the customers' premises, or when aerial facilities are used to provide service or channels to a customer and subsequently the customer desires that such facilities be placed underground, the following regulations apply:
 - 1) Where cable is laid in conduit, the underground conduit shall be constructed and maintained by or at the expense of the customer and in addition, the customer shall pay the cost of the underground cable, including the cost of installing, less the estimated cost to the Company of installing such aerial facilities as would be (or are) required to furnish the same service. The underground conduit shall be constructed in accordance with plans and specifications furnished by the Company.
 - 2) The duct or ducts required in the underground conduit by the Company to furnish service shall be reserved for its exclusive use.
 - 3) Where conductors are laid in a trench, the trench shall be constructed and backfilled by or at the expense of the customer. In addition, the customer shall pay the cost of the conductors, including the cost or installing, less the estimated cost to the Company of installing such aerial facilities as would be (or is) required to furnish the same service.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

RULES AND REGULATIONS

- P. Construction, Installation and Maintenance Charges (Cont'd)
 - 3. Special Type of Construction (Cont'd)
 - a. (Cont'd)
 - 4) Cable or wire installed in conduit will be maintained and replaced at the expense of the Company where the conduit has been inspected in place by the Company and approved, but repairs or replacements of cable or wire in conduit not so inspected and approved, or repairs or replacements of cable or wire in conduit or trench made necessary by damages caused by the customer or his representative will be made only at the customer's expense.
 - 5) Where facilities are changed from aerial to underground, in addition to the above, the customer is charged the cost of dismantling and removing the aerial facilities.
- Q. Slamming and Re-establishment of Service
 - 1. Slamming is the unauthorized change of a subscriber's preferred telecommunications carrier.
 - a. Per FCC 00-135, CC Docket 94-129, a telecommunications carrier who acquires a customer by an unauthorized change of that customer's local service may be billed the applicable nonrecurring charges to establish that customer's service as a new account back with the customer's authorized telecommunications carrier.

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED

October 19, 2009 Missouri Public

Service Commission

TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002



DEFINITIONS

Access Line - The termination of a central office line on a customer's premises, usually at a protector.

<u>Acoustical Connection</u> - A connecting arrangement without electrical connections that permits transmission of sound between a telephone instrument and customer-provided equipment.

<u>Additional Listing</u> - Any listing of a name or other authorized information in connection with a customer's telephone number in addition to that which he is entitled in connection with his regular service.

Application - A request made orally or in writing for telephone service.

<u>Authorized User</u> - A person, firm or corporation (other than the customer) on whose premises a telephone, PBX or private-line service or channel is located and who may communicate over such channels in accordance with the terms of the Tariff.

Base Rate - A rate for urban grades of exchange service available to customers located within a Base Rate Area.

<u>Base Rate Area</u> - That portion of an exchange area surrounding and including the Central Office or offices or exchange rate center, within which urban classes of exchange service are offered.

<u>Business Service</u> - Telephone service furnished to customers where the actual or obvious use is principally or substantially of *a* business, professional or occupational nature.

<u>Central Office</u> - A switching unit in a telephone system which provides service to the general public, having the necessary equipment and operating arrangements for the terminating and interconnecting customer lines and trunks or trunks only. There may be more than one central office in a building or exchange.

<u>Central Office Line</u> - A circuit directly connecting an individual or party-line main station, PBX switchboard, or an intercommunicating system with a central office.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

DEFINITIONS

<u>Channel</u> - A path for communication between two or more stations, or central offices, furnished in such a manner as the Company may elect, whether by wire, radio, or a combination thereof, and whether or not by a single physical facility or route.

<u>Circuit</u> - A channel used for the transmission of electrical energy in the furnishing of telephone and other communication services.

<u>Class of Service</u> - The various categories of service generally available to the customer such as business, residence, public or semipublic service.

Coin Telephone Service - See "Public Telephone".

<u>Communications System</u> - Channels and other facilities which are capable, when not connected to exchange telecommunications service, of two-way communications between customer-provided terminal equipment or company stations.

Company - CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

<u>Connecting Company</u> - A corporation, association, partnership or individual owning or operating one or more exchanges and with which communications services are interchanged.

Connector - See "Switch".

Connection Charge - See "Service Charge".

<u>Construction Charge</u> - A separate nonrecurring charge made for the construction of facilities in excess of those contemplated under the rates quoted in the Exchange Tariffs.

<u>Continuous Property</u> - The plot of ground, together with any building thereon, occupied by the customer, which is not divided by public highways or separated by property occupied by others.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

DEFINITIONS

<u>Contract</u> - The agreement between a customer and the Company under which service and facilities are furnished in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Tariffs.

<u>Cost</u> - The cost of labor and materials, which includes appropriate amounts to cover the Company's general operating and administrative expenses.

<u>Customer</u> - The individual, partnership, association or corporation which contract for telephone service and is responsible for the payment of charges and compliance with the general regulations of the Company.

<u>Customer Owned Pay Telephone Service</u> - Customer provided, customer owned coin or non-coin operated telephones at locations accessible to the public, e.g., store, business places, including boarding or rooming houses, employee lounges and school or college buildings, where desired by the owner.

<u>Customer-Provided Equipment</u> - Devices, apparatus, and/or associated wiring provided by a customer.

Customer Provision - Customer purchase or lease of customer-provided equipment from the Company or from any other supplier.

<u>Data Access Arrangemen</u> - A protective connecting arrangement for use with the network control signaling unit, or in lieu of the connecting arrangement, an arrangement to identify a central office line and protective facilities and procedures to assure proper operation and protection of the telecommunications network.

<u>Demarcation Point</u> - That point (referred to as Demarc Point or Network Interface) of interconnection between the Company's facilities and the wiring at the subscriber's premises. The Demarc Point shall consist of wire or a jack conforming to Subpart F of Part 68 of the Federal Communications Commission's Rules and Regulations. The Demarc Point will generally be within twelve inches of the protector or, absent a protector, within twelve inches of the entry point to the customer's premises. If conforming to the twelve inches is unrealistic or technically impossible, the Demarc Point will be the most practicable minimum point of entry to the customer's premises. The network interface may be located at a point other than the normal demarcation point where the network interface has been previously established by the presence of network equipment.

With regard to premises for any structure that is built to be mobile (e.g., mobile homes, recreational vehicles), the Company may place the Demarc Point on a post or pole at or near the pad where such structure is intended to rest. Boat docks, marinas and similar premises may be treated by the Company as a single unit premises, with the Demarc Point being placed on the shore or other location as deemed appropriate by the Company.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: September 1, 2002

DEFINITIONS

<u>Dial Switching Equipment</u> - A unit of electromechanical or electronic switching equipment used in a central office or in connection with a PBX system.

<u>Direct Electrical Connection</u> - The physical connection of the electrical conductors in the communications path.

<u>Directory Listing</u> - A publication in the Company's alphabetical directory of information relative to a customer's name or other identification and telephone number.

<u>Disconnect Notice</u> - The written notice sent to a customer following billing notifying him that his service will be discontinued if charges are not satisfied by the date specified on the notice.

<u>Drop Wire</u> - That portion of a circuit between the pole line or cable distributing box and the point of demarcation on or at the building in which the station or switchboard is located.

Due Notice - See "Disconnect Notice".

<u>Exchange</u> - A geographical area established for the administration of telephone service in a specified area, called the "exchange area," which usually embraces a city, town or village and its environs. It may contain one or more central offices together with the associated plant, equipment and facilities used in furnishing communication service within that area.

Exchange Area - The territory served by an exchange.

Exchange Line - Any circuit connecting an exchange station with a central office.

<u>Exchange Service</u> - The furnishing of facilities for the telephone communication within an exchange area, in accordance with the regulations and charges specified in the Local or General Exchange Tariffs. Exchange facilities are used to establish and maintain connection between an exchange and the other telephone plant and facilities in connection with long-distance calls or Extended Area Service calls.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

DEFINITIONS

Exchange Station - A station connected with a central office of the Company over its own lines.

Extended Area Service - Interexchange telephone service furnished at a flat rate between two or more exchange areas.

Extra Listing - See "Additional Listing".

<u>Foreign Attachment</u> - Equipment or facilities not owned or furnished by the Company which are attached or connected to, and used with, exchange telephone service.

Foreign Central Office - Any central office other than that which serves the area in which the customer is located.

Foreign Equipment - See "Foreign Attachment".

<u>Foreign Exchange Line Mileage</u> - The measurement applying to that portion of a central office line connecting a customer with a foreign central office, from the common boundary line to the customer's station, for which a monthly charge is made in addition to the base rate for exchange service.

<u>Foreign Exchange Service</u> - Telephone exchange service furnished to a customer through a central office of an exchange other than the exchange regularly serving the area in which the customer is located.

<u>Grade of Service</u> - The term used in describing exchange service with respect to the number of parties served on a telephone line.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

DEFINITIONS

<u>Harm</u> - Harm consists of hazards to personnel, damage to Company equipment, and impairment of service to persons other than the user of the customer-provided equipment. Types of harm include, but shall not be limited to, voltages dangerous to personnel, destruction of or damage to equipment, induced noise or cross talk, incorrect dial pulsing, failure of supervision, false answer, incorrect billing, absence of voice band transmission path for call progress signals, and loss of capability to answer an incoming call.

Individual Line - An exchange line designed for the connection of a telephone set.

<u>Inductive Connection</u> - Electromagnetic coupling between customer-provided equipment and Company equipment by means of mutual inductance between an inductor in the company equipment and a customer-provided inductor external to the Company equipment.

<u>Initial Service Period</u> - The minimum length of time for which a customer is obligated to pay for service, facilities and equipment whether or not retained by the customer for such minimum length of time.

<u>Installation Charge</u> - A nonrecurring charge made at the time of installation of communications service or equipment, which applies in addition to service charges and other applicable charges for service or equipment unless specifically excepted.

Intercommunicating System - An arrangement involving two or more stations which enables a user to signal and connect with other stations in the system.

<u>Interconnection</u> - The method by which telecommunications facilities of the Company are arranged to transmit to, or receive information from, customer-provided equipment.

<u>Limited Service</u> - Service which is limited to existing service at existing locations.

<u>Line Construction Charges</u> - The charges applied for additions to existing central office line facilities outside a Base Rate Area to provide service to business or residence customers.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002



CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

DEFINITIONS

Line Extension - A circuit extending from a main terminal to an auxiliary terminal such as a line from a PBX switchboard to a telephone set or to a key.

Line Extension Mileage - The charges made for off-premises circuit extending from the main terminal.

Line Finder - See "Switch".

Local Calling Scope (LCS) - A combined Area in which interexchange telephone service is furnished at a flat rate between two or more exchange areas. See Extended Area Service.

Local Channel - That portion of a channel which connects a station to an interexchange channel or channel connecting two or more stations within an exchange area.

Local Exchange Service - Telephone communications within a local service area in accordance with the provisions of the Company's tariffs.

Local Message - A completed communication between customers' stations located within the same exchange area or local service area.

Local Calling Service Area - The area throughout which communication service is rendered to a customer or users without the application of toll charges.

Long Distance Message - See "Toll Message".

Long Distance Service - That part of the total telephone service provided by the Company which is furnished between customers in different exchange areas in accordance with the rates and regulations specified in the Company's Toll Tariff.

<u>Main Terminal</u> - The termination of a central office line on a customer's premises, usually at a protector.

Message - A completed customer call.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

DEFINITIONS

Mileage - The measurement upon which charges are computed for Foreign Exchange, extension and private lines.

<u>Minimum Contract Period</u> - The minimum length of time for which a customer is obligated to pay for service, facilities and equipment whether or not retained by the customer for such minimum length of time.

<u>Mobile Telephone Service</u> - A communication service provided by means of radio frequencies through a land radiotelephone base station. Connections may be established between a wire station and a mobile or fixed unit or between two mobile or fixed units.

<u>Multiparty Line</u> - A single central office circuit furnishing exchange service to a number of main terminals outside of the Base Rate Area.

<u>Network Access Point</u> - A connector, outlet, or wiring termination on a customer's premises which affords connection to the network services of the Company.

<u>Network Control Signaling Uni</u> - The terminal equipment furnished, installed and maintained by the Company for the provision of network control signaling.

<u>Nonrecurring Charge</u> - A one-time charge associated with a specific item of equipment. This charge applies to installation and to subsequent modification.

Notice - See "Disconnect Notice".

NRC - See "Nonrecurring Charge" or "Service Charge".

<u>Party Line</u> - An exchange line designed for the connection of more than one line termination with the central office. (See also "Multiparty Line.")

Point of Demarcation - See "Demarcation Point".

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

DEFINITIONS

<u>Premises</u> - The buildings, portion or portions of a building on continuous property used and/or occupied at one time by the customer in the conduct of his business or as a residence. Where floor space in adjoining buildings is made continuous at one or more floor levels, all floor space in both buildings is considered as the same premises insofar as the customer who uses and occupies such continuous floor space is concerned, the two buildings otherwise being considered as separate buildings.

<u>Private Branch Exchange System</u> - A "Private Branch Exchange", or "Private Branch Exchange System", is an arrangement of equipment consisting of a switchboard or switching equipment situated on a customer's premises, stations connected with the switchboard or switching equipment, and connected by trunks with a central office, all of which provide for selective signaling and interconnection of such stations with each other, and for communication with the general exchange system of the Company and for toll service.

<u>Private Line</u> - A circuit provided to furnish communication between two or more telephones directly connected to it. Such terminals do not have access to the general exchange and interexchange networks.

<u>Public Telephone</u> - An exchange station, either attended or equipped with a coin-collecting device, designed and placed for use by the public in general at locations chosen or accepted by the Company.

<u>Registered Terminal Equipment</u> - Equipment registered in accordance with FCC regulations which may be connected to access services of the Company.

Residence Service - Telephone service furnished to customers when the actual or obvious use is for domestic purposes.

<u>Rural Service</u> - A type of multi-party central office access line service furnished to customers in certain sections outside the Base Rate Area but within the exchange area. This service provides for a number of customers to be served by the same central office line.

Selector - See "Switch".

<u>Semi-Public Telephone</u> - An exchange station, equipped with a coin-collecting device, designed for a combination of customer and public use at locations more or less public in character.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

DEFINITIONS

<u>Service Charge</u> - The nonrecurring charge a customer is required to pay for establishing telephone service or subsequent modification of that service.

<u>Slamming</u> – Slamming is the unauthorized change of a subscriber's preferred telecommunications carrier.

Station – Specific identifying number associated with a location on a communications system.

Subscriber - See "Customer".

Suburban Area - The territory surrounding the Base Rate Area in which suburban and rural services are furnished and in which urban classes of service are furnished at established rates.

Supplemental Facilities or Services - Services or facilities other than primary service.

<u>Switch</u> - A unit of dial switching equipment which provides interconnection between station lines or trunks.

<u>Tariff</u> - The schedule of rates and charges, rules and regulations adopted and filed by the Company and approved by the Missouri Public Service Commission.

Telecommunications Service Priority (TSP) System

The TSP System is a service that provides for the priority provisioning and/or restoration of National Security Emergency Preparedness (NSEP) telecommunications services. NSEP telecommunications services are defined by the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) as those services which are used to maintain a state of readiness or to respond to and manage any event or crisis (local, national or international), which causes or could cause injury or harm to the population, damage to or loss of property, or degrades or threatens the NSEP posture of the United States. The TSP System applies only to NSEP services and provides the Telephone Company with a guide to the sequence in which services are to be provisioned and/or restored.

Regulations, rates and charges for TSP System Service are set forth in the Telephone Company's Tariff Facilities for Intrastate Access.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: September 1, 2002
DEFINITIONS

Telephone Company - See "Company".

<u>Telephone Set</u> - A telephone instrument consisting of a transmitter, receiver, and associated apparatus connected to permit transmission and receipt of telephone messages.

Terminal Equipment - Equipment at the terminal of a communication circuit.

<u>Terminal Equipment Accessories</u> - Devices, apparatus and their associated wiring, provided by a customer, which do not constitute a communications system and which when connected to the telecommunications system of the Company are connected electrically, acoustically or inductively.

<u>Termination Charge</u> - A charge applied under certain conditions when a term commitment for service is terminated by the customer before the expiration of the minimum term period.

<u>Toll Service</u> - Toll service (long distance service) is that part of the total telephone service rendered by the Company which is furnished between customers in different exchange areas in accordance with the rates and regulations specified in the Company's Toll Tariff.

<u>Trunk Line</u> - A circuit over which customers' messages are sent between two central offices or between a central office and a PBX system.

<u>Underground Service Connection</u> - A customer's "drop" wire which is run underground from a pole line or an underground distributing cable.

<u>Wide Area Telecommunications Service (WATS)</u> - The furnishing of inward or outward switched telephone communications service between a wide area service line and specified service areas.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

Table of Contents

	<u>Sheet</u>
General	1
Conditions	1
Taxes	2
Rate Grouping	2
Schedules of Local Exchange Monthly Rates	4
Extended Area Service (EAS)	5
Local Exchange Listings (includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group)	6
Rates Local Exchange Monthly Rate Schedules "A" and "M"	16
Discounted Service	19
Lifeline Assistance Service	24
Disabled Assistance	24.3
Missouri Universal Service Fund	24.4
Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan	25

Issued: February 4, 2005

Effective: March 7, 2005

By: Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166



(N)

(N)

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 Table of Contents Original Sheet 1

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Missouri Public

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

Table of Contents

Service Commission

General	1
Conditions	1
Taxes	2
Rate Grouping	2
Schedules of Local Exchange Monthly Rates	4
Extended Area Service (EAS)	5
Local Exchange Listings (includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group)	6
Rates Local Exchange Monthly Rate Schedules "A" and "M"	16
Discounted Service	19
Lifeline Assistance Service	24
Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan	25

CANCELLED

MAR 0 7 2005 By 15HRS 1 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

A. General

1. The rates for Local Exchange Service are subject to the conditions as set forth herein and the Rules and Regulations governing provision of such service covered in this Tariff.

2. All exchanges have been classified as Competitive exchanges:

a. "A" EXCHANGES

Ava	Exeter	St. James
Bourbon	Forsyth	St. Peters
Branson	Kimberling City	Troy
Cabool	Hallsville	Warrenton
Cassville	Mansfield	Wentzville
Crane	Marshfield	Winfield
Columbia	O'Fallon	Wright City
Cuba	Ozark	6,
Dardenne/	Rockaway Beach	
Lake St. Louis	Seymour	

b. "B" EXCHANGES

Alton	Galena	Prairie Home
Ashland	Hawk Point	Preston
Augusta	Hermann	Protem
Belle	Hermitage	Reeds Spring
Bland	High Hill	Rocheport
Blue Eye	Highlandville	Safe
Bradleyville	Holstein	Shell Knob
Branson West	Hurley	Sparta
Buffalo	Jamestown	Sturgeon
Cape Fair	Jenkins	Summersville
Caulfield	Jonesburg	Thayer
Cedar Creek	Koshkonong	Theodosia
Centralia	Leasburg	Thomasville
Chamois	Louisburg	Truxton
Clark	Mano	Urbana
Conway	Marthasville	Vichy
Cross Timbers	Morrison	Washburn
Defiance	Moscow Mills	Wasola
Dora	Mount Sterling	West Plains
Elkland	Mtn. View	Wheatland
Foley	New Melle	Willow Springs
Fordland	Niangua	Wooldridge
Foristell	Old Monroe	-
Gainesville	Pittsburg	
	-	

B. Conditions

1. Reserved For Future Use

(C)

(C)

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

4th Revised Sheet 1 Cancels 3rd Revised Sheet 1

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

A. General

- 1. The rates for Local Exchange Service are subject to the conditions as set forth herein and the Rules and Regulations governing provision of such service covered in this Tariff.
- 2. Competitive exchanges:
 - a. BUSINESS EXCHANGES

The following exchanges are classified as competitive for business services:

Selvices.			
AVA	(N)	MARSHFIELD (1	V)
BOURBON		O'FALLON	
BRANSON		OZARK	
CABOOL	(N)	ROCKAWAY BEACH (N	
CASSVILLE	(N)	SEYMOUR (1	1)
CRANE	(N)	ST. JAMES	
COLUMBIA		ST. PETERS	
CUBA		TROY	
DARDENNE		WARRENTON	
EXETER	(N)	WENTZVILLE	
FORSYTH	(N)	WINFIELD	
KIMBERLING CITY	(N)	WRIGHT CITY	
HALLSVILLE			
MANSFIELD	(N)		

B. RESIDENTIAL EXCHANGES

The following exchanges are classified as competitive for residential

services: AVA BOURBON BRANSON CABOOL CASSVILLE COLUMBIA CRANE CUBA DARDENNE EXTER

FORSYTH KIMBERLING CITY MANSFIELD MARSHFIELD O'FALLON ROCKAWAY BEACH SEYMOUR ST. PETERS WENTZVILLE

B. Conditions

1. Reserved For Future Use

Issued: October 3, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: November 2, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090 FILED Missouri Public Service Commision IO-2009-0124

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

Α. General

- 1. The rates for Local Exchange Service are subject to the conditions as set forth herein and the Rules and Regulations governing provision of such service covered in this Tariff.
- 2. Competitive exchanges:
 - a. **BUSINESS EXCHANGES**

The following exc	hanges are cla	assified as competitive for business	
services:			
BOURBON		ST. JAMES	
BRANSON		ST. PETERS	
COLUMBIA		TROY	
CUBA		WARRENTON	(N)
DARDENNE	(N)	WENTZVILLE	• •
HALLSVILLE	(N)	WINFIELD	(N)
O'FALLON		WRIGHT CITY	(N)
OZARK			• •

B. RESIDENTIAL EXCHANGES

The following exchanges are classified as competitive for residential

services: AVA BOURBON BRANSON CABOOL CASSVILLE COLUMBIA CRANE CUBA DARDENNE EXETER EXETER	(N) (N)	KIMBERLING CITY MANSFIELD MARSHFIELD O'FALLON ROCKAWAY BEACH SEYMOUR ST. PETERS WENTZVILLE	(N)
FORSYTH	(N)	WENIZVILLE	

- Conditions Β.
 - **Reserved For Future Use** 1.

Issued: 1/25/08

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: 2/24/08

CANCELLED November 2, 2008 **Missouri Public** Service Commission

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1

Section 4

2nd Revised Sheet 1

Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 1

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

A. General

1. The rates for Local Exchange Service are subject to the conditions as set forth herein and the Rules and Regulations governing provision of such service covered in this Tariff.

2. Competitive exchanges:

a. BUSINESS EXCHANGES

The following exchanges are classified as competitive for business services:

BOURBON		ST. JAMES
BRANSON	(N)	ST. PETERS
COLUMBIA		TROY (N)
CUBA		WENTZVILLE
O'FALLON		
OZARK	(N)	

B. RESIDENTIAL EXCHANGES

The following exchanges are classified as competitive for residential services:

AVA	·)	KIMBERLING
BOURBON	(N)	CITY (N)
CABOOL	(N)	MANSFIELD (N)
CASSVILLE	(N)	MARSHFIELD
COLUMBIA		O'FALLON
CRANE		SEYMOUR
CUBA	(N)	ST. PETERS
DARDENNE		WENTZVILLE
FORSYTH	(N)	

B. Conditions

1. Reserved For Future Use

Issued: May 17, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED February 24, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

IO-2007-0440

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

Effective: June 16, 2007

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

A. General

- 1. The rates for Local Exchange Service are subject to the conditions as set forth herein and the Rules and Regulations governing provision of such service covered in this Tariff.
- 2. Competitive exchanges:

(M)

(M)

a. BUSINESS EXCHANGES

The following exchanges are classified as competitive for business services: BOURBON COLUMBIA CUBA O'FALLON ST. JAMES ST. PETERS WENTZVILLE

B. RESIDENTIAL EXCHANGES

The following exchanges are classified as competitive for residential services: AVA COLUMBIA CRANE

DARDENNE MARSHFIELD O'FALLON SEYMOUR ST. PETERS WENTZVILLE

- B. Conditions
 - 1. Reserved For Future Use

M Material moved from Section 14 Sheet 1.

Issued: August 16, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: October 1, 2006

Cancelled

June 16, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

A. General

1. The rates for Local Exchange Service are subject to the conditions as set forth herein and the Rules and Regulations governing provision of such service covered in this Tariff.

B. Conditions

1. Reserved For Future Use

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

> **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

C. Taxes

1. Applicable taxes levied by Federal, State, County and local taxing authorities are in addition to the rates set forth in this tariff.

D. Rate Grouping

- 1. Schedule "A"
 - a. Exchanges are placed in rate groups according to specific central office access line parameters on the basis of the number of lines accessible in the exchange area. The number of central office access lines to which the exchange area has extended area service is not taken into consideration for rate grouping.
- 2. The number of central office access lines in an exchange service area will include all classes and grades of service listed in the Local Exchange Service Tariffs and also all access lines associated with the following:

Public Telephone Service CentrexService Customer Owned Pay Telephone Service Employee Telephone Service FX (Dial Tone End) Service Mobile Telephone Units

3. When the number of central office access lines in an exchange service area increases or decreases by growth or loss of central office access lines so that the number of central office access lines in the local calling area exceeds the maximum central office access line number or falls below the minimum central office access line number by as many as 10 stations, the Rate Group in which the exchange is placed and such central office access line count position continues for four (4) consecutive months, then the exchange thus affected will be moved to the appropriate Rate Group after compliance with the procedure set forth in paragraph 4. below.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

D. Rate Grouping (Cont'd)

- 4. When an exchange area is to be moved from one Rate Group to another in accordance with the circumstances stated in paragraph 3. above, the change will be effected by:
 - a. Notice of the change by publication in a newspaper in general circulation in the area and/or by personal or written notice to city officials and to officers of Chambers of Commerce or other similar organizations of the communities involved.
 - b. Notice of the change by letter to the Missouri Public Service Commission, explaining the changes to be made, together with an attachment showing complete information as to the exchange or exchanges affected and Original tariff sheets.
 - c. The new local service rates as set forth in the Original tariff sheets referred to in b. above will be made effective on the first billing date after acceptance of the filing by the Missouri Public Service Commission.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

- E. Schedules of Local Exchange Monthly Rates
 - 1. The schedules of Local Exchange Rate Components, by class and grade of service shown later in this section are described herein:
 - a. Schedule "A" includes exchanges in which the minimum classes and grades of service offered are:

- business and residence individual line service.

b. Schedule "M" (Metro-I) includes exchanges in which the minimum classes and grades of service offered are:

- business and residence individual line service.

- 1) Local Calling Scopes (LCS) for Schedule "M" exchanges include all inter-exchange calling between exchanges.
- 2) Toll calling points for intrastate/interLATA will remain the individual exchange entity.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

F. Extended Area Service

- 1. In exchanges which have Extended Area Service, additive rates are applicable. EAS additive rates are in addition to the Local Exchange Monthly Rate Group Rates and are quoted on the Exchange Listings sheets, where applicable.
- 2. Discontinuance of EAS
 - a. The Company will discontinue service from specific EAS routes between exchanges as a result of a survey as set forth following:
 - 1) Company has received petition or petitions representing at least 20% of the customers from one of the affected exchanges or at least 10% of the customers in each of the affected exchanges, requesting that the Company conduct a survey to determine whether EAS should be discontinued.

If prior surveys have been conducted in the affected exchanges, at least two years shall have elapsed since the last survey before an additional survey is initiated.

- 2) A minimum of 50% of the combined total customers in the affected exchanges must vote. Then, at least two thirds (66 2/3%) of the combined total customers in the affected exchanges voting, must vote to discontinue such service.
- 3) The survey cards will be returned by the customers to the Secretary of the Public Service Commission for validation and tabulation. The Missouri Public Service Commission will advise the Company of the survey results and, if the appropriate requirements are met, the company will then discontinue such service, together with the appropriate EAS Rate Component, as soon as is practicable.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Ra <u>Compor</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Alton Ashland Augusta Ava ¹ Belle	Thomasville Columbia - - -	\$ 1.73 2.76 - -	1.73 1.49 - -	A-2 A-3 Metro A-3 A-2
Bland Blue Eye Bourbon ² Bradleyville Branson ³ Branson West	- Forsyth Branson West Branson	- - 1.55 2.56	- - 1.57 2.56	A-1 A-2 A-2 A-1 A-4 A-3

1 See Section 4 Sheet 17.1.1 for local rates.

- 2 See Section 4 Sheet 17.2 for local rates.
- 3 See Section 4 Sheet 17.3 for local rates.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

(C) (C) (C)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Compone</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Alton Ashland Augusta Ava ¹ Belle	Thomasville Columbia - - -	\$ 1.73 (I) 2.76 (I) - -	1.73 (I) 1.49 (I) - -	A-2 A-3 Metro A-3 A-2
Bland Blue Eye Bourbon ² Bradleyville Branson ³ Branson West	Forsyth Branson West Branson	- .70 (I) 1.55 (I) 2.56 (I)	- - .70 (I) 1.57 (I) 2.56 (I)	A-1 A-2 A-2 A-1 A-4 A-3

(C)

1 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1.1 for rates.

- 2 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.2 for rates.
- 3 Competitive Residential and Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.3 for rates.

Issued: August 15, 2008 CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

(C)

(N)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rat <u>Compone</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Alton Ashland Augusta Ava ¹ Belle	Thomasville Columbia - - -	\$ 1.70 (I) 2.70 (I) - - -	1.70 (I) 1.46 (I) - -	A-2 A-3 Metro A-3 A-2
Bland Blue Eye Bourbon ² Bradleyville Branson Branson West	- Forsyth Branson West Branson	- - .69 (I) 1.52 2.51 (I)	- - .69 (I) 1.54 (I) 2.51 (I)	A-1 A-2 A-2 A-1 A-5 A-3

1 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1 for rates.

2 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1 for rates.

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

(C)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate Compone Bus.		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Alton Ashland Augusta Ava ¹ Belle	Thomasville Columbia - - -	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1.67 (R) 1.44 (R) - -	A-2 A-3 Metro A-3 A-2
Bland Blue Eye Bourbon ² Bradleyville Branson Branson West	- - Forsyth Branson West Branson		- - .68 (R) 1.52 (R) 2.47 (R)	A-1 A-3 A-2 A-1 A-5 A-3

1 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1 for rates.

2 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1 for rates.

Issued: August 16, 2006

Effective: October 1, 2006

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



(T) (T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> Bus. <u>Res.</u>	Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Alton	Thomasville	\$ 1.68 (R) 1.68 (R)	A-2
Ashland	Columbia	2.66 (R) 1.45 (R)	A-3
Augusta	-		Metro
Ava	-		A-3
Belle	-		A-2
Bland	-		A-1
Blue Eye	-		A-3
Bourbon	-		A-2
Bradleyville	Forsyth	.69 (R) .69 (R)	A-1
Branson	Branson West	1.53 (R) 1.53 (R)	A-5
Branson West	Branson	2.48 (R) 2.48 (R)	A-3

Issued: August 1, 2005

Cancelled

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> Bus. <u>Res.</u>	Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Alton	Thomasville	\$ 1.72 (R) 1.72 (R)	A-2
Ashland	Columbia	2.72 (R) 1.49 (R)	A-3
Augusta	-		Metro
Ava	-		A-3
Belle	-		A-2
Bland	-		A-1
Blue Eye	-		A-3
Bourbon	-		A-2
Bradleyville	Forsyth	.71 (R) .71 (R)	A-1
Branson	Branson West	1.57 (R) 1.57 (R)	A-5
Branson West	Branson	2.54 (R) 2.54 (R)	A-3

CANCELLED

OCT 0 1 2005 Bublic Service Commission MISSOURI



Effective: September 5, 2004

Missouri Public

RECT JUL 1 5 2002

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings

Service Commission

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group)

<u>Exchange Name</u>	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> Bus. <u>Res.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Alton Ashland	Thomasville Columbia	\$ 1.77 2.80	1.77 1.53	A-2 A-3
Augusta	-	-	-	Metro
Ava	-	-	-	A-3
Belle	-	-	-	A-2
Bland	-	-	-	A-1
Blue Eye	-	-	-	A-3
Bourbon	-	-	-	A-2
Bradleyville	Forsyth	.73	.73	A-1
Branson	Branson West	1.62	1.62	A-5
Branson West	Branson	2.61	2.61	A-3

CANCELLED

SEP 0 5 2004

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-01-232 Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>	
Buffalo	-	-	-	A-3	
Cabool ¹	-	-	-	A-2	
Cape Fair	-	-	-	A-2	
Cassville ²	Exeter, Jenkins,				
	Mano, Washburn	2.81	2.76	A-3	
Caulfield	Gainesville	3.00	3.00	A-2	
Cedar Creek	Forsyth	.70	.70	A-1	
Centralia	Clark, Sturgeon	.50	.27	A-2	
Chamois	-	-	-	A-1	
Clark Columbia ³	Centralia, Sturgeon Ashland, Hallsville,	3.43	1.84	A-1	
	Rocheport	.28	.13	A-5	
Conway	-	-	-	A-2	

1 See Section 4 Sheet 17.4 for local rates.

- 2 See Section 4 Sheet 17.5 for local rates.
- 3 See Section 4 Sheet 17.5.1 for local rates.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

(C) |

(Ċ)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate Component		Rate Sch./Group	
		Bus.	Res.		
Buffalo	-	-	-	A-3	
Cabool ¹	-	-	-	A-2	(C)
Cape Fair	-	-	-	A-2	
Cassville ²	Exeter, Jenkins,				
	Mano, Washburn	2.81 (I)	2.76 (I)	A-3	(C)
Caulfield	Gainesville	3.00 (I)	3.00 (I)	A-2	
Cedar Creek	Forsyth	.70 (I)	.70 (I)	A-1	
Centralia	Clark, Sturgeon	.50 (I)	.27	A-2	(C)
Chamois	-	-	-	A-1	
Clark Columbia ³	Centralia, Sturgeon Ashland, Hallsville,	3.43 (I)	1.84 (I)	A-1	
	Rocheport	.28	.13	A-5	(C)
Conway	-	-	-	A-2	

1 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.4 for rates.

- 2 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.5 for rates.
- 3 Competitive Residential and Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.5.1 for rates.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(C) |

(Ċ)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Buffalo	-	-	-	A-3
Cabool	-	-	-	A-2
Cape Fair	-	-	-	A-2
Cassville	Exeter, Jenkins,			
	Mano, Washburn	2.75 (I)	2.70	A-3
Caulfield	Gainesville	2.94 (I)	2.94 (I)	A-2
Cedar Creek	Forsyth	.69 (I)	.69 (I)	A-1
Centralia	Clark, Sturgeon	.49	.27	A-3
Chamois	-	-	-	A-1
Clark	Centralia, Sturgeon	3.36 (I)	1.80 (I)	A-1
Columbia ^{1,2}	Ashland, Hallsville,			
	Rocheport	.28	.13	A-5
Conway	-	-	-	A-2

1 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1 for rates.

2 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1 for rates.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Effective: October 1, 2007

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

._ .

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate Component Bus. Res.	Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Buffalo	-		A-3
Cabool	-		A-2
Cape Fair	-		A-2
Cassville	Exeter, Jenkins,		
	Mano, Washburn	2.70 (R) 2.70 (R)	A-3
Caulfield	Gainesville	2.89 (R) 2.89 (R)	A-2
Cedar Creek	Forsyth	.68 (R) .68 (R)	A-1
Centralia	Clark, Sturgeon	.49 (R) .27 (R)	A-3
Chamois	-		A-1
Clark	Centralia, Sturgeon	3.30 (R) 1.77 (R)	A-1
Columbia ^{1,2}	Ashland, Hallsville,		
	Rocheport	.28 .13	A-5
Conway	-		A-2

Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1 for rates.

2 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1 for rates.

Issued: August 16, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2006

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

1

L

|

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

(T) (T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>	Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Buffalo	-		A-3
Cabool	-		A-2
Cape Fair	-		A-2
Cassville	Exeter, Jenkins,		
	Mano, Washburn	2.71 (R) 2.71 (R)	A-3
Caulfield	Gainesville	2.90 (R) 2.90 (R)	A-2
Cedar Creek	Forsyth	.69 (R) .69 (R)	A-1
Centralia	Clark, Sturgeon	.50 (R) .28 (R)	A-3
Chamois	-		A-1
Clark	Centralia, Sturgeon	3.31 (R) 1.78 (R)	A-1
Columbia	Ashland, Hallsville,		
	Rocheport	.28 (R) .13 (R)	A-5
Conway	-		A-2

Issued: August 1, 2005

Cancelled

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>	Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Buffalo	-		A-3
Cabool	-		A-2
Cape Fair	-		A-2
Cassville	Exeter, Jenkins,		
	Mano, Washburn	2.77 (R) 2.77 (R)	A-3
Caulfield	Gainesville	2.97 (R) 2.97 (R)	A-2
Cedar Creek	Forsyth	.71 (R) .71 (R)	A-1
Centralia	Clark, Sturgeon	.52 (R) .29 (R)	A-3
Chamois	-		A-1
Clark	Centralia, Sturgeon	3.39 (R) 1.82 (R)	A-1
Columbia	Ashland, Hallsville,		
	Rocheport	.29 (R) .14 (R)	A-5
Conway	-		A-2

CANCELLED

OCT 0 1 2005

Issued: July 22, 2004

ł

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: September 5, 2004

Missouri Public

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd) 1.

<u>Exchange Name</u>	EAS Points	EAS Ra <u>Compor</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Buffalo	-	-	-	A-3
Cabool	-	-	-	A-2
Cape Fair	-	-	-	A-2
Cassville	Exeter, Jenkins,			
	Mano, Washburn	2.85	2.85	A-3
Caulfield	Gainesville	3.05	3.05	A-2
Cedar Creek	Forsyth	.73	.73	A-1
Centralia	Clark, Sturgeon	.54	.30	A-3
Chamois	-	-	-	A-1
Clark	Centralia, Sturgeon	3.49	1.87	A-1
Columbia	Ashland, Hallsville,			
	Rocheport	.30	.15	A-5
Conway	-	-	-	A-2

CANCELLED



Issued: July 18, 2002

_

Effective: September 1, 2002

Misseurf Public

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-62-232 Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

		EAS Rate		Rate
Exchange Name	EAS Points	Component		Sch./Group
		Bus.	Res.	
Crane ¹	-	-	-	A-2
Cross Timbers	-	-	-	A-1
Cuba ²	-	-	-	A-3
Dardenne/				
Lake St. Louis ³	-	-	-	Metro
Defiance	-	-	-	Metro
Dora	Gainesville	3.53	3.53	A-1
Elkland	Marshfield	1.84	1.84	A-1
Exeter ⁴	Cassville, Washburn	3.53	3.53	A-1
Cross Timbers Cuba ² Dardenne/ Lake St. Louis ³ Defiance Dora Elkland	Marshfield	- - - 3.53 1.84	- - - 3.53 1.84	A-1 A-3 Metro Metro A-1 A-1

- 1 See Section 4 Sheet 17.5.2 for local rates.
- 2 See Section 4 Sheet 17.6 for local rates.
- 3 See Section 4 Sheet 17.6.1 for local rates.
- 4 See Section 4 Sheet 17.6.2 for local rates.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

(C) (C)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> Bus.	_ Res.	Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Crane ¹	-	-	-	A-2
Cross Timbers	-	-	-	A-1
Cuba ²	-	-	-	A-3
Dardenne/				
Lake St. Louis ³	-	-	-	Metro
Defiance	-	-	-	Metro
Dora	Gainesville	3.53 (I)	3.53 (I)	A-1
Elkland	Marshfield	1.84 (I)	1.84 (I)	A-1
Exeter ⁴	Cassville, Washburn	3.53 (I)	3.53 (İ)	A-1

1 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.5.2 for rates.

- 2 Competitive Residential and Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.6 for rates.
- 3 Competitive Residential and Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.6.1 for rates.
- 4 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.6.2 for rates.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090 (C)

(C)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

		EAS Rate		Rate
Exchange Name	EAS Points	Component	_	Sch./Group
		Bus.	Res.	
Crane ¹	-	-	-	A-2
Cross Timbers	-	-	-	A-1
Cuba ²	-	-	-	A-3
Dardenne/				
Lake St. Louis ³	-	-	-	Metro
Defiance	-	-	-	Metro
Dora	Gainesville	3.46 (I)	3.46 (I)	A-1
Elkland	Marshfield	1.80 (I)	1.80 (I)	A-1
Exeter	Cassville, Washburn	3.46 (I)	3.46 (I)	A-1

- 1 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1 for rates.
- 2 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1 for rates.
- 3 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 18.1 for rates.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

··· ·· ·· -·· -··

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate Componen Bus.	<u>t</u> Res.	Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>	
Crane ¹	-	-	-	A-2	(T)
Cross Timbers	_	-	-	A-1	
Cuba ²	-	-	-	A-3	(T)
Dardenne/					
Lake St. Louis ³	-	-	-	Metro	(T)
Defiance	-	-	-	Metro	
Dora	Gainesville	3.40 (R)	3.40 (R)	A-1	
Elkland	Marshfield	1.77 (R)	1.77 (R)	A-1	
Exeter	Cassville, Washburn	3.40 (R)	3.40 (R)	A-1	

1	Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1 fo	or rates.
---	---	-----------

2 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1 for rates.

3 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 18.1 for rates.

Issued: August 16, 2006

Effective: October 1, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission



(T)

(T)

(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	_EAS Points_	EAS Rate Componen Bus.	<u>t</u> Res.	Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Crane	-		-	A-2
Cross Timbers	-	-	-	A-1
Cuba	-	-	-	A-3
Dardenne/				
Lake St. Louis	-	-	-	Metro
Defiance	-	-	-	Metro
Dora	Gainesville	3.41 (R)	3.41 (R)	A-1
Elkland	Marshfield	1.78 (R)	1.78 (R)	A-1
Exeter	Cassville, Washburn	3.41 (R)	3.41 (R)	A-1

Issued: August 1, 2005

Cancelled

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005 October 1, 2005



CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

i

ł

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 1st Revised Sheet 8 Cancels Original Sheet 8

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate Component		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
		<u>Bus.</u>	<u>Res.</u>	
Crane	-	-	-	A-2
Cross Timbers	-	-	-	A-1
Cuba	-	-	-	A-3
Dardenne/				
Lake St. Louis	-	-	-	Metro
Defiance	-	-	-	Metro
Dora	Gainesville	3.49 (R)	3.49 (R)	A-1
Elkland	Marshfield	1.82 (R)	1.82 (R)	A-1
Exeter	Cassville, Washburn	3.49 (R)	3.49 (R)	A-1

CANCELLED

OCT 0 1 2005 USTARS 8 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: September 5, 2004

RECT JUL 15 2002

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

Service Commission

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Compone</u> Bus.		Rate Sch./Group
Crane	-	-	-	A-2
Cross Timbers	-	-	-	A-1
Cuba	-	-	-	A-3
Dardenne/				
Lake St. Louis	-	-	-	Metro
Defiance	-	-	•	Metro
Dora	Gainesville	3.59	3.59	A-1
Elkland	Marshfield	1.87	1.87	A-1
Exeter	Cassville, Washburn	3.59	3.59	A-1

CANCELLED

SEP 0 5 2004 B. Lor 28 8 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM - Od - 232 Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate Componer Bus.	nt _Res.	Rate Sch./Group
Foley	Old Monroe, Winfield	3.35	3.35	A-1
Fordland	-	-	-	A-2
Foristell	Wright City	.95	.95	Metro
Forsyth ¹	Bradleyville, Cedar			
	Creek, Protem	1.68	1.65	A-3
Gainesville	Caulfield, Dora,			
	Theodosia, Wasola	3.53	3.53	A-2
Galena	-	-	-	A-2
Hallsville ²	Columbia	3.59	1.92	A-2
Hawk Point	Troy	3.53	3.53	A-1

1 See Section 4 Sheet 17.7 for local rates.

2 See Section 4 Sheet 17.7.1 for local rates.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rat <u>Compon</u> Bus.		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>	
Foley	Old Monroe, Winfield	3.35 (I)	3.35 (I)	A-1	
Fordland	-	-	-	A-2	
Foristell	Wright City	.95 (I)	.95 (I)	Metro	
Forsyth ¹	Bradleyville, Cedar				(C)
	Creek, Protem	1.68 (I)	1.65 (I)	A-3	
Gainesville	Caulfield, Dora,				
	Theodosia, Wasola	3.53 (I)	3.53 (I)	A-2	
Galena	-	-	-	A-2	
Hallsville ²	Columbia	3.59 (I)	1.92 (I)	A-2	(C)
Hawk Point	Troy	3.53 (I)	3.53 (I)	A-1	

1 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.7 for rates.

2 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.7.1 for rates.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(N)

(N)
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Foley	Old Monroe, Winfield	3.28 (I)	3.28 (I)	A-1
Fordland	-	-	-	A-2
Foristell	Wright City	.93 (I)	.93 (I)	Metro
Forsyth	Bradleyville, Cedar			
	Creek, Protem	1.65 (I)	1.62	A-3
Gainesville	Caulfield, Dora,			
	Theodosia, Wasola	3.46 (I)	3.46 (I)	A-2
Galena	-	-	-	A-2
Hallsville	Columbia	3.51 (I)	1.88 (I)	A-2
Hawk Point	Troy	3.46 (I)	3.46 (I)	A-1

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision ---- --

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Ra <u>Compor</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Foley	Old Monroe, Winfield	3.22 (R)	3.22 (R)	A-1
Fordland	-	-	-	A-2
Foristell	Wright City	.92 (R)	.92 (R)	Metro
Forsyth	Bradleyville, Cedar			
	Creek, Protem	1.62 (R)	1.62 (R)	A-3
Gainesville	Caulfield, Dora,			
	Theodosia, Wasola	3.40 (R)	3.40 (R)	A-2
Galena	-	-	-	A-2
Hallsville	Columbia	3.45 (R)	1.85 (R)	A-2
Hawk Point	Troy	3.40 (R)	3.40 (R)	A-1

Issued: August 28, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 12, 2006 October 1, 2006

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission



IT-2007-0089

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Old Monroe, Winfield	3.23 (R)	3.23 (R)	A-1 A-2
- Wright City			A-2 Metro
5,	.00 (11)	.00 (11)	Wette
Creek, Protem	1.63 (R)	1.63 (R)	A-3
Caulfield, Dora,			
Theodosia, Wasola	3.41 (R)	3.41 (R)	A-2
-	-	-	A-2
Columbia	3.46 (R)	1.86 (R)	A-2
Troy	3.41 (R)	3.41 (R)	A-1
	Old Monroe, Winfield - Wright City Bradleyville, Cedar Creek, Protem Caulfield, Dora, Theodosia, Wasola - Columbia	<u>EAS Points</u> <u>Composeduals</u> <u>Bus.</u> Old Monroe, Winfield 3.23 (R) - Wright City Bradleyville, Cedar Creek, Protem Caulfield, Dora, Theodosia, Wasola - Columbia 3.46 (R)	EAS PointsComponent Bus.Bus.Res.Old Monroe, Winfield3.23 (R)Wright City.93 (R)Bradleyville, Cedar.93 (R)Creek, Protem1.63 (R)Caulfield, Dora,3.41 (R)Theodosia, Wasola3.41 (R)J.46 (R)1.86 (R)

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005 October 1, 2005

> **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

1

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 1st Revised Sheet 9 Cancels Original Sheet 9

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	Name EAS Points		ate <u>nent</u> <u>Res.</u>	Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Foley	Old Monroe, Winfield	3.30 (R)	3.30 (R)	A-1
Fordland	-	-	-	A-2
Foristell	Wright City	.95 (R)	.95 (R)	Metro
Forsyth	Bradleyville, Cedar			
-	Creek, Protem	1.67 (R)	1.67 (R)	A-3
Gainesville	Caulfield, Dora,			
	Theodosia, Wasola	3.49 (R)	3.49 (R)	A-2
Galena	-	-	-	A-2
Hallsville	Columbia	3.54 (R)	1.91 (R)	A-2
Hawk Point	Тгоу	3.49 (R)	3.49 (R)	A-1
	-	• •	• •	

CANCELLED

OCT 0 1 2005 By Que IPS 9 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Effective: September 5, 2004



Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

Missouri Public

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

RECD JUL 15 2002

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Contd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> Bus. Res.		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Foley	Old Monroe, Winfield	3.39	3.39	A-1
Fordland	-	-	-	A-2
Foristell	Wright City	.98	.98	Metro
Forsyth	Bradleyville, Cedar			
-	Creek, Protem	1.72	1.72	A-3
Gainesville	Caulfield, Dora,			
	Theodosia, Wasola	3.59	3.59	A-2
Galena	-	-	-	A-2
Halisville	Columbia	3.64	1.97	A-2
Hawk Point	Troy	3.59	3.59	A-1
	-			

CANCELLED

SEP 0 5 2004 by GRS 9 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Miscouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM - O2 - 232 Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS R <u>Compo</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Hermann	-	-	-	A-2
Hermitage	-	-	-	A-1
High Hill	-	-	-	A-1
Highlandville	Ozark	\$2.56	\$2.56	A-2
Holstein	-	-	-	A-1
Hurley	-	-	-	A-1
Jamestown	-	-	-	A-1
Jenkins	Cassville	3.53	3.53	A-1
Jonesburg	-	-	-	A-1
Kimberling City ¹	-	-	-	A-3
Koshkonong	Thayer	3.04	3.04	A-1

1 See Section 4 Sheet 17.8 for local rates.

(C)

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rai <u>Compon</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Hermann	_	_	-	A-2
Hermitage	-	-	-	A-1
High Hill	-	-	-	A-1
Highlandville	Ozark	\$2.56 (I)	\$2.56 (I)	A-2
Holstein	-	-	-	A-1
Hurley	-	-	-	A-1
Jamestown	-	-	-	A-1
Jenkins	Cassville	3.53 (I)	3.53 (I)	A-1
Jonesburg	-	-	-	A-1
Kimberling City ¹	-	-	-	A-3
Koshkonong	Thayer	3.04 (I)	3.04 (I)	A-1

1 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.8 for rates.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(N)

(C)

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> Bus. Res.		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
		<u></u>	1100.	
Hermann	-	-	-	A-2
Hermitage	-	-	-	A-1
High Hill	-	-	-	A-1
Highlandville	Ozark	\$2.51 (I)	\$2.51 (I)	A-2
Holstein	-	-	-	A-1
Hurley	-	-	-	A-1
Jamestown	-	-	-	A-1
Jenkins	Cassville	3.46 (I)	3.46 (I)	A-1
Jonesburg	-	-	-	A-1
Kimberling City	-	-	-	A-3
Koshkonong	Thayer	2.98 (I)	2.98 (I)	A-1

(C)

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

Effective: October 1, 2007

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate Component		Rate Sch./Group
		Bus.	Res.	
Hermann	-	-	-	A-2
Hermitage	-	-	-	A-1
High Hill	-	-	-	A-1
Highlandville	Ozark	\$2.47 (R)	\$2.47 (R)	A-2
Holstein	-	-	-	A-1
Hurley	-	-	-	A-1
Jamestown	-	-	-	A-1
Jenkins	Cassville	3.40 (R)	3.40 (R)	A-1
Jonesburg	-	-	-	A-2
Kimberling City	-	-	-	A-3
Koshkonong	Thayer	2.93 (R)	2.93 (R)	A-1

Issued: August 16, 2006

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2006



. . . .

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>	Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Hermann	-		A-2
Hermitage	-		A-2
High Hill	-		A-1
Highlandville	Ozark	\$2.48 (R) \$2.48 (R)	A-2
Holstein	-		A-1
Hurley	-		A-1
Jamestown	-		A-1
Jenkins	Cassville	3.41 (R) 3.41 (R)	A-1
Jonesburg	-		A-2
Kimberling City	-		A-3
Koshkonong	Thayer	2.94 (R) 2.94 (R)	A-1

Issued: August 1, 2005

Cancelled

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005 October 1, 2005

> **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 1st Revised Sheet 10 **Cancels Original Sheet 10**

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>	Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Hermann	-		A-3
Hermitage	-		A-2
High Hill	-		A-1
Highlandville	Ozark	\$2.54 (R) \$2.54 (R)	A-2
Holstein	-		A-1
Hurley	-		A-1
Jamestown	-		A-1
Jenkins	Cassville	3.49 (R) 3.49 (R)	A-1
Jonesburg	-		A-2
Kimberling City	-		A-3
Koshkonong	Thayer	3.01 (R) 3.01 (R)	A-1

(C)

CANCELLED OCT 0 1 2005 And RS 10 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 22, 2004

ļ

Effective: September 5, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Missouri Public

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS R <u>Compo</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Hermann	-	-	-	A-3
Hermitage	-	-	-	A-2
High Hill	-	-	-	A-1
Highlandville	Ozark	\$2.61	\$2.61	A-2
Holstein	-	-	-	A-1
Hurley	-	-	-	A-1
Jamestown	-	-	-	A-1
Jenkins	Cassville	3.59	3.59	A-1
Jonesburg	-	-	-	A-1
Kimberling City	-	-	-	A-3
Koshkonong	Thayer	3.10	3.10	A-1

CANCELLED

SEP 0 5 2004 By 18 ARS10 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Misseuri Public

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

		EAS Ra	ate	Rate
Exchange Name	EAS Points	Component		Sch./Group
		Bus.	Res.	
Leasburg	-	-	-	A-1
Louisburg	-	-	-	A-1
Mano	Cassville	3.53	3.53	A-2
Mansfield ¹	-	-	-	A-2
Marshfield ²	Elkland	.84	.84	A-3
Marthasville	-	-	-	A-2
Morrison	-	-	-	A-1
Moscow Mills	Troy	3.53	3.53	A-2
Mount Sterling	-	-	-	A-1
Mtn. View	-	-	-	A-2

1 See Section 4 Sheet 17.9 for local rates.

2 See Section 4 Sheet 17.9.1 for local rates.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

		EAS Rat	е	Rate
Exchange Name	EAS Points	Compone	ent	Sch./Group
		Bus.	Res.	
Leasburg	-	-	-	A-1
Louisburg	-	-	-	A-1
Mano	Cassville	3.53 (I)	3.53 (I)	A-2
Mansfield ¹	-	-	-	A-2
Marshfield ²	Elkland	.84 (I)	.84 (I)	A-3
Marthasville	-	-	-	A-2
Morrison	-	-	-	A-1
Moscow Mills	Troy	3.53(I)	3.53 (I)	A-2
Mount Sterling	-	-	-	A-1
Mtn. View	-	-	-	A-2

(C) (C)

1 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.9 for rates.

2 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.9.1 for rates.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

(N)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

		EAS Rat	е	Rate
Exchange Name	EAS Points	Compone	ent	Sch./Group
		Bus.	Res.	
Leasburg	-	-	-	A-1
Louisburg	-	-	-	A-1
Mano	Cassville	3.46 (I)	3.46 (I)	A-2
Mansfield	-	-	-	A-2
Marshfield ¹	Elkland	.83 (I)	.83	A-3
Marthasville	-	-	-	A-2
Morrison	-	-	-	A-1
Moscow Mills	Troy	3.46(I)	3.46 (I)	A-2
Mount Sterling	-	-	-	A-1
Mtn. View	-	-	-	A-2

(C)

1 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 18.1 for rates.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

		EAS Rate	Rate	
Exchange Name	EAS Points	<u>Component</u>	Sch./Group	
		Bus. Res.		
Leasburg	_		A-1	
Louisburg	-		A-1	
Mano	Cassville	3.40 (R) 3.40 (R)	A-2	
Mansfield	-		A-2	
Marshfield ¹	Elkland	.82 (R) .83	A-4	(T)
Marthasville	-		A-2	
Morrison	-		A-1	
Moscow Mills	Troy	3.40 (R) 3.40 (R)	A-2	
Mount Sterling	-		A-1	
Mtn. View	-		A-2	(C)

1 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 18.1 for rates.

Issued: August 16, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission Effective: October 1, 2006



(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

		EAS Rate	Rate
Exchange Name	EAS Points	<u>Component</u>	Sch./Group
-		Bus. Res.	
Leasburg	-		A-1
Louisburg	-		A-1
Mano	Cassville	3.41 (R) 3.41 (R)	A-2
Mansfield	-		A-2
Marshfield	Elkland	.83 (R) .83 (R)	A-4
Marthasville	-		A-2
Morrison	-		A-1
Moscow Mills	Troy	3.41 (R) 3.41 (R)	A-2
Mount Sterling	-		A-1
Mtn. View	-		A-3

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

- G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)
 - 1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

		EAS Rat	e	Rate
Exchange Name	EAS Points	<u>Compone</u>	<u>ent</u>	<u>Sch./Group</u>
		Bus.	Res.	
Leasburg	-	-	-	A-1
Louisburg	-	-	-	A-1
Mano	Cassville	3.49 (R)	3.49 (R)	A-2
Mansfield	-	-	-	A-2
Marshfield	Elkland	.85 (R)	.85 (R)	A-4
Marthasville	-	-	-	A-2
Morrison	-	-	-	A-1
Moscow Mills	Тгоу	3.49 (R)	3.49 (R)	A-2
Mount Sterling	-	-	-	A-1
Mtn. View	-	-	-	A-3

(C)

CANCELLED

OCT 012005 By Brol RSII ommission Public Service C

issued: July 22, 2004

_

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: September 5, 2004

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

÷

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 1st Revised Sheet 11 Cancels Original Sheet 11 Missouri Public

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

RECT JUL 2 8 2003

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

Service Commission

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

		EAS Ra	ate	Rate
Exchange Name	EAS Points	<u>Component</u>		Sch./Group
		Bus.	Res.	
Leasburg		· -	-	A-1
Louisburg	-	-	-	A-1
Mano	Cassville	3.59	3.59	A-2
Mansfield	· _	-	-	A-2
Marshfield	Elkland	.88	.88	A-4
Marthasville	•	-	-	A-2
Morrison	-	-	-	A-1
Moscow Mills	Troy	3.59	3.59	A-2
Mount Sterling		-	-	A-1
Mtn. View		•	-	A-2

(C)

CANCELLED

SEP 0 5 2004 By JackS W Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 23, 2003

Effective: September 6, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Misseyri Public Sorvieo Gemmiosion

FILFD SEP . 0 8 2003



Missouri Public

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

Service Commission

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Leasburg	-	-	-	A-1
Louisburg	-	-	-	A-1
Mano	Cassville	3.59	3.59	A-2
Mansfield	-	-	-	A-2
Marshfield	Elkland	.88	.88	A-4
Marthasville	-	-	-	A-2
Morrison	-	-	-	A-1
Moscow Mills	Τιογ	3.59	3.59	A-2
Mount Sterling	-	-	-	A-1
Mtn. View	-	-	-	A-3

CANCELLED SEP 06 2003 mission Public e

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> Bus. Res.		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
New Melle	-	-	-	Metro
Niangua	-	-	-	A-1
O'Fallon ¹	-	-	-	Metro
Old Monroe	Foley, Winfield	\$3.20	\$3.20	A-1
Ozark ²	Highlandville	2.03	2.06	A-4
Pittsburg	-	-	-	A-1
Prairie Home	-	-	-	A-1
Preston	-	-	-	A-1
Protem	Forsyth	.70	.70	A-1

1 See Section 4 Sheet 17.9.2 for local rates.

2 See Section 4 Sheet 17.10 for local rates.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rat <u>Compone</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Rate Sch./Group	
New Melle Niangua O'Fallon ¹ Old Monroe Ozark ² Pittsburg Prairie Home Preston Protem	Foley, Winfield Highlandville Forsyth	\$3.20 (I) 2.03 (I) - .70 (I)	- \$3.20 (I) 2.06 (I) - - .70 (I)	Metro A-1 A-1 A-4 A-1 A-1 A-1 A-1 A-1	(C) (C)

1 Competitive Residential and Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.9.2 for rates.

2 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.10 for rates.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

(C)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> Bus. <u>Res.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
New Melle	-	-	-	Metro
Niangua	-	-	-	A-1
O'Fallon ^{1,2}	-	-	-	Metro
Old Monroe	Foley, Winfield	\$3.13 (I)	\$3.13 (I)	A-1
Ozark	Highlandville	1.99	2.02 (I)	A-4
Pittsburg	-	-	-	A-1
Prairie Home	-	-	-	A-1
Preston	-	-	-	A-1
Protem	Forsyth	.69 (I)	.69 (I)	A-1

1 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 18.1 for rates.

2 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 18.1 for rates.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Effective: October 1, 2007

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

i.

ļ

I

i

- - --

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

- -

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate Component Bus. Res.	Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
New Melle	-		Metro
Niangua	-		A-1
O'Fallon ^{1,2}	-		Metro
Old Monroe	Foley, Winfield	\$3.08 (R) \$3.08 (R)	A-1
Ozark	Highlandville	1.99 (R) 1.99 (R)	A-4
Pittsburg	-		A-1
Prairie Home	-		A-1
Preston	-		A-1
Protem	Forsyth	.68 (R) .68 (R)	A-1

(T)

1 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 18.1 for rates.

2 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 18.1 for rates.

Issued: August 16, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2006

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission



(T) (T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> Bus. <u>Res.</u>	Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
New Melle	-		Metro
Niangua	-		A-1
O'Fallon	-		Metro
Old Monroe	Foley, Winfield	\$3.09 (R) \$3.09 (R)	A-1
Ozark	Highlandville	2.00 (R) 2.00 (R)	A-4
Pittsburg	-		A-1
Prairie Home	-		A-1
Preston	-		A-1
Protem	Forsyth	.69 (R) .69 (R)	A-1

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission ÷

ł

1

ł

ł

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 1st Revised Sheet 12 Cancels Original Sheet 12

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> Bus. Res.	Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
New Melle	-	Metro	
Niangua	-	A-1	
O'Fallon	-	Metro	
Old Monroe	Foley, Winfield	\$3.16 (R) \$3.16 (F	R) A-1
Ozark	Highlandville	2.05 (R) 2.05 (F	R) A-4
Pittsburg	-	- `´A-1`	,
Prairie Home	-	A-1	
Preston	-	A-1	
Protem	Forsyth	.71 (R) .71 (F	R) A-1

CANCELLED

OCT 0 1 2005 BURCHESIC Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Effective: September 5, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Missouri Public

RECD JUL 15 2002

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

Service Commission

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS R <u>Compo</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
New Melle	-	-	-	Metro
Niangua	-	-	-	A-1
O'Fallon	-	-	-	Metro
Old Monroe	Foley, Winfield	\$3.25	\$3.25	A-1
Ozark	Highlandville	2.11	2.11	A-4
Pittsburg	-	-	-	A-1
Prairie Home	-	-	-	A-1
Preston	-	-	-	A-1
Protem	Forsyth	.73	.73	A-1

CANCELLED



Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01.2002 TM-02.232 Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS R <u>Compo</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Reeds Spring	-	-	-	A-2
Rocheport	Columbia	\$5.98	\$3.25	A-1
Rockaway Beach ¹	-	-	-	A-2
St. James ³	Safe	.08	.07	A-3
St. Peters ⁴	Harvester	.95	.95	Metro
Safe	St. James	.70	.70	A-1
Seymour ²	-	-	-	A-2
Shell Knob	-	-	-	A-2

1 See Sec	tion 4 Sheet 17.10.1	for local rates.
-----------	----------------------	------------------

- 2 See Section 4 Sheet 17.10.2 for local rates.
- 3 See Section 4 Sheet 17.10.3 for local rates.
- 4 See Section 4 Sheet 17.10.4 for local rates.

Issued: August 14, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

(C)

(C)

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Ra <u>Compon</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>	
Reeds Spring	-	-	-	A-2	
Rocheport	Columbia	\$5.98 (I)	\$3.25 (I)	A-1	
Rockaway Beach ¹	-	-	-	A-2	(C)
St. James ³	Safe	.08	.07	A-3	(C)
St. Peters ⁴	Harvester	.95 (I)	.95 (I)	Metro	(C)
Safe	St. James	.70 (I)	.70 (I)	A-1	
Seymour ²	-	-	-	A-2	(C)
Shell Knob	-	-	-	A-2	(C)

1	Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.10.1 for rates.	(C)
2	Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.10.2 for rates.	1
3	Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.10.3 for rates.	
4	Competitive Residential and Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.10.4 for rates.	(C)

Issued: August 15, 2008

Effective: October 1, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Ra <u>Compon</u> Bus.		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Reeds Spring	-	-	-	A-2
Rocheport	Columbia	\$5.85 (I)	\$3.18 (I)	A-1
Rockaway Beach	-	-	-	A-2
St. James ²	Safe	.08	.07	A-3
St. Peters ^{3,4}	Harvester	.93	.93	Metro
Safe	St. James	.69 (I)	.69 (I)	A-1
Seymour ¹	-	-	-	A-2
Shell Knob	-	-	-	A-3

1 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1 for rates.

- 2 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1 for rates.
- 3 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 18.1 for rates.
- 4 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 18.1 for rates.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Effective: October 1, 2007

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> Bus. <u>Res.</u>	Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>	
Reeds Spring	-		A-2	
Rocheport	Columbia	\$5.75 (R) \$3.13 (R)	A-1	
Rockaway Beach	-		A-2	
St. James ²	Safe	.08 .07 (R)	A-3	(T)
St. Peters ^{3,4}	Harvester	.93 .93	Metro	(T)
Safe	St. James	.68 (R) .68 (R)	A-1	
Seymour ¹	-		A-2	(T)
Shell Knob	-		A-3	

1	Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1 for rates.	(T)
2	Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1 for rates.	(T)
3	Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 18.1 for rates.	(T)
4	Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 18.1 for rates.	(T)
4	Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 18.1 for rates.	(

Issued: August 16, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2006

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> Bus. <u>Res.</u>	Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Reeds Spring	-		A-2
Rocheport	Columbia	5.76 (R) 3.14 (R)	A-1
Rockaway Beach	-		A-2
St. James	Safe	.08 (R) .08 (R)	A-3
St. Peters	Harvester	.93 (R) .93 (R)	Metro
Safe	St. James	.69 (R) .69 (R)	A-1
Seymour	-		A-2
Shell Knob	-		A-3

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005

October 1, 2005

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission 1

|

ļ

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>	Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Reeds Spring	-	• •	A-2
Rocheport	Columbia	5.89 (R) 3.21 (R)	A-1
Rockaway Beach	*		A-2
St. James	Safe	.09 (R) .09 (R)	A-3
St. Peters	Harvester	.95 (R) .95 (R)	Metro
Safe	St. James	.71 (R) .71 (R)	A-1
Seymour	-		A-2
Shell Knob	-	• -	A-3

CANCELLED

OCT 0 1 2005 Bublic Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 22, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 5, 2004



CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 1st Revised Sheet 13 Cancels Original Sheet 13 Missouri Public

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

RECD JUL 23 2003

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

Service Commission

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

_Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate Component		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
		Bus	Res.	
Reeds Spring	-	-	-	A-2
Rocheport	Columbia	6.05 (I)	3,30	A-1
Rockaway Beach	-	-	-	A-2
St. James	Safe	.10	.10	A-3
St. Peters	Harvester	.98	.98	Metro
Safe	St. James	.73	.73	A-1
Seymour	-	-	-	A-2
Shell Knob	-	-	-	A-3

CANCELLED

SEP 0 5 2004 By 2 ol RS 13 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 23, 2003

Effective: September 6, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Missayri Public Sorvien Gemmissien

FILED SEP -0 6 2003

ł

I

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Missouri Public

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

Service Commission

RECT JUL 1 5 2002

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> Bus. <u>Res.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Reeds Spring		-	-	A-2
Rocheport	Columbia	6.04	3.30	A-1
Rockaway Beach	-	-	-	A-2
St. James	Safe	.10	.10	A-3
St. Peters	Harvester	.98	.98	Metro
Safe	St. James	.73	.73	A-1
Seymour	-	-	-	A-2
Shell Knob	-	•	-	A-3



Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Sparta	-	-	-	A-2
Sturgeon	Centralia, Clark	\$1.89	\$.99	A-1
Summersville	-	-	-	A-2
Thayer	Koshkonong, Mammoth			
5	Springs, AR	2.28	2.28	A-2
Theodosia	Gainesville, Wasola	3.53	3.53	A-1
Thomasville	Alton	3.09	3.09	A-1
Troy ¹	Hawk Point,			
	Moscow Mills	2.37	2.41	A-4
Truxton	-	-	-	A-1
Urbana	-	-	-	A-2
Vichy	-	-	-	A-1

1 See Section 4 Sheet 17.11 for local rates.

(C)

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> Bus. <u>Res.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Sparta	-	-	-	A-2
Sturgeon	Centralia, Clark	\$1.89 (I)	\$.99 (I)	A-1
Summersville	-	-	-	A-2
Thayer	Koshkonong, Mammoth			
-	Springs, AR	2.28(I)	2.28 (I)	A-2
Theodosia	Gainesville, Wasola	3.53 (I)	3.53 (I)	A-1
Thomasville	Alton	3.09 (I)	3.09 (I)	A-1
Troy ¹	Hawk Point,			
	Moscow Mills	2.37 (I)	2.41 (I)	A-4
Truxton	-	-	-	A-1
Urbana	-	-	-	A-2
Vichy	-	-	-	A-1

1 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.11 for rates.

(N)

(C)

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

Effective: October 1, 2008

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Sparta	-	-	-	A-2
Sturgeon	Centralia, Clark	\$1.85 (I)	\$.97 (I)	A-1
Summersville	-	-	-	A-2
Thayer	Koshkonong, Mammoth			
5	Springs, AR	2.23(I)	2.23 (I)	A-2
Theodosia	Gainesville, Wasola	3.46 (I)	3.46 (I)	A-1
Thomasville	Alton	3.03 (I)	3.03 (I)	A-1
Troy	Hawk Point,			
-	Moscow Mills	2.32	2.36 (I)	A-4
Truxton	-	-	-	A-1
Urbana	-	-	-	A-2
Vichy	-	-	-	A-1

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

(C)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Ra <u>Compor</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Sparta	-	-	-	A-2
Sturgeon	Centralia, Clark	\$1.82 (R)	\$.96 (R)	A-1
Summersville	-	-	•	A-2
Thayer	Koshkonong, Mammoth			
	Springs, AR	2.19 (R)	2.19 (R)	A-2
Theodosia	Gainesville, Wasola	3.40 (R)	3.40 (R)	A-2
Thomasville	Alton	2.98 (R)	2.98 (R)	A-1
Troy	Hawk Point,			
	Moscow Mills	2.32 (R)	2.32 (R)	A-4
Truxton	-	-	-	A-1
Urbana	-	-	~	A-2
Vichy	-	-	-	A-1

Issued: August 28, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

IT-2007-0089



LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Ra <u>Compor</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Sparta	-	-	-	A-2
Sturgeon	Centralia, Clark	\$1.83 (R)	\$.97 (R)	A-1
Summersville	-	-	-	A-2
Thayer	Koshkonong, Mammoth	1		
	Springs, AR	2.20 (R)	2.20 (R)	A-2
Theodosia	Gainesville, Wasola	3.41 (R)	3.41 (R)	A-2
Thomasville	Alton	2.99 (R)	2.99 (R)	A-1
Troy	Hawk Point,			
	Moscow Mills	2.33 (R)	2.33 (R)	A-4
Truxton	-	-	-	A-1
Urbana	-	-	-	A-2
Vichy	-	-	-	A-1

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005 October 1, 2005

> **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission 1

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Ra <u>Compo</u> Bus.		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Sparta	-	-	-	A-2
Sturgeon	Centralia, Clark	\$1.87 (R)	\$1.00 (R)	A-1
Summersville	-	-	-	A-2
Thayer	Koshkonong, Mammoth	٦		
	Springs, AR	2.25 (R)	2.25 (R)	A-2
Theodosia	Gainesville, Wasola	3.49 (R)	3.49 (R)	A-2
Thomasville	Alton	3.06 (R)	3.06 (R)	A-1
Troy	Hawk Point,			
	Moscow Mills	2.39 (R)	2.39 (R)	A-4
Truxton	-	-	-	A-1
Urbana	-	-	-	A-2
Vichy	-	-	-	A-1

CANCELLED

OCT 0 1 2005 UNALLAS 14 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 22, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 5, 2004

FILED MO PSC

Misseuri Public

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

Service Commission

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	_EAS Points_	EAS R <u>Compo</u> <u>Bus.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Sparta	-	-	-	A-2
Sturgeon	Centralia, Clark	\$1.92	\$1.03	A-2
Summersville	-	-	-	A-2
Thayer	Koshkonong, Mammoth			
····· ; -··	Springs, AR	2.31	2.31	A-2
Theodosia	Gainesville, Wasola	3.59	3.59	A-2
Thomasville	Alton	3.15	3.15	A-1
Troy	Hawk Point,			
	Moscow Mills	2.46	2.46	A-4
Truxton	-	-	-	A-1
Urbana	-	-	-	A-2
Vichy	-	-	-	A-1

CANCELLED

SEP 0 5 2004 By /HRS 14 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



Missouri Public

Effective: September 1, 2002

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name EAS Points		EAS Rate <u>Component</u> <u>Bus. Res.</u>		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Warrenton ¹	-	-	-	A-4
Washburn	Cassville, Exeter	3.53	3.53	A-1
Wasola	Gainesville,			
	Theodosia	3.53	3.53	A-1
Wentzville ²	-	-	-	Metro
West Plains	-	-	-	A-4
Wheatland	-	-	-	A-2
Willow Springs	-	-	-	A-3
Winfield ³	Foley, Old Monroe	2.28	2.28	A-2
Wooldridge	-	-	-	A-1
Wright City ⁴	Foristell	1.84	1.84	A-3

- 1 See Section 4 Sheet 17.11.1 for local rates.
- 2 See Section 4 Sheet 17.11.1A for local rates.
- 3 See Section 4 Sheet 17.11.2 for local rates.
- 4 See Section 4 Sheet 17.11.3 for local rates.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate Component		Rate Sch./Group	
		Bus.	Res.		
Warrenton ¹	-	-	-	A-4	(C)
Washburn	Cassville, Exeter	3.53 (I)	3.53 (I)	A-1	• •
Wasola	Gainesville,				
	Theodosia	3.53 (I)	3.53 (I)	A-1	
Wentzville ²	-	-	-	Metro	(C)
West Plains	-	-	-	A-4	
Wheatland	-	-	-	A-2	
Willow Springs	-	-	-	A-3	
Winfield ³	Foley, Old Monroe	2.28 (I)	2.28 (I)	A-2	(C)
Wooldridge	-	-	-	A-1	
Wright City₄	Foristell	1.84 (I)	1.84 (I)	A-3	(C)

1 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.11.1 for rates.

2 Competitive Residential and Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.11.1A for rates.

3 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.11.2 for rates.

4 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.11.3 for rates.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090 Effective: October 1, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

(C)

(N)

(N)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points	EAS Rate Componer Bus.		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Warrenton	-	-	-	A-4
Washburn Wasola	Cassville, Exeter Gainesville,	3.46 (I)	3.46 (I)	A-1
Wasula	Theodosia	3.46 (I)	3.46 (I)	A-1
Wentzville ^{1,2}	-	-	-	Metro
West Plains	-	-	-	A-4
Wheatland	-	-	-	A-2
Willow Springs	-	-	-	A-3
Winfield	Foley, Old Monroe	2.23 (I)	2.23 (I)	A-2
Wooldridge	-	-	-	A-1
Wright City	Foristell	1.80 (I)	1.80 (I)	A-3

1 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 18.1 for rates.

2 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 18.1 for rates.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Effective: October 1, 2007

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	_EAS Points_	EAS Rate <u>Component</u> Bus. <u>Res.</u>	Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Warrenton	-		A-4
Washburn	Cassville, Exeter	3.40 (R) 3.40 (R)	A-1
Wasola	Gainesville,		
	Theodosia	3.40 (R) 3.40 (R)	A-1
Wentzville ^{1,2}	-		Metro
West Plains	-		A-4
Wheatland	-		A-2
Willow Springs	-		A-3
Winfield	Foley, Old Monroe	2.19 (R) 2.19 (R)	A-2
Wooldridge	-		A-1
Wright City	Foristell	1.77 (R) 1.77 (R)	A-3

1 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 18.1 for rates.

2 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 18.1 for rates.

Issued: August 16, 2006

Effective: October 1, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

(T) (T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name	EAS Points EAS Rate <u>EAS Points</u> <u>Component</u> <u>Bus.</u> Ret		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Warrenton	-		A-4
Washburn	Cassville, Exeter	3.41 (R) 3.41 (R)	A-1
Wasola	Gainesville,		
	Theodosia	3.41 (R) 3.41 (R)	A-1
Wentzville	-		Metro
West Plains	-		A-4
Wheatland	-		A-2
Willow Springs	-		A-3
Winfield	Foley, Old Monroe	2.20 (R) 2.20 (R)	A-2
Wooldridge	-		A-1
Wright City	Foristell	1.78 (R) 1.78 (R)	A-3

Issued: August 1, 2005

Cancelled

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005 October 1, 2005

> **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

1.

1

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Cont'd)

Exchange Name EAS Points		EAS Rate <u>Component</u> Bus. Res.		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Warrenton	•	-	-	A-4
Washburn	Cassville, Exeter	3.49 (R)	3.49 (R)	A-1
Wasola	Gainesville,			
	Theodosia	3.49 (R)	3.49 (R)	A-1
Wentzville	-	-	-	Metro
West Plains	-	-	-	A-4
Wheatland	-	-	-	A-2
Willow Springs	-	•	-	A-3
Winfield	Foley, Old Monroe	2.25 (R)	2.25 (R)	A-2
Wooldridge	-	-	-	A-1
Wright City	Foristell	1.82 (R)	1.82 (R)	A-3

CANCELLED

OCT 0 1 2005 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 22, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: September 5, 2004

Missouri Public

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

G. Local Exchange Listings (Cont'd)

RECD JUL 1 5 2002

1. Exchange Listings (Includes EAS Points, EAS Rate Component, Rate Schedule and Rate Group) (Conte ommission

Exchange Name	_EAS Points_	EAS Ra <u>Compor</u> Bus.		Rate <u>Sch./Group</u>
Warrenton	-	-	-	A-4
Washburn	Cassville, Exeter	3.59	3.59	A-1
Wasola	Gainesville,			
	Theodosia	3.59	3.59	A-1
Wentzville	-	-	-	Metro
West Plains	-	-	-	A-4
Wheatland	•	-	-	A-2
Willow Springs	-	-	-	A-3
Winfield	Foley, Old Monroe	2.31	2.31	A-2
Wooldridge	-	-	-	A-1
Wright City	Foristell	1.87	1.87	A-3

CANCELLED

SEP 0 5 2004 By GARSIS Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Miscouri Public

FILED SEP 01,2002 TM-DJ-23J Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates

- 1. The following rate schedules reflect only the rates for central office access lines.
- 2. The following rates will be increased appropriately for service within municipalities having in effect a fee or tax described elsewhere in this Section.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

3. Competitive "B"[#] Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1)

	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUPS					
	[1]	[2]	[3]	[4]	[5]	
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	1- <u>1,060</u>	1,061- 2,900	2,901- <u>7,000</u>	7,001- <u>25,000</u>	25,001- 	
Business Svcs:						
One-Party	\$17.14 (I)	\$18.11(I)	\$19.09 (I)	\$20.07 (I)	\$19.56	
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	26.56 26.56 26.56 36.36 42.75	28.54 28.54 28.54 36.36 42.75	30.53 30.53 30.53 36.36 42.75	30.97 30.97 30.97 36.36 42.75	32.85 32.85 32.85 36.36 42.75	
Residence Svcs:						
One-Party	10.77 (I)	11.27 (I)	11.76 (I)	12.24 (I)	11.23	

Competitive "B" exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

#

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

3. **Noncompetitive** Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1)

	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUPS								
	[1]	[2]	[3]	[4]	[5]				
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	1- <u>1,060</u>	1,061- <u>2,900</u>	2,901- <u>7,000</u>	7,001- <u>25,000</u>	25,001- OVER				
Business Svcs:									
One-Party	\$15.64	\$16.61	\$17.59	\$18.57	\$19.56	(I)			
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	26.56 26.56 26.56 36.36 42.75	28.54 28.54 28.54 36.36 42.75	30.53 30.53 30.53 36.36 42.75	30.97 30.97 30.97 36.36 42.75	32.85 32.85 32.85 36.36 42.75				
Residence Svcs:									
One-Party	9.27	9.77	10.26	10.74	11.23	(I)			

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

3. **Noncompetitive** Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1)

	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUPS								
	[1]	[2]	[3]	[4]	[5]				
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	1- <u>1,060</u>	1,061- <u>2,900</u>	2,901- <u>7,000</u>	7,001- <u>25,000</u>	25,001- OVER				
Business Svcs:									
One-Party	\$15.29	\$16.24	\$17.20	\$18.16	\$19.12	(I)			
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	25.30 25.30 25.30 34.63 40.72	27.19 27.19 27.19 34.63 40.72	29.08 29.08 29.08 34.63 40.72	29.50 29.50 29.50 34.63 40.72	31.29 31.29 31.29 34.63 40.72				
Residence Svcs:									
One-Party	9.07	9.55	10.03	10.50	10.98	(I)			

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

Effective: October 1, 2007

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 5th Revised Sheet 17 Cancels 4th Revised Sheet 17

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

3. Noncompetitive Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1)

(T)

	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUPS						
	[1]	[2]	[3]	[4]	[5]		
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	1- _ <u>1,060</u>	1,061- <u>2,900</u>	2,901 - <u>7,000</u>	7,001- <u>25,000</u>	25,001- _ <u>OVER</u>		
Business Svcs:							
One-Party	\$15.01 (R)\$15.94 (F	२)\$16.89 (।	R)\$17.83 (R) \$18.77 (R)		
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	24.10 24.10 24.10 32.99 38.79	25.90 25.90 25.90 32.99 38.79	27.70 27.70 27.70 32.99 38.79	28.10 28.10 28.10 32.99 38.79	29.80 29.80 29.80 32.99 38.79	(1) (1) (1)	
Residence Svcs:		•					
One-Party	8.91 ((R) 9.38 (R	.) 9.85 (F	R) 10.31 (R) 10.78 (R)		

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 16, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2006

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission



LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

3. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1)

			ACCESS LINE RATE GROUPS					
		[1]	[2]	[3]	[4]	[5]		
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	(D) 	1- <u>1,060</u>	1,061- <u>2,900</u>	2,901- <u>7,000</u>	7,001- <u>25,000</u>	25,001- <u>OVER</u>		
Business Svcs:								
One-Party		\$15.04	\$15.97	\$16.92	\$17.86	\$18.80		
PBX Trunk		23.19	24.99	26.76	27.19	28.90		
Key Line		23.19	24.99	26.76	27.19	28.90		
Key Line Hunt		23.19	24.99	26.76	27.19	28.90		
Customer Owned								
Pay Tel Svc		32.99	32.99	32.99	32.99	32.99		
Coin Line Svc		38.79	38.79	38.79	38.79	38.79		
Residence Svcs:								
One-Party	(D)	8.93	9.40	9.87	10.33	10.80		

(1)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: March 1, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

(D)

(D)

(N)

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

3. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1)

		ACCESS LINE RATE GROUPS						
		[1]	[2]	[3]	[4]	[5]		
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	GSEC <u>IOSC</u>	1- <u>1,060</u>	1,061- <u>2,900</u>	2,901- <u>7,000</u>	7,001- <u>25,000</u>	25,001- <u>OVER</u>		
Business Svcs:								
One-Party	11135	\$15.04	\$15.97	\$16.92	\$17.86	\$18.80	(R)	
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned	11954 21706 11950	23.19 (l)	24.99 (I) 24.99 (I) 24.99 (I)	26.76 (I)	27.19 27.19 27.19	28.90 28.90 28.90		
Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	COPT 20230/ 20231	32.99 38.79	32.99 38.79	32.99 38.79	32.99 38.79	32.99 38.79	(I) (I)	
Residence Svcs:								
One-Party	14864	8.93	9.40	9.87	10.33	10.80	(R)	

(1) Local Exchange Access Line monthly Rates include Touch Calling Service line appropriate services charges apply. Line Hunting Service (ISOC-05151) is also available at no monthly charge, however, appropriate service charges apply, and the company reserves the right to restrict the combination of classes and grades of service in a hunt group.

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005 October 1, 2005

Cancelled

March 31, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission



LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

3. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1)

		ACCESS LINE RATE GROUPS							
		[1]	[2]	[3]	[4]	[5]			
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	GSEC <u>IOSC</u>	1- <u>1,060</u>	1,061- <u>2,900</u>	2,901- <u>7,000</u>	7,001- <u>25,000</u>	25,001- _ <u>OVER</u>			
Business Svcs:									
One-Party	11135	\$15.37	\$16.32	\$17.29	\$18.25	\$19.21	(R)		
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	11954 21706 11950 COPT 20230/ 20231	22.09 22.09 22.09 31.42 36.95	23.80 23.80 23.80 31.42 36.95	25.49 25.49 25.49 31.42 36.95	27.19 27.19 27.19 31.42 36.95	÷ · · · =	(1) (1) (1) (1) (1)		
Residence Svcs:									
One-Party	14864	9.13	9.61	10.09	10.56	11.04	(R)		

CANCELLED

OCT 0 1 2005 Book Solves 17 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

(1) Local Exchange Access Line monthly Rates include Touch Calling Service line appropriate services charges apply. Line Hunting Service (ISOC-05151) is also available at no monthly charge, however, appropriate service charges apply, and the company reserves the right to restrict the combination of classes and grades of service in a hunt group.

Issued: July 22, 2004

Effective: September 5, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 1st Revised Sheet 17 Cancels Original Sheet 17

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Missouri Public

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

REC'D JUL 23 2003

Service Commission

- H. Rates (Cont'd)
 - 3. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1)

			ACCES				
		[1]	[2]	[3]	[4]	[5]	
CLASS AND GRADE	GSEC IOSC	1- <u>1,060</u>	1,061- <u>2,900</u>	2,901- <u>7,000</u>	7,001- <u>25,000</u>	25,001- 	
Business Svcs:							
One-Party	11135	\$15.78	\$16.76	\$17.75	\$18.74	\$19.72	(1)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	11954 21706 11950 COPT 20230/	20.46 20.46 20.46 29.10 34.23	22.04 22.04 22.04 29.10 34.23	23.61 23.61 23.61 29.10 34.23	25.18 25.18 25.18 29.10 34.23	26.76 26.76 26.76 29.10 34.23	
Residence Svcs:	20231	04.20	04.20		07.20	04.20	
One-Party	14864	9.38	9.87	10.36	10.85	11.34	(1)

CANCELLED

SEP 0 5 2004 ommission ervice MISSOURI Public

(1) Local Exchange Access Line monthly Rates include Touch Calling Service line appropriate services charges apply. Line Hunting Service (ISOC-05151) is also available at no monthly charge, however, appropriate service charges apply, and the company reserves the right to restrict the combination of classes and grades of service in a hunt group.

issued: July 23, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 6, 2003 Miceouri Fublic Servico Commicaion

FILED SEP 0 6 2003

Missouri Public

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

3. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1)

			ACCESS LINE RATE GROUPS							
		[1]	[2]	[3]	[4]	[5]				
CLASS AND GRADE	GSEC <u>IOSC</u>	1- <u>1,060</u>	1,061- _2,900	2,901- <u>7,000</u>	7,001- <u>25,000</u>	25,001- <u>OVER</u>				
Business Svcs:										
One-Party	11135	\$15.75	\$16.73	\$17.72	\$18.70	\$19.68				
PBX Trunk	11954	18.95	20.41	21.87	23.32	24.78				
Key Line	21706	18.95	20.41	21.87	23.32	24.78				
Key Line Hunt	11950	18.95	20.41	21.87	23.32	24.78				
Customer Owned										
Pay Tel Svc	COPT	26.95	26.95	26.95	26.95	26.95				
Coin Line Svc	20230/ 20231	31.70	31.70	31.70	31.70	31.70				
Residence Svcs:										
One-Party	14864	9.36	9.85	10.34	10.83	11.32				



(1) Local Exchange Access Line monthly Rates include Touch Calling Service line appropriate services charges apply. Line Hunting Service (ISOC-05151) is also available at no monthly charge, however, appropriate service charges apply, and the company reserves the right to restrict the combination of classes and grades of service in a hunt group.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission

RECT JUL 15 2002 Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(D)

Issued: August 15, 2008

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(D)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. **Competitive** Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1)

	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUPS						
	[1]	[2]	[3]	[4]	[5]		
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	1- <u>1,060</u>	1,061- <u>2,900</u>	2,901- <u>7,000</u>	7,001- <u>25,000</u>	25,001- <u>OVER</u>		
Business Svcs:							
One-Party	\$15.04	\$15.97	\$16.92	\$17.86	\$18.80		
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	23.19 23.19 23.19 34.63 40.72	24.99 24.99 24.99 34.63 40.72	26.76 26.76 26.76 34.63 40.72	27.19 27.19 27.19 34.63 40.72	28.90 28.90 28.90 34.63 40.72		
Residence Svcs: One-Party	8.93	9.40	9.87	10.33	10.80		

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2007

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

- - -

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 Original Sheet 17.1

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. **Competitive** Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1)

(N)

		ACCESS LINE RATE GROUPS					
	[1]	[2]	[4] [5]				
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	1- _ 1,060	1,061- <u>2,900</u>	2,901- <u>7,000</u>	7,001- 25,001- 25,000 _OVER			
Business Svcs:							
One-Party	\$15.04	\$15.97	\$16.92	\$17.86 \$18.80			
PBX Trunk	23.19	24.99	26.76	27.19 28.90			
Key Line	23.19	24.99	26.76	27.19 28.90			
Key Line Hunt	23.19	24.99	26.76	27.19 28.90			
Customer Owned							
Pay Tel Svc	32.99	32.99	32.99	32.99 32.99			
Coin Line Svc	38.79	38.79	38.79	38.79 38.79			
Residence Svcs:							
One-Party	8.93	9.40	9.87	10.33 10.80			

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 16, 2006

Effective: October 1, 2006

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



(N)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.

Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) AVA		
	<u>ACCESS LIN</u> [3]	<u>IE RATE GROUP</u>
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>	
Business Svcs:		
One-Party	\$19.09	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned	30.53 30.53 30.53	
Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	36.36 42.75	
Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	11.59	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

Rates (Cont'd)

Н.

4.

Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) AVA

	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [3]
CLASS AND GRADE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>
Competitive Business Svcs:	
One-Party	\$17.59
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned	30.53 30.53 30.53
Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	36.36 42.75

Competitive Residence Svcs:

One-Party

10.09

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: October 3, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: November 2, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090 FILED Missouri Public Service Commision IO-2009-0124

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.	Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate	ess Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) <u>ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP</u> [3]	
	CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>	
	Non-Competitive Business Svcs:		

One-Party	\$17.59 (I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	30.53 30.53 30.53 36.36 42.75
Competitive Residence Svcs:	
One-Party	10.09 (I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Effective: October 1, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED November 2, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) BOURBON

> CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE

Business Svcs:

One-Party	\$17.83	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	26.23 26.23 26.23 36.36 42.75	
Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	11.09	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) BOURBON

CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE

Competitive Business Svcs:

One-Party	\$16.33	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	26.23 26.23 26.23 36.36 42.75	
Competitive Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	9.59	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090 Effective: October 1, 2008



LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (BOURBON		Schedule "A": (1)
		ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [2]
	CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	1,061- <u>2,900</u>
	Competitive Business Svcs:	
	One-Party	\$15.97
	PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	24.99 24.99 24.99 34.63 (I) 40.72 (I)
	Competitive Residence Svcs:	

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 16, 2007

One-Party

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

9.38

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

Effective: October 1, 2007

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) BOURBON

	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [2]
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	1,061- <u>2,900</u>
Competitive Business Svcs:	
One-Party	\$15.97
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	24.99 24.99 24.99 32.99 38.79

Competitive Residence Svcs:

One-Party

9.38

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: May 17, 2007

Effective: June 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

IO-2007-0440

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) BRANSON

> CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE

Business Svcs:

One-Party	\$20.70 (I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	31.29 31.29 31.29 36.36 42.75
Residence Svcs:	
One-Party	12.73 (I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) BRANSON

CLASS AND GRADE __OF SERVICE__

Competitive Business Svcs:

One-Party	\$19.20 (I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	31.29 31.29 31.29 36.36 42.75
Competitive Residence Svcs:	
One-Party	11.23 (I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.	Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": BRANSON	(C)
		(D) (D)

Competitive Business Svcs:

One-Party	\$18.77
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	29.80 29.80 29.80 34.63 40.72
COIL FILE OVC	40.72

Competitive Residence Svcs:

One-Party

10.98

(C)

(D) (D)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: 1/25/08

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

Effective: 2/24/08
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) BRANSON ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [5] CLASS AND GRADE 25,001-OF SERVICE OVER Competitive Business Svcs: \$18.77 One-Party **PBX** Trunk 29.80 Key Line 29.80 Key Line Hunt 29.80 Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc 34.63 (I) Coin Line Svc 40.72 (I) Non-Competitive Residence Svcs: 10.98 (I) One-Party

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2007

CANCELLED February 24, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) BRANSON

	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [5]	
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	25,001- _OVER	
Competitive Business Svcs:		
One-Party	\$18.77	
PBX Trunk Key Line	29.80 29.80	
Key Line Hunt Customer Owned	29.80	
Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	32.99 38.79	

Non-Competitive Residence Svcs:

One-Party

10.78

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: May 17, 2007

Effective: June 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

IO-2007-0440



LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) CABOOL ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP

	<u>ACCESS LII</u> [2]	<u>NE RATE GROU</u>
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	1,061- <u>2,900</u>	
Business Svcs:		
One-Party	\$18.11	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	28.54 28.54 28.54 36.36 42.75	
Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	11.09	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) CABOOL ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP

	[2]	
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	1,061- <u>2,900</u>	
Competitive Business Svcs:		
One-Party	\$16.61	
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned	28.54 28.54 28.54	
Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	36.36 42.75	

Competitive Residence Svcs:

One-Party

9.59

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: October 3, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: November 2, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.	Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1)	
CABOOL	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [2]	
	CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	1,061- <u>2,900</u>
	Non-Competitive Business Svcs:	
	One-Party	\$16.61 (I)
	PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned	28.54 28.54 28.54
	Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	36.36 42.75
	Competitive Residence Svcs:	
	One-Party	9.59 (I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Effective: October 1, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED November 2, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.	Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate	nge Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1)	
		ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [2]	
	CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	1,061- <u>2,900</u>	
	Non-Competitive Business Svcs:		
	One-Party	\$16.24 (I)	
	PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	27.19 (I) 27.19 (I) 27.19 (I) 34.63 (I) 40.72 (I)	

Competitive Residence Svcs:

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Effective: October 1, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

9.38

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 Original Sheet 17.4

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) CABOOL ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP

	ACCESS LINE RATE [2]	
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	1,061- <u>2,900</u>	
Non-Competitive Business Svcs:		
One-Party	\$15.94	
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned	25.90 25.90 25.90	
Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	32.99 38.79	

Competitive Residence Svcs:

One-Party

9.38

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: May 17, 2007

Effective: June 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

IO-2007-0440

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) CASSVILLE ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP

	<u>ACCESS LII</u> [3]	<u>NE KATE GRU</u>
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- 7,000	
Business Svcs:		
One-Party	\$19.09	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	30.53 30.53 30.53 36.36 42.75	
Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	11.57	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.

Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) CASSVILLE

CASSVILLE	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [3]
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>
Competitive Business Svcs:	
One-Party	\$17.59
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned	30.53 30.53 30.53

Competitive Residence Svcs:

One-Party

Pay Tel Svc

Coin Line Svc

10.07

36.36

42.75

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: October 3, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: November 2, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.	Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1)	
		ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [3]
	CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>
	Non-Competitive Business Svcs:	
	One-Party	\$17.59 (I)
	PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Lina Svo	30.53 30.53 30.53 36.36 42.75
	Coin Line Svc	42.75
	Competitive Residence Svcs:	
	One-Party	10.07 (I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Effective: October 1, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED November 2, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

34.63 (I)

40.72 (I)

9.85

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.	Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) CASSVILLE	
		ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [3]
	CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>
	Non-Competitive Business Svcs:	
	One-Party	\$17.20 (I)
	PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned	29.08 (I) 29.08 (I) 29.08 (I)

Competitive Residence Svcs:

Pay Tel Svc

Coin Line Svc

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Effective: October 1, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 Original Sheet 17.5

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) CASSVILLE

	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [3]	
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>	
Non-Competitive Business Svcs:		
One-Party	\$16.89	
PBX Trunk	27.70	

PBX Trunk	27.70
Key Line	27.70
Key Line Hunt	27.70
Customer Owned	
Pay Tel Svc	32.99
Coin Line Svc	38.79

Competitive Residence Svcs:

One-Party

9.85

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: May 17, 2007

Effective: June 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

IO-2007-0440

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) COLUMBIA

CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE		
Business Svcs:		
One-Party	\$20.73	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	30.34 30.34 30.34 36.36 42.75	
Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	12.54	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) COLUMBIA

CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE

Competitive Business Svcs:

One-Party	\$19.23 (I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	30.34 30.34 30.34 36.36 42.75
Competitive Residence Svcs:	
One-Party	11.04 (I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.	Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) CRANE		(1)
		<u>ACCESS LIN</u> [2]	<u>NE RATE GROUP</u>
	CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	1,061- <u>2,900</u>	
	Business Svcs:		
	One-Party	\$18.11	(I)
	PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	28.54 28.54 28.54 36.36 42.75	
	Residence Svcs:		
	One-Party	11.11	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) CRANE ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP

	[2]
CLASS AND GRADE OF_SERVICE	1,061- <u>2,900</u>
Competitive Business Svcs:	

One-Party	\$16.61
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned	28.54 28.54 28.54
Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	36.36 42.75

Competitive Residence Svcs:

One-Party

9.61

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: October 3, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: November 2, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.	Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) CRANE		: (1)
		<u>ACCESS LII</u> [2]	<u>NE RATE GROUP</u>
	CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	1,061- <u>2,900</u>	
	Non-Competitive Business Svcs:		
	One-Party	\$16.61	(I)
	PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned	28.54 28.54 28.54	
	Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	36.36 42.75	
	Competitive Residence Svcs:		
	One-Party	9.61	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) CUBA ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP

	<u>ACCESS LII</u> [3]	NE RATE GROU
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- 7,000	
Business Svcs:		
One-Party	\$18.81	(I)
PBX Trunk	28.09	
Key Line	28.09	
Key Line Hunt	28.09	
Customer Owned		
Pay Tel Svc	36.36	
Coin Line Svc	42.75	
Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	11.57	(I)
5		. /

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.	Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate CUBA	Schedule "A": (1)
		ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [3]
	CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>
	Competitive Business Svcs:	
	One-Party	\$17.31 (I)
	PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	28.09 28.09 28.09 36.36 42.75
	Competitive Residence Svcs: One-Party	10.07 (I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Effective: October 1, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.	Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1)	
		ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [3]
	CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>
	Competitive Business Svcs:	
	One-Party	\$16.92
	PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	26.76 26.76 26.76 34.63 (I) 40.72 (I)
	Competitive Residence Svcs:	

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 16, 2007

One-Party

Effective: October 1, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

9.85

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 Original Sheet 17.6

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) CUBA

UUDA	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [3]
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>
Competitive Business Svcs:	
One-Party	\$16.92
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned	26.76 26.76 26.76
Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	32.99 38.79

Competitive Residence Svcs:

One-Party

9.85

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: May 17, 2007

Effective: June 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

IO-2007-0440

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": DARDENNE

Business Svcs:		
One-Party	\$24.20	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	47.46 47.46 36.36 42.75	
Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	14.37	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

Effective: October 1, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": DARDENNE

Competitive Business Svcs:

One-Party	\$22.70	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc	47.46 47.46 36.36	
Coin Line Svc	42.75	
Competitive Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	12.87	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Effective: October 1, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

(C)

(D) (D)

(D) (D)

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H.	Rates (Cont'd)		
4.	Local Exchange Access Line DARDENNE	Monthly Rate Schedule "A":	(
	Competitive Business Svcs:		(
	One-Party	\$22.19	
	PBX Trunk Key Line Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	45.20 45.20 34.63 40.72	
	Competitive Residence Svc		
	One-Party	12.58	

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: 1/25/08

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Effective: 2/24/08

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": EXETER

Business Svcs:		
One-Party	\$17.14	(I)
PBX Trunk	26.56	
Key Line	26.56	
Key Line Hunt	26.56	
Customer Owned		
Pay Tel Svc	36.36	
Coin Line Svc	42.75	
Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	10.77	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": EXETER

Competitive Business Svcs:

One-Party	,	\$15.64
PBX Trunk		26.56
Key Line		26.56
Key Line Hunt		26.56
Customer Owned		
Pay Tel Svc		36.36
Coin Line Svc		42.75

Competitive Residence Svcs:

One-Party

9.27

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: October 3, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: November 2, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": EXETER

Non-Competitive Business Svcs:

One-Party	\$15.64	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	26.56 26.56 26.56 36.36 42.75	
Competitive Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	9.27	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Effective: October 1, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED November 2, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

(D) (D)

(D) (D)

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

Н.	Rates (Cont'd)	
4.	Local Exchange Access Line N EXETER	Nonthly Rate Schedule "A":
	Non-Competitive Business S	Svcs:
	One-Party	\$15.29
	PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	25.30 25.30 25.30 34.63 40.72
	Competitive Residence Svcs	:
	One-Party	9.07

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: 1/25/08

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: 2/24/08

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.	Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) FORSYTH		
	TORSTIT		<u>NE RATE GROUP</u>
	CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>	
	Business Svcs:		
	One-Party	\$19.09	(I)
	PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	30.53 30.53 30.53 36.36 42.75	
	Residence Svcs:		
	One-Party	11.57	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

v			LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE	· . ·
H.		Rates (Cont'd)		
	4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1)			
		FORSYTH	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [3]	· · ·.
		CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>	
		Competitive Business Svcs:		
		One-Party	\$17.59	
		PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc	30.53 30.53 30.53 36.36	· .
		Coin Line Svc	42.75	
		Competitive Residence Svcs		

10.07

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: October 3, 2008

One-Party

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: November 2, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.	Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate	Schedule "A": (1)	
	Tokstini	<u>ACCESS LI</u> [3]	NE RATE GROUP
	CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>	
	Non-Competitive Business Svcs:		
	One-Party	\$17.59	(I)
	PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned	30.53 30.53 30.53	
	Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	36.36 42.75	
	Competitive Residence Svcs:		
	One-Party	10.07	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

CANCELLED November 2, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.	Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate	e Schedule "A": (1)
		ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [3]
	CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- 7,000
	Non-Competitive Business Svcs:	
	One-Party	\$17.20 (I)
	PBX Trunk	29.08 (I)

	29.00 (I)
Key Line	29.08 (I)
Key Line Hunt	29.08 (I)
Customer Owned	
Pay Tel Svc	34.63 (I)
Coin Line Svc	40.72 (I)

Competitive Residence Svcs:

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

9.85

Effective: October 1, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 Original Sheet 17.7

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) FORSYTH

	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [3]
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>
Non-Competitive Business Sv	cs:

One-Party	\$16.89
PBX Trunk	27.70
Key Line	27.70
Key Line Hunt Customer Owned	27.70
Pay Tel Svc	32.99
Coin Line Svc	38.79

Competitive Residence Svcs:

One-Party

9.85

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: May 17, 2007

Effective: June 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

IO-2007-0440

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": HALLSVILLE

Business Svcs:		
One-Party	\$18.11	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	28.54 28.54 28.54 36.36 42.75	
Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	11.27	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": HALLSVILLE

Competitive Business Svcs:

One-Party	\$16.61	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	28.54 28.54 28.54 36.36 42.75	
Non-Competitive Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	9.77	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Effective: October 1, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

Datas (Osalla)

11

(C)

(D) (D)

(D) (D)

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

Н		Rates (Cont'd)		
	4.	Local Exchange Access Line N HALLSVILLE	Ionthly Rate Schedule "A":	
		Competitive Business Svcs:		
		One-Party	\$16.24	
		PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	27.19 27.19 27.19 34.63 40.72	
		Non-Competitive Residence	Svcs:	
		One-Party	9.55	

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: 1/25/08

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

Effective: 2/24/08
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) KIMBERLING CITY ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP

	<u>ACCESS [</u> [3]		
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>		
Business Svcs:			
One-Party	\$19.09	(I)	
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt	30.53 30.53 30.53		
Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	36.36 42.75		
Residence Svcs:			
One-Party	11.57	(I)	

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

[3]

2,901-<u>7,000</u>

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) KIMBERLING CITY ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP

CLASS AND GRADE	
OF SERVICE	

Competitive Business Svcs:

One-Party	\$17.59
PBX Trunk	30.53
Key Line	30.53
Key Line Hunt	30.53
Pay Tel Svc	36.36
Coin Line Svc	42.75

Competitive Residence Svcs:

One-Party

10.07

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: October 3, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: November 2, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.	Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) KIMBERLING CITY		(1)
		<u>ACCESS LII</u> [3]	<u>NE RATE GROUP</u>
	CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>	
	Non-Competitive Business Svcs:		
	One-Party	\$17.59	(I)
	PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt	30.53 30.53 30.53	
	Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	36.36 42.75	
	Competitive Residence Svcs:		
	One-Party	10.07	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

CANCELLED November 2, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) KIMBERLING CITY ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP

	<u>ACCESS LINE RA</u> [3]
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>
Non-Competitive Business Svcs:	
One-Party	\$17.20 (I)

one rang	φ17.20 (I)
PBX Trunk	29.08 (I)
Key Line	29.08 (I)
Key Line Hunt	29.08 (I)
Pay Tel Svc	34.63 (I)
Coin Line Svc	40.72 (I)

Competitive Residence Svcs:

One-Party

9.85

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 Original/Sheet 17.8

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) **KIMBERLING CITY**

	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [3]
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>
Non-Competitive Business Svo	CS:
One-Party	\$16.89
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned	27.70 27.70 27.70
Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	32.99 38.79

Competitive Residence Svcs:

One-Party

9.85

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: May 17, 2007

Effective: June 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

IO-2007-0440



(C)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) MANSFIELD ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP

	[2]	
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	1,061- <u>2,900</u>	
Business Services: One-Party	\$18.11	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Service	28.54 28.54 28.54 36.36 42.75	
Residence Services:		
One-Party	11.09	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.

Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) MANSFIELD

MANSFIELD	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [2]
CLASS AND GRADE	1,061-
OF SERVICE	<u>2,900</u>
Competitive Business Services: One-Party	\$16.61
PBX Trunk	28.54
Key Line	28.54
Key Line Hunt	28.54
Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc	36.36
Coin Line Service	42.75

Competitive Residence Services:

One-Party

9.59

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: October 3, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: November 2, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision IO-2009-0124

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.	Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) MANSFIELD		
		ACCESS LINE RATE GR([2]	<u>OUP</u>
	CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	1,061- <u>2,900</u>	
	Non-Competitive Business Services: One-Party	\$16.61	(I)
	PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Service	28.54 28.54 28.54 36.36 42.75	
	Competitive Residence Services:		
	One-Party	9.59	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

CANCELLED November 2, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.	Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) MANSFIFI D	
		ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [2]
	CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	1,061- <u>2,900</u>
	Non-Competitive Business Services: One-Party	\$16.24 (I)
	PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Service	27.19 (l) 27.19 (l) 27.19 (l) 34.63 (l) 40.72 (l)
	Competitive Residence Services:	
	One-Party	9.38

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 Original Sheet 17.9

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) MANSFIELD

	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [2]
CLASS AND GRADE	1,061-
OF SERVICE	<u>2,900</u>
Non-Competitive Business Ser	vices:
One-Party	\$15.94
PBX Trunk	25.90
Key Line	25.90
Key Line Hunt	25.90
Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc	32.99
Coin Line Service	38.79

Competitive Residence Services:

One-Party

9.38

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: May 17, 2007

Effective: June 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

IO-2007-0440

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1)
MARSHFIELD
ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP
[3]

	[3]		
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>		
Business Svcs:			
One-Party	\$19.09	(I)	
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	30.53 30.53 30.53 36.36 42.75		
Residence Svcs			
One-Party	12.06	(I)	

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

Η. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) MARSHFIELD

	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [3]
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>
Competitive Business Svcs:	
One-Party	\$17.59
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Çustomer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	30.53 30.53 30.53 36.36 42.75

Competitive Residence Svcs

One-Party

10.56

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: October 3, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: November 2, 2008

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(I)

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.	Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) MARSHFIELD	
		ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [3]
	CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>
	Non-Competitive Business Svcs:	
	One-Party	\$17.59 (I)
	PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	30.53 (I) 30.53 (I) 30.53 (I) 36.36 (I) 42.75 (I)

Competitive Residence Svcs:

One-Party	10.56
-----------	-------

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Effective: October 1, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED November 2, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "M"(Metro) (1),(2) O'FALLON

CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	GSEC IOSC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>
Business Services: One-Party	11135	\$23.82 (I)
PBX Trunk Key Line	11954 21706	45.22 45.22
Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Service	COPT 20230/ 20231	36.36 42.75
Residence Services:		
One-Party	14864	14.37 (I)

(1) Metro Exchange Areas):

Augusta	Dardenne/Lake St. Louis	New Melle	St. Peters
Defiance	Foristell	O'Fallon	Wentzville

(2) Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rates include Touch Calling Service. Line Hunting Service (ISOC-05151) is available at no additional monthly charge, however, appropriate services charges apply, and the company reserves the right to restrict the combination of classes and grades of service in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "M"(Metro) (1),(2) O'FALLON

CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	GSEC IOSC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>
Competitive Business Services: One-Party	11135	\$22.32 (I)
PBX Trunk Key Line	11954 21706	45.22 45.22
Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Service	COPT 20230/ 20231	36.36 42.75
Competitive Residence Services:		
One-Party	14864	12.87 (I)

(1) Metro Exchange Areas (See Section 4, Sheet 1 for Competitive Exchanges):

Augusta	Dardenne/Lake St. Louis	New Melle	St. Peters
Defiance	Foristell	O'Fallon	Wentzville

(2) Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rates include Touch Calling Service. Line Hunting Service (ISOC-05151) is available at no additional monthly charge, however, appropriate services charges apply, and the company reserves the right to restrict the combination of classes and grades of service in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) OZARK ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP

	<u>ACCESS LII</u> [4]	<u>NE KATE GRU</u>
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	7,001- <u>25,000</u>	
Business Svcs:		
One-Party	\$19.74	(I)
PBX Trunk	29.50	
Key Line	29.50	
Key Line Hunt	29.50	
Customer Owned		
Pay Tel Svc	36.36	
Coin Line Svc	42.75	
Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	12.24	(I)
3		.,

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.	Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate OZARK	Schedule "A": (1)	
UZARN	ULANK .	<u>ACCESS LIN</u> [4]	<u>NE RATE GROUP</u>
	CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	7,001- <u>25,000</u>	
	Competitive Business Svcs:		
	One-Party	\$18.24	(I)
	PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned	29.50 29.50 29.50	
	Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	36.36 42.75	
	Non-Competitive Residence Svcs:		
	One-Party	10.74	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.	Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) OZARK		
	OLAKK	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [4]	
	CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	7,001- <u>25,000</u>	
	Competitive Business Svcs:		
	One-Party	\$17.83	
	PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	28.10 28.10 28.10 34.63 (I) 40.72 (I)	
	Non-Competitive Residence Svcs:		

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 16, 2007

One-Party

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

10.50 (I)

Effective: October 1, 2007

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 Original Sheet 17.10

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) **OZARK**

· · ·	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [4]
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	7,001- <u>25,000</u>
Competitive Business Svcs:	
One-Party	\$17.83
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned	28.10 28.10 28.10
Pay Tel Svc	32.99

Non-Competitive Residence Svcs:

One-Party

Coin Line Svc

10.31

38.79

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: May 17, 2007

Effective: June 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

IO-2007-0440

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": ROCKAWAY BEACH

Business Svcs:

One-Party	\$18.11	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	28.54 28.54 28.54 36.36 42.75	
Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	11.27	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.

Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": ROCKAWAY BEACH

Competitive Business Svcs:

One-Party	\$16.61
PBX Trunk	28.54
Key Line	28.54
Key Line Hunt	28.54
Customer Owned	
Pay Tel Svc	36.36
Coin Line Svc	42.75

Competitive Residence Svcs:

One-Party

9.77

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: October 3, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: November 2, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": ROCKAWAY BEACH

Non-Competitive Business Svcs:

One-Party	\$16.61	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	28.54 28.54 28.54 36.36 42.75	
Competitive Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	9.77	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

CANCELLED November 2, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

(C)

(D) (D)

(D) (D)

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

Η. Rates (Cont'd) 4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": ROCKAWAY BEACH Non-Competitive Business Svcs: \$16.24 One-Party PBX Trunk 27,19 Key Line 27.19 Key Line Hunt 27.19 Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc 34.63 Coin Line Svc 40.72 Competitive Residence Svcs: One-Party 9.55

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: 1/25/08

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

Effective: 2/24/08

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.

Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) SEYMOUR		
SETMOOR	<u>ACCESS LIN</u> [2]	<u>NE RATE GROUP</u>
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	1,061- <u>2,900</u>	
Business Svcs:		
One-Party	\$18.11	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	28.54 28.54 28.54 36.36 42.75	
Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	11.11	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

		LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE	
Н.	Rates (Cont'd)		. ·
4.	Local Exchange Access Line Mon	thly Rate Schedule "A": (1)	
	SEYMOUR	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [2]	
	CLASS AND GRADE OF_SERVICE	1,061- <u>2,900</u>	
	Competitive Business Svcs:		
	One-Party	\$16.61	
	PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	28.54 28.54 28.54 36.36 42.75	
	Competitive Residence Svcs:		
	One-Party	9.61	

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: October 3, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: November 2, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision IO-2009-0124

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4.	Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) SEYMOUR		
	JE HWOOK	<u>ACCESS LIN</u> [2]	<u>NE RATE GROUP</u>
	CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	1,061- <u>2,900</u>	
	Non-Competitive Business Svcs:		
	One-Party	\$16.61	(I)
	PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned	28.54 28.54 28.54	
	Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	36.36 42.75	
	Competitive Residence Svcs:		
	One-Party	9.61	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

CANCELLED November 2, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": St. James

	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [3]
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	2,901- <u>7,000</u>
Business Svcs:	
One-Party	\$18.81 (I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	28.09 28.09 28.09 36.36 42.75
Residence Svcs:	
One-Party	11.76 (I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": St. James

	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [3]
CLASS AND GRADE	2,901-
OF SERVICE	<u>7,000</u>

Competitive Business Svcs:

One-Party	\$17.31	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	28.09 28.09 28.09 36.36 42.75	
Non-Competitive Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	10.26	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "M"(Metro) (1),(2) ST. PETERS

CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	GSEC IOSC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>
Business Services: One-Party	11135	\$23.82 (I)
PBX Trunk Key Line	11954 21706	45.22 45.22
Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Service	COPT 20230/ 20231	36.36 42.75
Residence Services:		
One-Party	14864	14.37 (I)

(1) Metro Exchange Areas:

Augusta	Dardenne/Lake St. Louis	New Melle	St. Peters
Defiance	Foristell	O'Fallon	Wentzville

(2) Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rates include Touch Calling Service. Line Hunting Service (ISOC-05151) is available at no additional monthly charge, however, appropriate services charges apply, and the company reserves the right to restrict the combination of classes and grades of service in a hunt group.

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "M"(Metro) (1),(2) ST. PETERS

CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	GSEC <u>IOSC</u>	Monthly <u>Rate</u>
Competitive Business Services: One-Party	11135	\$22.32 (I)
PBX Trunk Key Line	11954 21706	45.22 45.22
Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Service	COPT 20230/ 20231	36.36 42.75
Competitive Residence Services:		
One-Party	14864	12.87 (I)

(1) Metro Exchange Areas (See Section 4, Sheet 1 for Competitive Exchanges):

Augusta	Dardenne/Lake St. Louis	New Melle	St. Peters
Defiance	Foristell	O'Fallon	Wentzville

(2) Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rates include Touch Calling Service. Line Hunting Service (ISOC-05151) is available at no additional monthly charge, however, appropriate services charges apply, and the company reserves the right to restrict the combination of classes and grades of service in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) TROY ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP

	<u>ACCESS LII</u> [4]	NE RATE GROU
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	7,001- <u>25,000</u>	
Business Svcs:		
One-Party	\$19.74	(I)
PBX Trunk	29.50	
Key Line	29.50	
Key Line Hunt	29.50	
Customer Owned		
Pay Tel Svc	36.36	
Coin Line Svc	42.75	
Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	12.24	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1)		
	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [4]	
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	7,001- <u>25,000</u>	
Competitive Business Svcs:		
One-Party	\$18.24 (I)	
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	29.50 29.50 29.50 36.36 42.75	
Non-Competitive Residence Svcs: One-Party	10.74 (I)	
	TROY CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE Competitive Business Svcs: One-Party PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc Non-Competitive Residence Svcs:	

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Effective: October 1, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) TROY ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP

	[4]
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	7,001- <u>25,000</u>
Competitive Business Svcs:	
One-Party	\$17.83
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	28.10 28.10 28.10 34.63 (I) 40.72 (I)

Non-Competitive Residence Svcs:

One-Party	10.50 (I)
-----------	-----------

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Effective: October 1, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 Original Sheet 17.11

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": (1) **TROY**

	ACCESS LINE RATE GROUP [4]
CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	7,001- <u>25,000</u>
Competitive Business Svcs:	
One-Party	\$17.83
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	28.10 28.10 28.10 32.99 38.79

Non-Competitive Residence Svcs:

One-Party

10.31

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: May 17, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

Effective: June 16, 2007

(C)

IO-2007-0440

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": WARRENTON

Business Svcs:		
One-Party	\$20.07	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	30.97 30.97 30.97 36.36 42.75	
Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	12.24	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

Effective: October 1, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": WARRENTON

Competitive Business Svcs:

One-Party	\$18.57	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	30.97 30.97 30.97 36.36 42.75	
Non-Competitive Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	10.74	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Effective: October 1, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090
(C)

(D) (D)

(D) (D)

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

Н.		Rates (Cont'd)		
	4.	Local Exchange Access Line	e Monthly Rate Schedule "A":	
		Competitive Rusiness Sus	N	
		Competitive Business Svc	j ,	
		One-Party	\$18.16	
		PBX Trunk	29.50	
		Key Line	29.50	
		Key Line Hunt Customer Owned	29.50	
		Pay Tel Svc	34.63	
		Coin Line Svc	40.72	
		Non-Competitive Residen	ce Svcs:	
		One-Party	10.50	

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: 1/25/08

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: 2/24/08

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 **Missouri Public** Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "M"(Metro) (1),(2) WENTZVILLE

CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	GSEC IOSC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	l.
Business Services: One-Party	11135	\$23.82	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line	11954 21706	45.22 45.22	
Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Service	COPT 20230/ 20231	36.36 42.75	
Residence Services:			
One-Party	14864	14.37	(I)

(1) Metro Exchange Areas:

Augusta	Dardenne/Lake St. Louis	New Melle	St. Peters
Defiance	Foristell	O'Fallon	Wentzville

(2) Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rates include Touch Calling Service. Line Hunting Service (ISOC-05151) is available at no additional monthly charge, however, appropriate services charges apply, and the company reserves the right to restrict the combination of classes and grades of service in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "M"(Metro) (1),(2) WENTZVILLE

CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	GSEC <u>IOSC</u>	Monthly <u>Rate</u>
Competitive Business Services: One-Party	11135	\$22.32 (I)
PBX Trunk Key Line	11954 21706	45.22 45.22
Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Service	COPT 20230/ 20231	36.36 42.75
Competitive Residence Services:		
One-Party	14864	12.87 (I)

(1) Metro Exchange Areas (See Section 4, Sheet 1 for Competitive Exchanges):

Augusta	Dardenne/Lake St. Louis	New Melle	St. Peters
Defiance	Foristell	O'Fallon	Wentzville

(2) Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rates include Touch Calling Service. Line Hunting Service (ISOC-05151) is available at no additional monthly charge, however, appropriate services charges apply, and the company reserves the right to restrict the combination of classes and grades of service in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": WINFIELD

Business Svcs:		
One-Party	\$18.11	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	28.54 28.54 28.54 36.36 42.75	
Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	11.27	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": WINFIELD

Competitive Business Svcs:

One-Party	\$16.61	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	28.54 28.54 28.54 36.36 42.75	
Non-Competitive Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	9.77	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

Effective: October 1, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090 FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H.		Rates (Cont'd)		
	4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A":		. (C)	
		WINFIELD		(D) (D)
				(D) (D)
		Competitive Business Svc	S:	(C)
		One-Party	\$16.24	
		PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	27.19 27.19 27.19 34.63 40.72	
		Non-Competitive Residen	ice Svcs:	
		One-Party	9.55	

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: 1/25/08

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: 2/24/08

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": WRIGHT CITY

Business Svcs:		
One-Party	\$19.09	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	30.53 30.53 30.53 36.36 42.75	
Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	11.76	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 14, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "A": WRIGHT CITY

Competitive Business Svcs:

One-Party	\$17.59	(I)
PBX Trunk Key Line Key Line Hunt Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Svc	30.53 30.53 30.53 36.36 42.75	
Non-Competitive Residence Svcs:		
One-Party	10.26	(I)

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: August 15, 2008

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090 Effective: October 1, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

(D) (D)

(D) (D)

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

Н.		Rates (Cont'd)		
	4.	Local Exchange Access Line WRIGHT CITY	e Monthly Rate Schedule "A":	
		Competitive Business Svc	S.	
		One-Party	\$17.20	
		PBX Trunk	29.08	
		Key Line	29.08	
		Key Line Hunt Customer Owned	29.08	
		Pay Tel Svc	34.63	
		Coin Line Svc	40.72	
		Non-Competitive Residen	ce Svcs:	
		One-Party	10.03	

MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.

Issued: 1/25/08

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: 2/24/08

CANCELLED October 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 Original Sheet 17.12

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

Issued: May 17, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

IO-2007-0440

Effective: June 16, 2007

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

5. Competitive "B"[#] Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "M" (Metro) (1)(2)

CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	GSEC <u>IOSC</u>	Monthly <u>Rate</u>
Business Services: One-Party	11135	\$24.20 (I)
PBX Trunk Key Line	11954 21706	47.46 47.46
Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Service	COPT 20230/ 20231	36.36 42.75
Residence Services:		
One-Party	14864	14.58 (I)

(1) Metro Exchange Areas:

Augusta	Dardenne/Lake St. Louis	New Melle	St. Peters
Defiance	Foristell	O'Fallon	Wentzville

- (2) Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rates include Touch Calling Service. Line Hunting Service (ISOC-05151) is available at no additional monthly charge, however, appropriate services charges apply, and the company reserves the right to restrict the combination of classes and grades of service in a hunt group.
- # Competitive "B" exchanges are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

(N)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

5. Noncompetitive Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "M" (Metro) (1)(2)

CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	GSEC IOSC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>
Business Services: One-Party	11135	\$22.70 (I)
PBX Trunk Key Line	11954 21706	47.46 (l) 47.46 (l)
Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Service	COPT 20230/ 20231	36.36 (I) 42.75 (I)
Residence Services:		
One-Party	14864	13.08 (I)

(1) Metro Exchange Areas (See Section 4 for Competitive Exchanges):

Augusta	Dardenne/Lake St. Louis	New Melle	St. Peters
Defiance	Foristell	O'Fallon	Wentzville

(2) Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rates include Touch Calling Service. Line Hunting Service (ISOC-05151) is available at no additional monthly charge, however, appropriate services charges apply, and the company reserves the right to restrict the combination of classes and grades of service in a hunt group.

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

5. Noncompetitive Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "M" (Metro) (1)(2)

CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	GSEC IOSC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>
Business Services: One-Party	11135	\$22.19 (I)
PBX Trunk Key Line	11954 21706	45.20 (l) 45.20 (l)
Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Service	COPT 20230/ 20231	34.63 (l) 40.72 (l)
Residence Services:		
One-Party	14864	12.79 (I)

(1) Metro Exchange Areas (See Section 4 for Competitive Exchanges):

Augusta	Dardenne/Lake St. Louis	New Melle	St. Peters
Defiance	Foristell	O'Fallon	Wentzville

(2) Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rates include Touch Calling Service. Line Hunting Service (ISOC-05151) is available at no additional monthly charge, however, appropriate services charges apply, and the company reserves the right to restrict the combination of classes and grades of service in a hunt group.

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2007

(T)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

5. Noncompetitive Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "M" (Metro) (1)(2)

CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	GSEC IOSC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>
Business Services: One-Party	11135	\$21.78 (R)
PBX Trunk Key Line	11954 21706	43.05 (R) 43.05 (R)
Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Service	COPT 20230/ 20231	32.99 38.79
Residence Services:		
One-Party	14864	12.56 (R)

(1)) Metro Exchange Areas (See Section 4 for Competitive Exchanges):			
	Augusta	Dardenne/Lake St. Louis	New Melle	St. Peters

Defiance	Foristell	O'Fallon	Wentzville
			.

(2) Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rates include Touch Calling Service. Line Hunting Service (ISOC-05151) is available at no additional monthly charge, however, appropriate services charges apply, and the company reserves the right to restrict the combination of classes and grades of service in a hunt group.

Issued: August 16, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2006

CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

(T)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate **Schedule "M"** (Metro) (1)(2)

CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	GSEC IOSC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	
Business Services: One-Party	11135	\$21.82	(R)
PBX Trunk Key Line	11954 21706	43.07 43.07	
Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Service	COPT 20230/ 20231	32.99 38.79	(l) (l)
Residence Services:			
One-Party	14864	12.58	(R)

(1) Metro Exchange Areas:

Augusta	Dardenne/Lake St. Louis	New Melle	St. Peters
Defiance	Foristell	O'Fallon	Wentzville

(2) Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rates include Touch Calling Service. Line Hunting Service (ISOC-05151) is available at no additional monthly charge, however, appropriate services charges apply, and the company reserves the right to restrict the combination of classes and grades of service in a hunt group.

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005 October 1, 2005

> **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 18

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

4. Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "M" (Metro) (1)(2)

CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	GSEC IOSC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	
Business Services: One-Party	11135	\$22.29	(R)
PBX Trunk Key Line	11954 21706	43.07 43.07	(†) (†)
Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Service	COPT 20230/ 20231	31.42 36.95	(l) (l)
Residence Services:			
One-Party	14864	12.86	(R)

CANCELLED

OCT 0 1 2005 By 3 ARS 18 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

(1) Metro Exchange Areas:

Augusta	Dardenne/Lake St. Louis	New Melle	St. Peters
Defiance	Foristell	O'Fallon	Wentzville

(2) Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rates include Touch Calling Service. Line Hunting Service (ISOC-05151) is available at no additional monthly charge, however, appropriate services charges apply, and the company reserves the right to restrict the combination of classes and grades of service in a hunt group.

Issued: July 22, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 5, 2004



H.

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 1st Revised Sheet 18 Cancels Original Sheet 18

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF Missouri Public LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE RECTD JUL 23 2003 Rates (Cont'd) Service Commission 4 Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "M" (Metro) (1)(2) GSEC Monthly CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE IOSC Rate **Business Services:** One-Party 11135 \$22.89 $\langle l \rangle$ **PBX Trunk** 11954 39.88 Key Line 21706 39.88 COPT 29.10 Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Service 20230/ 34.23 20231 **Residence Services:** 14864 One-Party 13.21 (1)

CANCELLED

SEP 0 5 2004 Commission Public Se MISSOURI

(1) Metro Exchange Areas:

Augusta Defiance Dardenne/Lake St. Louis Foristell New Melle O'Failon St. Peters Wentzville

(2) Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rates include Touch Calling Service. Line Hunting Service (ISOC-05151) is available at no additional monthly charge, however, appropriate services charges apply, and the company reserves the right to restrict the combination of classes and grades of service in a hunt group.

Issued: July 23, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: September 6, 2003. Micsouri Fublic Sorvier Commission

FILED SEP 06 200

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 Original Sheet 18

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Missouri Public

RECT JUL 15 2002

Service Commission

Monthly

Rate

\$22.85

36.93

36.93

26.95

31.70

13.19

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "M" (Metro) (1)(2)

GSEC CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE IOSC **Business Services:** 11135 **One-Party** 11954 PBX Trunk Key Line 21706 Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc COPT **Coin Line Service** 20230/ 20231 **Residence Services:**

One-Party



14864

(1) Metro Exchange Areas:

Augusta Defiance Dardenne/Lake St. Louis Foristell New Melle O'Fallon St. Peters Wentzville

(2) Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rates include Touch Calling Service. Line Hunting Service (ISOC-05151) is available at no additional monthly charge, however, appropriate services charges apply, and the company reserves the right to restrict the combination of classes and grades of service in a hunt group.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01,2002 TTM-02-232 Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

(D)

(D)

Issued: August 15, 2008

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

6. Competitive Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate Schedule "M" (Metro) (1)(2)

CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	GSEC IOSC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>
Business Services: One-Party	11135	\$21.82
PBX Trunk Key Line	11954 21706	43.07 43.07
Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Service	COPT 20230/ 20231	34.63 (l) 40.72 (l)
Residence Services:		
One-Party	14864	12.58

(1) **Competitive** Metro Exchange Areas (See Section 4 for Competitive Exchanges):

Augusta	Dardenne/Lake St. Louis	New Melle	St. Peters
Defiance	Foristell	O'Fallon	Wentzville

(2) Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rates include Touch Calling Service. Line Hunting Service (ISOC-05151) is available at no additional monthly charge, however, appropriate services charges apply, and the company reserves the right to restrict the combination of classes and grades of service in a hunt group.

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2007

(N)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

H. Rates (Cont'd)

6. **Competitive** Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rate **Schedule "M"** (Metro) (1)(2)

CLASS AND GRADE OF SERVICE	GSEC <u>IOSC</u>	Monthly Rate
Business Services: One-Party	11135	\$21.82
PBX Trunk Key Line	11954 21706	43.07 43.07
Customer Owned Pay Tel Svc Coin Line Service	COPT 20230/ 20231	32.99 38.79
Residence Services:		
One-Party	14864	12.58

(1) **Competitive** Metro Exchange Areas (See Section 4 for Competitive Exchanges):

Augusta	Dardenne/Lake St. Louis	New Melle	St. Peters
Defiance	Foristell	O'Fallon	Wentzville

(2) Local Exchange Access Line Monthly Rates include Touch Calling Service. Line Hunting Service (ISOC-05151) is available at no additional monthly charge, however, appropriate services charges apply, and the company reserves the right to restrict the combination of classes and grades of service in a hunt group.

Monroe, Louisiana

Issued: August 16, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance

Effective: October 1, 2006



Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

(N)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

DISCOUNTED SERVICE

A. Missouri School Discount Program

- 1. The following local exchange business services are eligible for a discount under this program.
 - a) Flat Rate Single-line Business
 - b) Flate Rate Multiline Business
 - c) Flat Rate Analog trunks
 - d) Information Terminal Service
 - e) Digital Transmission Loop Arrangement for Digital Loop Service (Month to Month Rate)
- 2. Discount for Schools and Libraries receiving Federal Universal Service Fund Support

For the purpose of permitting eligible schools and libraries to participate to the fullest extent possible in the Federal Universal Service Fund, the Company offers eligible schools and libraries discounted rates on certain intrastate services as provided in the discount matrix adopted by the Commission in Case No. TO-97-522. The Federal Universal Service Fund shall provide the funding for any such discount, and any discount shall only be available to an eligible school or library to the extent such institution receives funding from the Federal Universal Service Fund. Discounts on intrastate telecommunications services for eligible school and libraries shall mirror the intrastate discount as stated in the FCC Report and Order in CC Docket No. 96-45, as adopted by the Missouri Public Service Commission in Case No. TO-97-522.

Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

Reserved For Future Use

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

Reserved For Future Use

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

Reserved For Future Use

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

Reserved For Future Use

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

LIFELINE ASSISTANCE SERVICE

A. General

 Lifeline Assistance Service is a basic single line residential service that provides voice grade access to the public switched network and includes touch calling, a standard white page listing, access to emergency services (e.g., 911, E911), access to operator services, access to interexchange services, access to directory assistance, and toll blocking services. Lifeline Assistance Service waives a federal charge and applies a credit to the basic local exchange service monthly recurring access line rate for qualifying residential customers.

B. Application

- 1. The customer eligible for Lifeline Assistance Service must be a participant in at least one of the following programs:
 - a) Medicaid;
 - b) Food Stamps;
 - c) Supplementary Security Income (SSI);
 - d) Federal Public Housing Assistance or Section 8;
 - e) Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP);
 - f) National School Lunch Program's free lunch program; or
 - g) Temporary Assistance for Needy Families.
- 2. Lifeline Assistance Service applies a baseline credit amount to offset the federal End User Subscriber Line Charge as specified in CenturyTel's federal access tariffs.
- 3. A supplemental reduction in the amount of \$1.75 per month will be made to the basic single line residential rate of qualifying Lifeline Assistance Service customers.

Issued: May 20, 2005

Effective: June 22, 2005

By: Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

> **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

(N)

(N)

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 4 1st Revised Sheet 24 Cancels Original Sheet 24

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

LIFELINE ASSISTANCE SERVICE

- A. General
 - Lifeline Assistance Service is a basic single line residential service that provides voice grade access to the public switched network and includes touch calling, a standard white page listing, access to emergency services (e.g., 911, E911), access to operator services, access to interexchange services, access to directory assistance, and toll blocking services. Lifeline Assistance Service waives a federal charge and applies a credit to the basic local exchange service monthly recurring access line rate for qualifying residential customers.
- B. Application
 - 1. The customer eligible for Lifeline Assistance Service must be a participant in at least one of the following programs:
 - a) Medicaid;
 - b) Food Stamps;
 - c) Supplementary Security Income (SSI);
 - d) Federal Public Housing Assistance or Section 8; or
 - e) Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP).

- 2. Lifeline Assistance Service applies a baseline credit amount to offset the federal End User Subscriber Line Charge as specified in CenturyTel's federal access tariffs.
- 3. A supplemental reduction in the amount of \$1.75 per month will be made to the basic single line residential rate of qualifying Lifeline Assistance Service customers.



Issued: February 4, 2005

Effective: March 7, 2005

By: Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana





1

Missouri Public

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

LIFELINE ASSISTANCE SERVICE

A. General

 Lifeline Assistance Service is a basic single line residential service that provides voice grade access to the public switched network and includes touch calling, a standard white page listing, access to emergency services (e.g., 911, E911), access to operator services, access to interexchange services, access to directory assistance, and toll blocking services. Lifeline Assistance Service waives a federal charge and applies a credit to the basic local exchange service monthly recurring access line rate for qualifying residential customers.

B. Application

- 1. The customer eligible for Lifeline Assistance Service must be a participant in at least one of the following programs:
 - a) Medicaid;
 - b) Food Stamps;
 - c) Supplementary Security Income (SSI);
 - d) Federal Public Housing Assistance or Section 8;
 - Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP); or
 - f) Is income qualified as found in Missouri Statute 660.105.
- Lifeline Assistance Service applies a baseline credit amount to offset the federal End User Subscriber Line Charge as specified in CenturyTel's federal access tariffs.
- A supplemental reduction in the amount of \$1.75 per month will be made to the basic single line residential rate of qualifying Lifeline Assistance Service customers.

CANCELLED

MAR 0 7 2005 Public Survice Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission

SERVICE CHARGES

LIFELINE ASSISTANCE SERVICE (Cont'd)

B. Application (Cont'd)

- 4. The customer, who is requesting Lifeline Assistance Service, must provide to the Company a signed document, certifying under penalty of perjury, that he or she is receiving benefits from one of the programs specified in 1. preceding, identifying the program or programs from which he or she is receiving benefits, and agreeing to notify the Company when they no longer participate in the program or programs. The same document can be used for Link-Up eligibility.
- 5. Lifeline Assistance Service can only be associated with the primary residential connection.
- 6. Lifeline Toll Restriction Service (IOSC: 40696) is available on a voluntary basis where technically feasible to Lifeline Assistance Service customers at no charge. Lifeline Toll Restriction Service prevents 0+, 00-, 1+NPA-NXX-XXXX, 1010XXXX, International (01+), Directory Assistance (411, 1+411, 0+411, 555-1212, 1+/0+ 555-1212, 1+/0+ NPA-555-1212), 1+900 calls, 1+700 calls, 976 calls and IntraLATA toll while allowing access to local, 611, 911, 0-, 1+800/888 etc., 950-XXXX and 1+950-XXXX calls and EAS calls. Access to Directory Assistance is available to Lifeline customers by dialing 0-. Access to Service Activation Codes "*/#"(e.g. *66, *69) is also allowed. Upon customer request, some Service Activation Codes may be blocked at no charge, where conditions and facilities permit.
- 7. Deposit requirements do not apply to a Lifeline Assistance Service customer if the customer voluntarily elects Lifeline Restriction Service.
- 8. Lifeline Assistance Service may not be disconnected for non-payment of toll charges.
- 9. Funding for Lifeline service is obtained from a universal service support mechanism to which all telecommunications carriers that provide interstate telecommunications services contribute on an equitable and nondiscriminatory basis.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

LIFELINE ASSISTANCE SERVICE

C. Rates and Charges

1. A total credit amount applies to Lifeline Assistance Service customers monthly bill as follows:

	ISOC	Monthly Rate
Baseline Amount (waiver to offset EUSLC) Supplemental Amount (credit to basic	30040	*
service monthly rate)	30041	1.75

- 2. With the exception of the initial installation charges, refer to Link-Up Service (Section 5), all recurring and nonrecurring charges for any service ordered by the customer shall be billed at the tariffed rates.
- 3. When a customer is no longer eligible for Lifeline Assistance Service, the Lifeline credit amount specified in 1. preceding, will be discontinued and regular tariffed rates and charges will apply.

* Refer to Federal Access Tariff Issued: July 18, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public

Service Commission

TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

(N)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

DISABLED ASSISTANCE

A. General

A disabled customer, or a dependent of the customer in the customer's household, who requests or receives residential essential local telecommunications service, as defined in the Lifeline Assistance section of this tariff, and meets the eligibility requirements set forth in this tariff.

B. Regulations

Disabled assistance is available to all residential customers who demonstrate, by self certifying with the company under penalty of perjury, that they, or a dependent, are totally and permanently disabled or blind and receiving any of the following:

- 1) Federal Social Security Disability benefits
- 2) Federal Supplemental Security income benefits
- 3) Veterans Administration benefits
- 4) State blind pension pursuant to Section 209.010 to 209.160, RSMo
- 5) State aid to blind persons pursuant to Section 209.240 RSMo
- 6) State supplemental payments pursuant to Section 208.030, RSMo Section 660.100.2 RSMo 2000.
- C. Support Amount

Customers eligible under the established criteria can receive a discount equal to the amount approved by the Missouri Public Service Commission from their bill for essential local telecommunications service. The amount of state lifeline support for any customer will not exceed the recurring charges for essential local telecommunications services (including the basic service rate, Touch-Calling charge, extended area service additive, and mileage additives, if any).

Issued: May 20, 2005

Effective: June 22, 2005

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

By: Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 4 Original Sheet 24.3

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

DISABLED ASSISTANCE

A. General

A disabled customer, or a dependent, is a customer who requests or receives residential essential local telecommunications service, as defined in the Lifeline Assistance section of this tariff, and meets the eligibility requirements set forth in this tariff.

B. Regulations

Disabled assistance is available to all residential customers who demonstrate, by self certifying with the company under penalty of perjury, that they, or a dependent, are totally and permanently disabled or blind and receiving any of the following:

- 1) Federal Social Security Disability benefits
- 2) Federal Supplemental Security income benefits
- 3) Veterans Administration benefits
- 4) State blind pension pursuant to Section 209.010 to 209.160, RSMo
- 5) State aid to blind persons pursuant to Section 209.240 RSMo
- 6) State supplemental payments pursuant to Section 208.030, RSMo Section 660.100.2 RSMo 2000.
- C. Support Amount

Customers eligible under the established criteria can receive a discount equal to the amount approved by the Missouri Public Service Commission from their bill for essential local telecommunications service. The amount of state lifeline support for any customer will not exceed the recurring charges for essential local telecommunications services (including the basic service rate, Touch-Calling charge, extended area service additive, and mileage additives, if any).



Issued: February 4, 2005

Effective: March 7, 2005



By: Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



(N)

(N)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

MISSOURI UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND

- A. CenturyTel of Missouri will place on each retail end-user customer's bill, a surcharge equal to the Missouri Universal Fund percentage assessment ordered by the commission.
- B. The surcharge will appear as a separate line item detailed as "Missouri Universal Service Fund."
- C. The surcharge percentage will be applied to the total of each customer's charges for intrastate regulated telecommunications services that meet the definition of net jurisdictional revenues at 4 CSR 240-31.010(12).

Issued: May 20, 2005

Effective: June 22, 2005

By: Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

> **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 4 Original Sheet 24.4

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

MISSOURI UNIVERAL SERVICE FUND

- A. CenturyTel of Missouri will place on each retail end-user customer's bill, a surcharge equal to the Missouri Universal Fund percentage assessment ordered by the commission.
- B. The surcharge will appear as a separate line item detailed as "Missouri Universal Service Fund."
- C. The surcharge percentage will be applied to the total of each customer's charges for intrastate regulated telecommunications services that meet the definition of net jurisdictional revenues at 4 CSR 240-31.010(12).



Issued: February 4, 2005

Effective: March 7, 2005

By: Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



(N)

(N)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

METROPOLITAN CALLING AREA (MCA) PLAN

- A. General
 - 1. The Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan is an optional plan for selected exchanges.
- B. Service Description
 - 1. MCA service is available in three distinct areas in Missouri: the St. Louis MCA, the Kansas City MCA and the Springfield MCA.
 - 2. In CenturyTel exchanges, MCA is an optional service which provides the subscriber with an optional local calling area including the respective Metropolitan Exchange and certain customers in other exchanges where MCA service is also available, as described in this Section.
 - 3. Exchanges are grouped into different MCA rate classifications. In the St. Louis and Kansas City MCAs, exchanges where optional MCA service is available are classified as MCA-3, MCA-4, and MCA-5. In St. Louis, MCA-6 is available. In the Springfield MCA, exchanges where optional MCA service is available are classified as MCA-2.

(C)

- C. Availability of Service
 - 1. St. Louis MCA
 - a. The CenturyTel MCA-4 exchanges where MCA service is available are: Dardenne, O'Fallon and St. Peters.
 - b. The CenturyTel MCA-5 exchanges where MCA service is available are: Augusta, Defiance, Foristell, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Old Monroe, Troy, Wentzville and Winfield.
 - c. The CenturyTel MCA-6 exchanges where MCA service is available are: Foley, Holstein, (N) Marthasville, Warrenton and Wright City. (N)

Issued: June 19, 2006

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: March 1, 2007

TO-2005-0141
LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

METROPOLITAN CALLING AREA (MCA) PLAN

- A. General
 - 1. The Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Plan is an optional plan for selected exchanges.
- B. Service Description
 - 1. MCA service is available in three distinct areas in Missouri: the St. Louis MCA, the Kansas City MCA and the Springfield MCA.
 - 2. In CenturyTel exchanges, MCA is an optional service which provides the subscriber with an optional local calling area including the respective Metropolitan Exchange and certain customers in other exchanges where MCA service is also available, as described in this Section.
 - 3. Exchanges are grouped into different MCA rate classifications. In the St. Louis and Kansas City MCAs, exchanges where optional MCA service is available are classified as MCA-3, MCA-4 and MCA-5. In the Springfield MCA, exchanges where optional MCA service is available are classified as MCA-2.
- C. Availability of Service
 - 1. St. Louis MCA
 - a. The CenturyTel MCA-4 exchanges where MCA service is available are: Dardenne, O'Fallon and St. Peters.
 - b. The CenturyTel MCA-5 exchanges where MCA service is available are: Augusta, Defiance, Foristell, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Old Monroe, Troy, Wentzville and Winfield.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

March 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

METROPOLITAN CALLING AREA (MCA) PLAN

C. Availability of Service (Cont'd)

- 2. Springfield MCA
 - a. The CenturyTel MCA-2 exchanges where MCA service is available are: Elkland, Fordland, Highlandville, Hurley, Marshfield, Ozark and Sparta.
- D. Service Implementation
 - 1. MCA service is being implemented between the first quarter of 1994 and September 1994. Service may not be available in all MCA exchanges during this time.
- E. Calling Scope
 - 1. Service Areas
 - a. <u>St. Louis MCA</u> The total service area for the St. Louis MCA is comprised of the following six groups of zones and exchanges:
 - 1) MCA-Central includes the Principal Zone of Southwestern Bell's (SWBs) St. Louis Metropolitan Exchanges.
 - 2) MCA-1 includes the following zones of SWBs St. Louis Metropolitan Exchange: Ferguson, Ladue, Mehlville, Overland, Riverview, Sappington and Webster Groves.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

METROPOLITAN CALLING AREA (MCA) PLAN

- E. Calling Scope (Cont'd)
 - 1. Service Areas (Cont'd)
 - a. (Cont'd)
 - MCA-2 includes the following zones of AT&Ts St. Louis Metropolitan Exchange: (T) Bridgeton, Creve Coeur, Florissant, Kirkwood, Oakville and Spanish Lake.
 - MCA-3 includes the following: AT&T exchanges of Chesterfield, Fenton, Imperial, (T) Manchester, Maxville, Portage Des Sioux, St. Charles and Valley Park; and Orchard Farm Telephone Company's exchange of Orchard Farm.
 - MCA-4 includes the following: AT&T exchanges of Antonia, Eureka, Harvester, (T) Herculaneum/Pevely, High Ridge, and Pond; and the CenturyTel exchanges of Dardenne, O'Fallon and St. Peters.
 - MCA-5 includes the following: AT&T exchanges of Beaufort, Cedar Hill, DeSoto, (C) Festus/Crystal City, Gray Summit, Hillsboro, Pacific, St. Clair, Union, Washington, (C) and Ware; and the CenturyTel exchanges of Augusta, Defiance, Foristell, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Old Monroe, Troy, Wentzville and Winfield.
 - MCA-6 includes the CenturyTel exchanges of Foley, Holstein, Marthasville, Warrenton and Wright City.
 - b. <u>Kansas City MCA</u> The total service area for the Kansas City MCA is comprised of the following six groups of zones and exchanges.
 - MCA-Central includes the Principal Zone (Missouri and Kansas) of AT&Ts Kansas (T) City Metropolitan Exchange.
 - MCA-1 includes the following zones of AT&Ts Kansas City Metropolitan Exchange: (T) Bethel (Kansas), Gladstone, Independence, Melrose (Kansas), Parkville, Raytown, and South Kansas City.
 - MCA-2 includes the following zones of AT&Ts Kansas City metropolitan Exchange: (T) Belton, Blue Springs, Bonner Springs (Kansas), East Independence, Lee's Summit, Liberty, Nashua, Olathe (Kansas), Stanley (Kansas) and Tiffany Springs.

Issued: June 19, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: March 1, 2007

Missouri Public

Service Commission

(N) (N)

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

TO-2005-0141

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

METROPOLITAN CALLING AREA (MCA) PLAN

- E. Calling Scope (Cont'd)
 - 1. Service Areas (Cont'd)
 - a. (Cont'd)
 - 3) MCA-2 includes the following zones of SWBs St. Louis Metropolitan Exchange: Bridgeton, Creve Coeur, Florissant, Kirkwood, Oakville and Spanish Lake.
 - MCA-3 includes the following: SWBs exchanges of Chesterfield, Fenton, Imperial, Manchester, Maxville, Portage Des Sioux, St. Charles and Valley Park; and Orchard Farm Telephone Company's exchange of Orchard Farm.
 - 5) MCA-4 includes the following: SWBs exchanges of Antonia, Eureka, Harvester, Herculaneum/Pevely, High Ridge, and Pond; and the CenturyTel exchanges of Dardenne, O'Fallon and St. Peters.
 - 6) MCA-5 includes the following: SWBs exchanges of Cedar Hill, DeSoto, Festus/Crystal City, Gray Summit, Hillsboro, Pacific and Ware; and the CenturyTel exchanges of Augusta, Defiance, Foristell, Moscow Mills, New Melle, Old Monroe, Troy, Wentzville and Winfield.
 - b. <u>Kansas City MCA</u> The total service area for the Kansas City MCA is comprised of the following six groups of zones and exchanges.
 - 1) MCA-Central includes the Principal Zone (Missouri and Kansas) of SWBs Kansas City Metropolitan Exchange.
 - 2) MCA-1 includes the following zones of SWBs Kansas City Metropolitan Exchange: Bethel (Kansas), Gladstone, Independence, Melrose (Kansas), Parkville, Raytown, and South Kansas City.
 - MCA-2 includes the following zones of SWBs Kansas City metropolitan Exchange: Belton, Blue Springs, Bonner Springs (Kansas), East Independence, Lee's Summit, Liberty, Nashua, Olathe (Kansas), Stanley (Kansas) and Tiffany Springs.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002



Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

March 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

METROPOLITAN CALLING AREA (MCA) PLAN

E. Calling Scope (Cont'd)

- 1. Service Areas (Cont'd)
 - b. (Cont'd)
 - 4) MCA-3 includes the following: SWBs exchanges of Farley, Grain Valley, Greenwood and Smithville; the Missouri customers in SWBs exchange of Leavenworth; and United Telephone Company's exchanges of Buckner, Ferrelview, Kearney, Lake Lotawana, Missouri City and Platte City.
 - 5) MCA-4 includes the following: SWBs exchange of Excelsior Springs; United Telephone Company's exchanges of Camden Point, Edgerton, Harrisonville, Holt, Lone Jack, Oak Grove, Orrick, Pleasant Hill, and Weston; the Cass County Telephone Co. exchanges of Cleveland and Peculiar.
 - 6) MCA-5 includes the following: SWBs exchanges of Archie and Richmond; United Telephone Company's exchanges of Dearborn, Henrietta, Holden, Kingsville, Odessa, Strassburg and Wellington; Lathrop Telephone Company's exchange of Lathrop; Mo-Kan DIAL, Inc.'s exchange of Freeman; and the Cass County Telephone Co. exchanges of Drexel, East Lynne and Garden City.
 - c. <u>Springfield MCA</u> The total service area for the Springfield MCA is comprised of the following three groups of zones and exchanges:
 - 1) MCA-Central includes the Principal Zone of SWBs Springfield Metropolitan Exchange.
 - 2) MCA-1 includes the following zones of SWBs Springfield Metropolitan Exchange: Fair Grove, Nixa, Republic, Rogersville, Strafford and Willard.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

METROPOLITAN CALLING AREA (MCA) PLAN

- E. Calling Scope (Cont'd)
 - 1. Service Areas (Cont'd)
 - MCA-2 includes the following: AT&T exchanges of Ash Grove, Billings, Clever, (T) Marionville and Walnut Grove; the CenturyTel exchanges of Elkland, Fordland, Highlandville, Hurley, Marshfield, Ozark and Sparta; Missouri Telephone Company's exchanges of Pleasant Hope and Morrisville; and Choctaw Telephone Company's exchange of Halltown.
- F. MCA Calling Scopes
 - 1. St. Louis and Kansas City MCA-3 Calling Scope
 - a. The calling scope for MCA subscribers in MCA-3 exchanges includes all customers in the Metropolitan Exchange (MCA-Central, MCA-1 and MCA-2 zones), all customers in MCA-3 exchanges, and MCA subscribers in MCA-4, MCA-5 and St. Louis MCA-6 exchanges. (T)
 - 2. St. Louis and Kansas City MCA-4 Calling Scope
 - a. The calling scope for MCA subscribers in MCA-4 exchanges includes all customers in the Metropolitan Exchange (MCA-Central, MCA-1 and MCA-2 zones), all customers in MCA-3 and MCA-4 exchanges, and MCA subscribers in MCA-5 and St. Louis MCA-6 exchanges. (T)
 - 3. St. Louis and Kansas City MCA-5 Calling Scope
 - a. The calling scope for MCA subscribers in MCA-5 exchanges includes all customers in the Metropolitan Exchange (MCA-Central, MCA-1 and MCA-2 zones), all customers in MCA-3 and MCA-4 exchanges, and MCA subscribers in MCA-5 and St. Louis MCA-6 exchanges. (T)
 - 4. St. Louis MCA-6 Calling Scope

The calling scope for MCA subscribers in MCA-6 exchanges includes all customers in the Metropolitan Exchange (MCA-Central, MCA-1 and MCA-2 zones), all customers in MCA-3, MCA-4 and MCA 5 exchanges, and MCA subscribers in St. Louis MCA-6 exchanges.

- 5. Springfield MCA-2 Calling Scope
 - a. The calling scope for MCA subscribers in MCA-2 exchanges includes all customers in the Springfield Metropolitan Exchange (MCA-Central and MCA-1 zones), and MCA subscribers in MCA-2 exchanges.
- G. Extended Area Service (EAS) Considerations
 - 1. In addition to the MCA calling scopes defined herein, EAS calling scopes and rates, if applicable for MCA subscribers are defined in this Section under EAS Points and Components.

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



(N)

(N)

(T)

TO-2005-0141

Effective: March 1, 2007

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

METROPOLITAN CALLING AREA (MCA) PLAN

- E. Calling Scope (Cont'd)
 - 1. Service Areas (Cont'd)
 - 3) MCA-2 includes the following: SWBs exchanges of Ash Grove, Billings, Clever, Marionville and Walnut Grove; the CenturyTel exchanges of Elkland, Fordland, Highlandville, Hurley, Marshfield, Ozark and Sparta; Missouri Telephone Company's exchanges of Pleasant Hope and Morrisville; and Choctaw Telephone Company's exchange of Halltown.
- F. MCA Calling Scopes
 - 1. St. Louis and Kansas City MCA-3 Calling Scope
 - a. The calling scope for MCA subscribers in MCA-3 exchanges includes all customers in the Metropolitan Exchange (MCA-Central, MCA-1 and MCA-2 zones), all customers in MCA-3 exchanges, and MCA subscribers in MCA-4 and MCA-5 exchanges.
 - 2. St. Louis and Kansas City MCA-4 Calling Scope
 - a. The calling scope for MCA subscribers in MCA-4 exchanges includes all customers in the Metropolitan Exchange (MCA-Central, MCA-1 and MCA-2 zones), all customers in MCA-3 and MCA-4 exchanges, and MCA subscribers in MCA-5 exchanges.
 - 3. St. Louis and Kansas City MCA-5 Calling Scope
 - a. The calling scope for MCA subscribers in MCA-5 exchanges includes all customers in the Metropolitan Exchange (MCA-Central, MCA-1 and MCA-2 zones), all customers in MCA-3 and MCA-4 exchanges, and MCA subscribers in MCA-5 exchanges.
 - 4. Springfield MCA-2 Calling Scope
 - a. The calling scope for MCA subscribers in MCA-2 exchanges includes all customers in the Springfield Metropolitan Exchange (MCA-Central and MCA-1 zones), and MCA subscribers in MCA-2 exchanges.
- G. Extended Area Service (EAS) Considerations
 - 1. In addition to the MCA calling scopes defined herein, EAS calling scopes and rates, if applicable for MCA subscribers are defined in this Section under EAS Points and Components.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



Cancelled March 1, 2007

Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

METROPOLITAN CALLING AREA (MCA) PLAN

H. Regulations

1. Unless otherwise specified in these regulations, MCA is offered to all classes and grades of residence and business customers located in an MCA exchange. MCA Service is also available in conjunction with Foreign Exchange Service in a MCA exchange. Subscribers to MCA must change their telephone number to a number within the designated MCA numbering plan.

(N) | (N)

- 2. MCA Service is not offered in conjunction with Public, Semi-Public, Customer-Owned Pay Telephone or Cellular Service. MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.
- 3. MCA is designed and intended for the exclusive use of the end user customers of the Company. MCA is not to be shared, resold or used in any configuration of customer-provided equipment with the intent of reselling the service. MCA is available to interexchange carriers or other telecommunications service providers for administrative trunks only.
- 4. Unless otherwise specified, MCA is subject to the Rules and Regulations applying to all customers as specified in the General and Local Exchange Tariff of the Company. Furthermore, all Rules and Regulations governing local exchange service apply to MCA service.
- 5. The minimum service period for subscription to MCA service is one month.
- 6. Rate Application
 - a. The MCA monthly rates as specified in this Section, apply on a per-line basis except for Centrex or Centrex type services which will be billed on a PBX trunk equivalent type basis, as specified in the General and Local Exchange Tariff of the Company.
 - b. The MCA monthly rates are billed one month in advance.
 - c. MCA rates and charges apply in addition to the local exchange monthly access rate and all other rates and charges paid by the customer for other services of the Company.
- Service Charges, as specified in this Tariff are applicable on a per line basis when a customer adds or deletes MCA service. These charges will be waived in an exchange for the first sixty (60) days from the date that MCA service becomes available in that exchange.

Issued: June 19, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: March 1, 2007

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

TO-2005-0141

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

METROPOLITAN CALLING AREA (MCA) PLAN

H. Regulations

- 1. Unless otherwise specified in these regulations, MCA is offered to all classes and grades of residence and business customers located in an MCA exchange. MCA Service is also available in conjunction with Foreign Exchange Service in a MCA exchange.
- 2. MCA Service is not offered in conjunction with Public, Semi-Public, Customer-Owned Pay Telephone or Cellular Service. MCA and non-MCA numbers cannot be combined in a hunt group.
- 3. MCA is designed and intended for the exclusive use of the end user customers of the Company. MCA is not to be shared, resold or used in any configuration of customer-provided equipment with the intent of reselling the service. MCA is available to interexchange carriers or other telecommunications service providers for administrative trunks only.
- 4. Unless otherwise specified, MCA is subject to the Rules and Regulations applying to all customers as specified in the General and Local Exchange Tariff of the Company. Furthermore, all Rules and Regulations governing local exchange service apply to MCA service.
- 5. The minimum service period for subscription to MCA service is one month.
- 6. Rate Application
 - a. The MCA monthly rates as specified in this Section, apply on a per-line basis except for Centrex or Centrex type services which will be billed on a PBX trunk equivalent type basis, as specified in the General and Local Exchange Tariff of the Company.
 - b. The MCA monthly rates are billed one month in advance.
 - c. MCA rates and charges apply in addition to the local exchange monthly access rate and all other rates and charges paid by the customer for other services of the Company.
- Service Charges, as specified in this Tariff are applicable on a per line basis when a customer adds or deletes MCA service. These charges will be waived in an exchange for the first sixty (60) days from the date that MCA service becomes available in that exchange.

Issued: March 1, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: March 31, 2006

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

March 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission (N) (N)

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

METROPOLITAN CALLING AREA (MCA) PLAN

H. Regulations

- 1. Unless otherwise specified in these regulations, MCA is offered to all classes and grades of residence and business customers located in an MCA exchange. MCA Service is also available in conjunction with Foreign Exchange Service in a MCA exchange.
- 2. MCA Service is not offered in conjunction with Public, Semi-Public, Customer-Owned Pay Telephone or Cellular Service.
- 3. MCA is designed and intended for the exclusive use of the end user customers of the Company. MCA is not to be shared, resold or used in any configuration of customer-provided equipment with the intent of reselling the service. MCA is available to interexchange carriers or other telecommunications service providers for administrative trunks only.
- 4. Unless otherwise specified, MCA is subject to the Rules and Regulations applying to all customers as specified in the General and Local Exchange Tariff of the Company. Furthermore, all Rules and Regulations governing local exchange service apply to MCA service.
- 5. The minimum service period for subscription to MCA service is one month.
- 6. Rate Application
 - a. The MCA monthly rates as specified in this Section, apply on a per-line basis except for Centrexor Centrex type services which will be billed on a PBX trunk equivalent type basis, as specified in the General and Local Exchange Tariff of the Company.
 - b. The MCA monthly rates are billed one month in advance.
 - c. MCA rates and charges apply in addition to the local exchange monthly access rate and all other rates and charges paid by the customer for other services of the Company.
- 7. Service Charges, as specified in this Tariff are applicable on a per line basis when a customer adds or deletes MCA service. These charges will be waived in an exchange for the first sixty (60) days from the date that MCA service becomes available in that exchange.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana



Cancelled

March 31, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

METROPOLITAN CALLING AREA (MCA) PLAN

Ι.	Rates	and C	harges	Res.	Bus.	(T)
1.	Mo	onthly	rates, per line:			()
	a.	Sprii	ngfield MCA-2			
		1)	Flat Rate	\$11.45	\$21.75	(T)
	b.	St. L	ouis/Kansas City MCA-4			
		1)	Flat Rate	21.55	46.75	(T)
			a. St. Peter's exchange	20.55(1)	45.75(1)	(T)
	C.	St. L	ouis/Kansas City MCA-5			
		1)	Flat Rate	32.50	70.70	(T)
	d.	St Lo	ouis MCA-6			(N)
		1)	Flat Rate	35.50	95.00	(N)

(1) This charge is applicable to St. Peter's exchange MCA Plan subscribers only. This rate is reduced by the EAS rate of \$1.00 from the St. Peter's to Harvester route.

Issued: June 19, 2006

Effective: March 1, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

TO-2005-0141

I.

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

|--|

Rates	s and (Charges		Doc		
1.	Monthly rates, per line:		<u>_GSEC_</u>	<u>Res.</u>	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Bus.</u>
	a.	Springfield MCA-2				
		1) Flat Rate	EASMCA2R	\$11.45	EASMCA2B	\$21.75
	b.	St. Louis/Kansas City MCA-4				
		1) Flat Rate	EASMCA4RSL	21.55	EASMCA4BSL	46.75
		a. St. Pe excha		20.55(1)	EASMCASPB	45.75(1)
	C.	St. Louis/Kansas City MCA-5				
		1) Flat Rate	EASMCA5RSL	32.50	EASMCA5BSL	70.70

(1) This charge is applicable to St. Peter's exchange MCA Plan subscribers only. This rate is reduced by the EAS rate of \$1.00 from the St. Peter's to Harvester route.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled March 1, 2007

Missouri Public Service Commission Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

SERVICE CHARGES

Table of Contents

	<u>Sheet</u>
Service Charges Service Ordering Charge	2
Line Connection Charge	2
Restoral Charge	3
Returned Check Charge	3
Rates	4
Special Promotions	5
Link-Up Missouri	7
Customer-Provided Equipment and Inside Wire Maintenance of Service Charge	8 10
5	-

(N)

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: February 8, 2006



SERVICE CHARGES

Table of Contents

	<u>Sheet</u>
Service Charges Service Ordering Charge Line Connection Charge	2 2
Restoral Charge Rates	3 4
Special Promotions	5
Link-Up Missouri	7
Customer-Provided Equipment and Inside Wire Maintenance of Service Charge	8 10

Effective: September 1, 2002

SERVICE CHARGES

A. General

- 1. Service Charges are nonrecurring charges shown in this Section and apply when the following activities are performed at the request of a customer:
 - a. <u>Service Connections</u> New installations or subsequent additions of telephone service and/or semi-public telephone equipment. A move of an existing service to a different premise.
 - b. <u>Inside Moves</u> Transfer of telephone service and/or semi-public telephone equipment from one location to another location within the same building or that portion of the same building occupied by the same customer, where there is no interruption of the service other than is incident to the work involved.
 - c. <u>Changes</u> Substitution of semi-public telephone equipment, or rearrangement of such equipment and/or wiring which does not involve changes in location of the equipment or wiring. Also includes directory listing changes and other modifications or rearrangements that do not involve equipment or wiring.
 - d. <u>Restoral Charge</u> Applicable for work associated with reconnecting service which has been temporarily disconnected for nonpayment.
- 2. Service Charges apply in addition to all other rates and charges.
- 3. The charges specified herein do not contemplate work being performed by Company employees at a time when overtime wages apply. If the customer requests that overtime labor be performed, a charge in addition to the specified charges will be made equal to the additional cost involved.
- 4. Payment of Service Charges
 - a. Payment of Service Charges for the establishment of service may be required prior to the establishment of service.
 - b. Residence Service Charges may be billed in equal amounts over periods not exceeding four (4) months. Only one such arrangement at any one time will be provided.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

SERVICE CHARGES

B. Application of Service Charges

- 1. Service Ordering Charge
 - a. The Service Ordering Charge is classified as either Initial or Subsequent. The charges are applicable for work done in receiving, recording, and processing information necessary to execute each customer request for connections of service (Initial Order Charge applies), to each order for a move, change, addition to existing service or records change (Subsequent Order Charge applies).
 - b. A service order will usually be issued for all work or service ordered to be performed or provided at the same time on the same account and for the same premises. Service Ordering Charges apply separately where business and residence service are located on the same premises.
 - c. Service Ordering Charges do not apply to the recovery by Company employees of semi-public telephone stations from a customer's premises.
- 2. Line Connection Charge
 - a. The charge for work associated with provision of service from the central office including, but not limited to, central office connections, cable cross connections and/or outside plant connections up to and including the protector and/or the point of demarcation.
 - b. This charge does not apply when service is assumed by a customer prior to discontinuance by another customer (supersedure) and there is no change of telephone number.
 - c. This charge applies to each change in telephone number made at the request of the customer.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

SERVICE CHARGES

- B. Application of Service Charges (Cont'd)
 - 2. Line Connection Charge (Cont'd)
 - d. This charge applies for each move of the service drop and/or the associated station protection device.
 - e. This charge applies to each change of party-line assignment made at the request of the customer.
 - 3. Restoral Charge
 - a. A Restoral Charge is applicable to each reconnection of service that is temporarily disconnected for nonpayment.
 - 4. Returned Check Charge
 - a. A service charge will be billed to any customer whose check is not honored by a bank or other financial institution because the account is closed or does not have sufficient funds to cover such check, or for any other reason.
 - 5. Service Charges are not applicable in the following situations:

•

(N)

(N) (T)

- a. Service upgrade of basic exchange service.
- b. Billing address changes.
- c. Changes to published from nonpublished service.
- d. Installations, moves or changes made on the initiative of the Company, (e.g., changes made for maintenance reasons, changes in type of central office operation, etc.).
- e. Removal of service.
- f. Reserved for Future Use.
- g. Service established at an interim location nor to the subsequent re-establishment of service at the same or another location, due to the destruction of the customer's premises by a natural disaster, flood or other acts of God.
- h. Calling Card requests.
- i. Legal name changes.

Issued: January 9, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: February 8, 2006

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

CANCELLED

SERVICE CHARGES

- B. Application of Service Charges (Cont'd)
 - 2. Line Connection Charge (Cont'd)
 - d. This charge applies for each move of the service drop and/or the associated station protection device.
 - e. This charge applies to each change of party-line assignment made at the request of the customer.

- 3. Restoral Charge
 - a. A Restoral Charge is applicable to each reconnection of service that is temporarily disconnected for nonpayment.
- 4. Service Charges are not applicable in the following situations:
 - a. Service upgrade of basic exchange service.
 - b. Billing address changes.
 - c. Changes to published from nonpublished service.
 - d. Installations, moves or changes made on the initiative of the Company, (e.g., changes made for maintenance reasons, changes in type of central office operation, etc.).
 - e. Removal of service.
 - f. Reserved for Future Use.
 - g. Service established at an interim location nor to the subsequent re-establishment of service at the same or another location, due to the destruction of the customer's premises by a natural disaster, flood or other acts of God.
 - h. Calling Card requests.
 - i. Legal name changes.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

February 8, 2006

MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

SERVICE CHARGES

C. Rates and Charges -

1. Competitive "B"[#] Exchanges

			<u>GSEC</u>	Nonrecurring Char	<u>ge</u> <u>Residence</u>
а.	Servi	ce Ordering Charge			
	(1).	Initial	NSOI	\$25.00 (I)	\$12.67
	(2).	Subsequent	NSOS	10.00	3.87
b.	Line	Connection Charge	NLC	15.00	7.39
C.	Rest	oral Charge		25.00 (I)	11.31
d.	Retu	rned Check Charge (per each incident):		26.25	26.25

2. Competitive "A"# Exchanges

			Nonrecurring Charge		
		<u>GSEC</u>	Business	Residence	
а.	Service Ordering Charge				
	(1). Initial	NSOI	\$25.00 (I)	\$12.47	
	(2). Subsequent	NSOS	10.00	3.81	
b.	Line Connection Charge	NLC	15.00	7.28	
C.	Restoral Charge		25.00 (I)	11.13	
d.	Returned Check Charge (per each incide	ent):	26.25	26.25	

[#] Exchanges applicable to each category are listed in Section 4, Sheet 1.

Issued: August 14, 2009

(D) (D)

(N)

(C)

(I)

(I)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SERVICE CHARGES

C. Rates and Charges -

1. Noncompetitive Exchanges

			0050	Nonrecurring Charge		
			<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Business</u>	Residence	
а.	Service Orderin	g Charge				
	(1). Initial		NSOI	\$24.43	\$12.67	
	(2). Subseq	uent	NSOS	8.76	3.87	
b.	Line Connection	on Charge	NLC	13.65	7.39	
C.	Restoral Char	je		22.46	11.31	
d.	Returned Cheo	ck Charge (per each incident	i):	26.25	26.25	

2. Competitive Exchanges^{(1), (2)}

			Nonrecurring C	harge	
		<u>GSEC</u>	Business	Residence	
а.	Service Ordering Charge				
	(1). Initial	NSOI	\$24.02	\$12.47	(I)
	(2). Subsequent	NSOS	8.63	3.81	
b.	Line Connection Charge	NLC	13.44	7.28	
C.	Restoral Charge		22.09	11.13	
d.	Returned Check Charge (per each incid	dent):	26.25	26.25	(I)

1 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1.1 through 17.11.3 for rates.

2 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1.1 through 17.11.3 for rates.

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 1, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0090

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(C) (C)

SERVICE CHARGES

C. Rates and Charges -

1. Noncompetitive Exchanges

			<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Nonrecurring Cha</u> Business	rge <u>Residence</u>
a.	Serv	ice Ordering Charge			
	(1).	Initial	NSOI	\$23.88	\$12.39
	(2).	Subsequent	NSOS	8.57	3.79
b.	Line	Connection Charge	NLC	13.35	7.23
C.	Rest	oral Charge		21.96	11.06
d.	Retu	Irned Check Charge (per each incident):		26.25	26.25

2. Competitive Exchanges^{(1), (2)}

			Nonrecurring Charge		
		<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Business</u>	Residence	
а.	Service Ordering Charge				
	(1). Initial	NSOI	\$23.48	\$12.19	
	(2). Subsequent	NSOS	8.44	3.73	
b.	Line Connection Charge	NLC	13.14	7.12	
C.	Restoral Charge		21.60	10.88	
d.	Returned Check Charge (pe	r each incident):	25.00	25.00	

1 Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1 for rates.

2 Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1 for rates.

Issued: August 16, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2007

(I)

(I)

(T)

(T)

(N)

Service Commission

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SERVICE CHARGES

C. Rates and Charges -

1. Noncompetitive Exchanges

		GSEC	<u>Nonrecurring</u> Business	<u>Charge</u> <u>Residence</u>	
a.	Service Ordering Charge				
	(1). Initial	NSOI	\$23.44 (R)	\$12.17 (R)	
	(2). Subsequent	NSOS	8.42 (R)	3.72 (R)	
b.	Line Connection Charge	NLC	13.11 (R)	7.10 (R)	
c.	Restoral Charge		21.56 (R)	10.86 (R)	
d.	Returned Check Charge (per each incident):	25.00	25.00	(

2. **Competitive Exchanges**^{(1), (2)}

Service Commission

		<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Nonrecurring Charge</u> Business <u>Residence</u>		
a.	Service Ordering Charge				
	(1). Initial	NSOI	\$23.48	\$12.19	
	(2). Subsequent	NSOS	8.44	3.73	
b.	Line Connection Charge	NLC	13.14	7.12	
C.	Restoral Charge		21.60	10.88	
d.	Returned Check Charge (per ea	ch incident):	25.00	25.00	(N)

1Competitive Residential Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1 for rates.(T)2Competitive Business Exchange, See Section 4 Sheet 17.1 for rates.(T)

Issued: August 28, 2006 Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana CANCELLED October 1, 2007 Missouri Public Missouri Public

IT-2007-0089

SERVICE CHARGES

C. Rates and Charges

		<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Nonrecurring Charge</u> Business <u>Residence</u>		
1.	Service Ordering Charge				
a.	Initial	NSOI	\$23.48	\$12.19	
b.	Subsequent	NSOS	8.44	3.73	
2.	Line Connection Charge	NLC	13.14	7.12	
3.	Restoral Charge		21.60	10.88	
4.	Returned Check Charge (per each incident):		25.00	25.00	

Issued: January 9, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: February 8, 2006

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

(N)

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

SERVICE CHARGES

C. Rates and Charges

	Nonrecurring Charge			
	<u>GSEC</u>	<u>Business</u>	<u>Residence</u>	
1. Service Ordering Charge				
a. Initial	NSOI	\$23.48	\$12.19	(R)
b. Subsequent	NSOS	8.44	3.73	(R)
2. Line Connection Charge	NLC	13.14	7.12	(R)
3. Restoral Charge		21.60	10.88	(R)

CANCELLED

February 8, 2006

MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Issued: August 1, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2005 October 1, 2005 CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SERVICE CHARGES

C. Rates and Charges

		GSEC	<u>Nonrecurring Charge</u> Business Residence		
1.	Service Ordering Charge				
a.	Initial	NSOI	\$23.99	\$12.46	(R)
b.	Subsequent	NSOS	8.63	3.82	(R)
2.	Line Connection Charge	NLC	13.43	7.28	(R)
3.	Restoral Charge		22.07	11.12	(R)

CANCELLED OCT 01 2005 2-1 RS:4 jommission MISSOUAI 361

Issued: July 22, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 5, 2004



CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 5 1st Revised Sheet 4 Cancels Original Sheet 4 Missouri Public

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

RECT JUL 29 2003 SERVICE CHARGES Service Commission C. Rates and Charges Nonrecurring Charge GSEC **Business** Residence Service Ordering Charge 1. NSOL \$ 24.63 a. Initial \$ 12.80 (I) NSOS b. Subsequent 8.86 (l) 3.93 NLC 2. Line Connection Charge 13.79 7.48 (1) З. Restoral Charge --22.66 11.42 (I)

CANCELLED

SEP 0 5 2004 Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 23, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 6, 2003

Missouri Public Sorrido Commission

FILED SEP 0 @ 2003

Missouri Publio

SERVICE CHARGES

C. Rates and Charges

REC'D JUL 15 2002

Rates and Charges		Service Commission			
		GSEC	<u>Nonrecurring</u>	<u>Darge</u> <u>Residence</u>	
1.	Service Ordering Charge				
	a. Initial b. Subsequent	NSOI NSOS	\$ 24.58 8.85	\$ 12.78 3.93	
2.	Line Connection Charge	NLC	13.77	7.47	
3.	Restoral Charge		22.62	11.40	

SEP 0.6 2003) on mission (jp:1 Public'S

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

FILED SEP 01-2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions

- 1. The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. Reserved for Future Use
 - For a period of 90 days beginning July 10, 2009, the Company will waive (C) the nonrecurring charges for residential and single-line business customers who subscribe to any custom-calling feature.
 - c. For a period of 90 days beginning July 10, 2009, the Company will waive the nonrecurring charges for installation of additional business access lines, including additional Centrex or Key Lines. This offer does not include PBX trunks.
 - d. Second Line \$9.95 Bundle promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning July 10, 2009, a bundled service offering is available to residential customers with at least one residential one-party access line. The offering includes an additional residential one-party access line with Call Waiting. The Company will waive the appropriate nonrecurring charges for residential customers subscribing to this promotion.

Residential Monthly Rate \$9.95*

* If any required component of the service bundle is discontinued, discounts may no longer apply and/or all remaining components may convert to the regular tariffed monthly rate.

Issued: June 30, 2009

Effective: July 10, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0896

(C)

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions

- 1. The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. Reserved for Future Use
 - For a period of 90 days beginning October 3, 2008, the Company will waive (C) the nonrecurring charges for residential and single-line business customers who subscribe to any custom-calling feature.
 - c. For a period of 90 days beginning October 3, 2008, the Company will (C) waive the nonrecurring charges for installation of additional business access lines, including additional Centrex or Key Lines. This offer does not include PBX trunks.
 - d. Second Line \$9.95 Bundle promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning October 3, 2008, a bundled service offering is available to residential customers with at least one residential one-party access line. The offering includes an additional residential one-party access line with Call Waiting. The Company will waive the appropriate nonrecurring charges for residential customers subscribing to this promotion.

Residential Monthly Rate \$9.95*

* If any required component of the service bundle is discontinued, discounts may no longer apply and/or all remaining components may convert to the regular tariffed monthly rate.

Issued: September 23, 2008

Effective: October 3, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

Cancelled March 26, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0647

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions

- 1. The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. Reserved for Future Use
 - For a period of 90 days beginning October 3, 2008, the Company will waive (C) the nonrecurring charges for residential and single-line business customers who subscribe to any custom-calling feature.
 - c. For a period of 90 days beginning October 3, 2008, the Company will
 waive the nonrecurring charges for installation of additional business access lines, including additional Centrex or Key Lines. This offer does not include PBX trunks.
 - d. Second Line \$9.95 Bundle promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning October 3, 2008, a bundled service offering is available to residential customers with at least one residential one-party access line. The offering includes an additional residential one-party access line with Call Waiting. The Company will waive the appropriate nonrecurring charges for residential customers subscribing to this promotion.

Residential Monthly Rate \$9.95*

* If any required component of the service bundle is discontinued, discounts may no longer apply and/or all remaining components may convert to the regular tariffed monthly rate.

Issued: September 23, 2008

Effective: October 3, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

Cancelled March 23, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0647 Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JC-2009-0351

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions

- The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. Reserved for Future Use
 - For a period of 90 days beginning July 1, 2008, the Company will waive (C) the nonrecurring charges for residential and single-line business customers who subscribe to any custom-calling feature.
 - c. For a period of 90 days beginning July 1, 2008, the Company will
 waive the nonrecurring charges for installation of additional business access lines, including additional Centrex or Key Lines. This offer does not include PBX trunks.
 - d. Second Line \$9.95 Bundle promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning July 1, 2008, a bundled service offering is available to residential customers with at least one residential one-party access line. The offering includes an additional residential one-party access line with Call Waiting. The Company will waive the appropriate nonrecurring charges for residential customers subscribing to this promotion.

Residential Monthly Rate \$9.95*

* If any required component of the service bundle is discontinued, discounts may no longer apply and/or all remaining components may convert to the regular tariffed monthly rate.

Issued: June 19, 2008

Effective: June 29, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED October 3, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission (C)

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions

1. The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.

a.	Reserved for Future Use	(D)
		 (D)
b.	For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2008, the Company will waive the nonrecurring charges for residential and single-line business customers who subscribe to any custom-calling feature.	(C)
C.	For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2008, the Company will waive the nonrecurring charges for installation of additional business access lines, including additional Centrex or Key Lines. This offer does not include PBX trunks.	(C) (C)
		(D)
d.	Second Line \$9.95 Bundle promotion	(N)
	For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2008, a bundled service offering is available to residential customers with at least one residential one-party access line. The offering includes an additional residential one-party access line with Call Waiting. The Company will waive the appropriate nonrecurring charges for residential customers subscribing to this promotion.	
	Residential Monthly Rate \$9.95*	
	* If any required component of the service bundle is discontinued, discounts may no longer apply and/or all remaining components may convert to the regular tariffed monthly rate.	(N)
Issued: N	arch 14, 2008 Effective: March 24, 2008	

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 5 24th Revised Sheet 5 Cancels 23rd Revised Sheet 5

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF SERVICE CHARGES D. **Special Promotions** 1. The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period. Caller ID Plus: For a period of 90 days beginning January 1, 2008, residential a. (C) customers will be eligible to subscribe to Caller ID, Call Waiting and Call Waiting ID, where available, and receive the three features for a package price of \$8.95 per month. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived. For a period of 90 days beginning January 1, 2008, the Company will waive b. (C) the nonrecurring charges for residential and single-line business customers who subscribe to any custom-calling feature. For a period of 90 days beginning January 1, 2008, the Company will C. (C) waive the nonrecurring charges for installation of additional residential or business access lines, including additional Centrex or Key Lines. This offer does not include PBX trunks. d. Caller ID Extra: For a period of 90 days beginning January 1, 2008, the Company (C) will offer a feature plan for residential customers which includes Call Waiting, Caller ID, Call Waiting ID and Call Forwarding for a package price of \$10.95 per month. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

Issued: December 21, 2007

Effective: January 1, 2008

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED March 24, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions

- 1. The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. Caller ID Plus: For a period of 90 days beginning October 1, 2007, residential (C) customers will be eligible to subscribe to Caller ID, Call Waiting and Call Waiting ID, where available, and receive the three features for a package price of \$8.95 per month. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.
 - b. For a period of 90 days beginning October 1, 2007, the Company will waive (C) the nonrecurring charges for residential and single-line business customers who subscribe to any custom-calling feature.
 - c. For a period of 90 days beginning October 1, 2007, the Company will waive the nonrecurring charges for installation of additional residential or business access lines, including additional Centrex or Key Lines. This offer does not include PBX trunks.
 - <u>Caller ID Extra</u>: For a period of 90 days beginning October 1, 2007, the Company (C) will offer a feature plan for residential customers which includes Call Waiting, Caller ID, Call Waiting ID and Call Forwarding for a package price of \$10.95 per month. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

Issued: September 21, 2007

Effective: October 1, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED January 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

(C)

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions

- 1. The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. <u>Caller ID Plus</u>: For a period of 89 days beginning July 2, 2007, residential (C) customers will be eligible to subscribe to Caller ID, Call Waiting and Call Waiting ID, where available, and receive the three features for a package price of \$8.95 per month. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.
 - b. For a period of 89 days beginning July 2, 2007, the Company will waive (C) the nonrecurring charges for residential and single-line business customers who subscribe to any custom-calling feature.
 - c. For a period of 89 days beginning July 2, 2007, the Company will waive the nonrecurring charges for installation of additional residential or business access lines, including additional Centrex or Key Lines. This offer does not include PBX trunks.
 - <u>Caller ID Extra</u>: For a period of 89 days beginning July 2, 2007, the Company (C) will offer a feature plan for residential customers which includes Call Waiting, Caller ID, Call Waiting ID and Call Forwarding for a package price of \$10.95 per month. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

Issued: June 22, 2007

Effective: July 2, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA (C)

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions

- 1. The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. <u>Caller ID Plus</u>: For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2007, residential (C) customers will be eligible to subscribe to Caller ID, Call Waiting and Call Waiting ID, where available, and receive the three features for a package price of \$8.95 per month. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.
 - b. For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2007, the Company will waive the nonrecurring charges for residential and single-line business customers who subscribe to any custom-calling feature.
 - c. For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2007, the Company will waive the nonrecurring charges for installation of additional residential or business access lines, including additional Centrex or Key Lines. This offer does not include PBX trunks.
 - <u>Caller ID Extra</u>: For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2007, the Company (C) will offer a feature plan for residential customers which includes Call Waiting, Caller ID, Call Waiting ID and Call Forwarding for a package price of \$10.95 per month. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

Issued: March 22, 2007

Effective: April 1, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



(C)

(C)

CANCELLED July 2, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission
SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions

- 1. The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. For a period of 90 days beginning January 1, 2007, residential customers (C) will be eligible to subscribe to Caller ID, Call Waiting and Call Waiting ID, where available, and receive the three features for a package price of \$8.95 per month. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived. (C)
 - b. For a period of 90 days beginning January 1, 2007, the Company will waive the nonrecurring charges for customers who subscribe to any custom-calling feature.
 - c. For a period of 90 days beginning January 1, 2007, the Company will waive the nonrecurring charges for installation of additional residential or business access lines, including additional Centrex or Key Lines. This offer does not include PBX trunks.
 - For a period of 90 days beginning January 1, 2007, the Company will offer a feature plan for residential customers which includes Caller ID, Call Waiting, Call Waiting ID and Call Forwarding for a package price of \$10.95 per month. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

Issued: December 14, 2006

Effective: December 24, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



(C)

(C)

(C)

(C)

Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled April 1, 2007

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions

- 1. The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. For a period of 90 days beginning October 1, 2006 residential customers (C) will be eligible to subscribe to Caller ID, Call Waiting and Call Waiting ID, where available, and receive the three features for a package price of \$8.95 per month. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.
 - For a period of 90 days beginning October 1, 2006 the Company will waive the nonrecurring charges for customers who subscribe to any custom-calling feature.
 - c. For a period of 90 days beginning October 1, 2006 the Company will waive the nonrecurring charges for installation of additional residential lines during the promotion.
 - For a period of 90 days beginning October 1, 2006 the Company will offer a feature plan for residential customers which includes Caller ID, Call Waiting, Call Waiting ID and Call Forwarding for a package price of \$10.95 per month. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

Issued: September 18, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

(C)

(C)

(C)

(N)

(N)

Cancelled

December 24, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions

- 1. The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. For the period July 3, 2006 through September 30, 2006, not to exceed 90 days from the promotion start date, the Company will conduct a Caller ID promotion as follows:

Caller ID Plus:

Customers who subscribe to Caller ID, Call Waiting, and Call Waiting ID, where available, will receive the three features for a package price of \$8.95 per month. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

- Residential and single-line business customers who install any custom calling feature, including Caller ID, during the promotional period July 3, 2006 through September 30, 2006, not to exceed 90 days from the promotion start date, will have the nonrecurring charges waived for installation of the service.
- c. For the period July 3, 2006 through September 30, 2006, not to exceed 90 days from the promotion start date, the Company will waive the nonrecurring charges applicable to the installation of residential or business access lines.

(D) | (D)

(C)

(C)

(C)

(C)

(C)

(C)

(C)

Issued: June 23, 2006

Effective: July 3, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions

- 1. The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. For the period April 1, 2006 through June 30, 2006, the Company will conduct a Caller ID promotion as follows:

Caller ID Plus:

Customers who subscribe to Caller ID, Call Waiting, and Call Waiting ID, where available, will receive the three features for a package price of \$8.95 per month. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

- b. Residential and single-line business customers who install any custom calling feature, including Caller ID, during the promotional period April 1, 2006 through June 30, 2006, will have the nonrecurring charges waived for installation of the service.
- c. For the period April 1, 2006 through June 30, 2006, the Company will waive the nonrecurring charges applicable to the installation of residential or business access lines.
- d. During the period April 1, 2006 through June 30, 2006, the Company will waive all nonrecurring charges for the installation of business services including Digital Channel Service (DCS), Business Assist, ISDN-PRI, Key, PABX and DID Trunks.

Issued: March 20, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA Effective: April 1, 2006



(T)

(T)

(T)

(T)

(N)

(N)

(D)

(D)

July 3, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

Cancelled

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions

- 1. The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. For the period January 1, 2006 through March 31, 2006, the Company will conduct a (N) Caller ID promotion as follows:

Caller ID Plus:

Customers who subscribe to Caller ID, Call Waiting, and Call Waiting ID, where available, will receive the three features for a package price of \$8.95 per month. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

- Residential and single-line business customers who install any custom calling feature, including Caller ID, during the promotional period January 1, 2006 through March 31, (T) 2006 31, 2005 will have the nonrecurring charges waived for installation of the service. (T)
- c. For the period January 1, 2006 through March 31, 2006, the Company will waive the nonrecurring charges applicable to the installation of residential or business access lines.
- d. For the period January 5, 2004 through March 31, 2004, the company will offer a promotion in which customers who subscribe to Voice Mail and an additional line will receive the first months Voice Mail free and receive the first months Voice Mail Complementary Services Package free.
- e. During the period April 1, 2005 through June 30, 2005, customers who order Simple Choice or Business Assist Advantage will receive free activation and a \$5.00 per month credit for the first three months. A customer is only eligible for one \$15.00 credit per account.

Issued: December 14, 2005

Effective: January 1, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



(N)

(T)

(N)

(N)

Cancelled

April 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 5 Fifteenth Revised Sheet 5 Cancels Fourteenth Revised Sheet 5

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions

- 1. The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. Customers who subscribe to Caller ID during the period October 1, 2005 through (N) December 31, 2005, will receive the first month's recurring charge and installation (N) charges free. (N)
 - Residential and single-line business customers who install any custom calling feature, including Caller ID, during the promotional period October 1, 2005 through December (N) 31, 2005 will have the nonrecurring charges waived for installation of the service. (N)
 - c. For the period October 1, 2005 through December 31, 2005, the Company will waive (N) the first month's recurring charge, and the nonrecurring charges applicable to the 1 installation of residential or business access lines. (N)
 - d. For the period January 5, 2004 through March 31, 2004, the company will offer a promotion in which customers who subscribe to Voice Mail and an additional line will receive the first months Voice Mail free and receive the first months Voice Mail Complementary Services Package free.
 - e. During the period April 1, 2005 through June 30, 2005, customers who order Simple Choice or Business Assist Advantage will receive free activation and a \$5.00 per month credit for the first three months. A customer is only eligible for one \$15.00 credit per account.

Issued: September 20, 2005

CANCELLED

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA Effective: October 1, 2005



JAN 0 1 2006 JAN 0 1 2006 JUN RS 5 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 5 Fourteenth Revised Sheet 5 Cancels Thirteenth Revised Sheet 5

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions

- 1. The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. Customers who subscribe to Caller ID during the period July 1, 2005 through (N)
 September 30, 2005 will be offered free activation and a 90 day satisfaction guarantee (N)
 where if they are dissatisfied with the service and disconnect it within the first 90 days, they will be given credit for the entire time they have had the service, up to 90 days.
 - Besidential and single-line business customers who install any custom calling feature, including Caller ID, during the promotional period July 1, 2005 through September 30, (N) 2005 will have the nonrecurring charges waived for installation of the service.
 - Residential and single-line business customers who install an additional line at the same premises between July 1, 2005 and September 30, 2005, will receive a waiver (N) of the nonrecurring charges applicable to the additional lines at the same premises.
 - d. For the period January 5, 2004 through March 31, 2004, the company will offer a promotion in which customers who subscribe to Voice Mail and an additional line will receive the first months Voice Mail free and receive the first months Voice Mail Complementary Services Package free.
 - e. During the period April 1, 2005 through June 30, 2005, customers who order Simple Choice or Business Assist Advantage will receive free activation and a \$5.00 per month credit for the first three months. A customer is only eligible for one \$15.00 credit per account.

CANCELLED

OCT 0 1 2005

Issued: June 13, 2005

Public Service Commission MISSOURI Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

Effective: July 1, 2005



PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 5 Thirteenth Revised Sheet 5 Cancels Twelfth Revised Sheet 5

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SERVICE CHARGES

JUL 1 2005 By 144 155 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

CANCELLED

- D. Special Promotions
 - 1. The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. Customers who subscribe to Caller ID during the period March 15, 2005 through (N) June 30, 2005 will be offered free activation and a 90 day satisfaction guarantee where if they are dissatisfied with the service and disconnect it within the first 90 days, they will be given credit for the entire time they have had the service, up to 90 days. (N)
 - Residential and single-line business customers who install any custom calling feature, (N) including Caller ID, during the promotional period March 15, 2005 through (N) June 30, 2005 will have the nonrecurring charges waived for installation of the service. (N)
 - Residential and single-line business customers who install an additional line at the (N) same premises between April 1, 2005 and June 30, 2005, will receive a waiver of the (N) nonrecurring charges applicable to the additional lines at the same premises. (N)
 - d. For the period January 5, 2004 through March 31, 2004, the company will offer a promotion in which customers who subscribe to Voice Mail and an additional line will receive the first months Voice Mail free and receive the first months Voice Mail Complementary Services Package free.
 - e. During the period April 1, 2005 through June 30, 2005, customers who order Simple (N) Choice or Business Assist Advantage will receive free activation and a \$5.00 per month credit for the first three months. A customer is only eligible for one \$15.00 | credit per account. (N)

Issued: February 25, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



Effective: March 15, 2005



C MAR 1 5 2005 34 RS 5 Pablic Service Commission MISSOURI Ca

A SECTION 5 Twelfth Revised Sheet 5 Cancels Eleventh Revised Sheet 5

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions

- 1. The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. Customers who subscribe to Caller ID during the period January 1, 2005 through March 15, 2005, will be offered a 90 day satisfaction guarantee where if they are dissatisfied with the service and disconnect it within the first 90 days, they will be given credit for the entire time they have had the service, up to 90 days.
 - Residential and single-line business customers who install any custom calling feature, (N) including Caller ID, during the promotional period January 1, 2005 through (N) March 15, 2005 will have the nonrecurring charges waived for installation (N) of the service.
 - c. Residential and single-line business customers who install an additional line at the (N) same premises between January 2, 2005 and March 31, 2005, will receive a (N) waiver of the first month's charge and the non-recurring service charges. (N)
 - d. For the period January 5, 2004 through March 31, 2004, the company will offer a promotion in which customers who subscribe to Voice Mail and an additional line will receive the first months Voice Mail free and receive the first months Voice Mail Complementary Services Package free.
 - e. Business or Centrex customers, who subscribe to additional or new Centrex lines during the promotional period from January 15, 2004 through March 15, 2004, will receive a waiver of the non-recurring service charges.

(D) (D) (D)

Issued: December 6, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

FILED MO PSC

Effective: January 1, 2005

PSC MO. NO. 1 **SECTION 5** Eleventh Revised Sheet 5 **Cancels Tenth Revised Sheet 5**

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

CANCELLED

By LOUMRSS

JAN 0 1 2005

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions

- Public Service Commission The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special 1. promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - (N)Customers who subscribe to Caller ID during the period October 15, 2004 through а. December 15, 2004 will be offered a waiver of two months recurring charges. (N)
 - b. Residential and single-line business customers who install any custom calling feature, including Caller ID, during the promotional period October 15, 2004 through (N) December 15, 2004 will have the nonrecurring charges waived for installation (N)of the service.
 - c. Residential and single-line business customers who install an additional line at the same premises between October 1, 2004 and December 31, 2004, will receive a (N) waiver of the non-recurring service charges.
 - d. For the period January 5, 2004 through March 31, 2004, the company will offer a promotion in which customers who subscribe to Voice Mail and an additional line will receive the first months Voice Mail free and receive the first months Voice Mail Complementary Services Package free.
 - Business or Centrex customers, who subscribe to additional or new Centrex lines e. during the promotional period from January 15, 2004 through March 15, 2004, will receive a waiver of the non-recurring service charges.
 - f. Residential and single-line business customers who install any custom calling feature, including Caller ID, during the promotional period April 15, 2004 through June 15, 2004 will have the nonrecurring charges waived for installation of the service.

Issued: September 10, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



Effective: October 1, 2004

Special Promotions

D.

LLC PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 5 Tenth Revised Sheet 5 Cancels Ninth Revised Sheet 5 GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF Missouri Public

Service Commission

SERVICE CHARGES

REC'D JUN 18 2004

- 1. The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. Caller ID: Customers who subscribe to Caller ID during the period July 15, 2004 (N) through September 30, 2004 will receive a waiver of the first months recurring (N) charge.
 - Residential and single-line business customers who install any custom calling feature, including Caller ID, during the promotional period July 15, 2004 through (N) September 30, 2004 will have the nonrecurring charges waived for installation (N) of the service.
 - Residential and single-line business customers who install an additional line at the same premises between July 1, 2004 and September 30, 2004, will receive a (N) waiver of the non-recurring service charges.
 - d. For the period January 5, 2004 through March 31, 2004, the company will offer a promotion in which customers who subscribe to Voice Mail and an additional line will receive the first months Voice Mail free and receive the first months Voice Mail Complementary Services Package free.
 - e. Business or Centrex customers, who subscribe to additional or new Centrex lines during the promotional period from January 15, 2004 through March 15, 2004, will receive a waiver of the non-recurring service charges.
 - f. Residential and single-line business customers who install any custom calling feature, including Caller ID, during the promotional period April 15, 2004 through June 15, 2004 will have the nonrecurring charges waived for installation of the service.

CANCELLED

OCT 0 1 2004

MISSOURI

ice Commission

issued: June 18, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

Missouri Public Service Commission

Effective: July

FILED JUL 01 2004

CANCELLED

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

ŝ

JUL 0 1 2004 By 17 Public Se MISSOURI

PSC MO. NO. 1 **SECTION 5** Ninth Revised Sheet 5 Ommission Cancels Eighth Revised Sheet 5

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF Missouri Public

i.

SERVICE CHARGES

REC'D MAR 01 2004

Special Promotions D.

Service Commission

(C)

(C)

(N)

(N)

- The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special 1. promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - Caller ID: Customers who subscribe to Caller ID during the period January 5, 2004 а. through March 31, 2004 will receive a waiver of the first months recurring charge.
 - b. Residential and single-line business customers who install any custom calling feature, including Caller ID, during the promotional period January 5, 2004 through March 31, 2004 will have the nonrecurring charges waived for installation of the service.
 - Residential and single-line business customers who install an additional line at the C. same premises between January 5, 2004 and March 31, 2004, will receive a waiver of the non-recurring service charges.
 - d. For the period January 5, 2004 through March 31, 2004, the company will offer a promotion in which customers who subscribe to Voice Mail and an additional line will receive the first months Voice Mail free and receive the first months Voice Mail Complementary Services Package free.
 - e. Business or Centrex customers, who subscribe to additional or new Centrex lines during the promotional period from January 15, 2004 through March 15, 2004, will receive a waiver of the non-recurring service charges.
 - f. Residential and single-line business customers who install any custom calling feature, including Caller ID, during the promotional period April 15, 2004 through June 15, 2004 will have the nonrecurring charges waived for installation of the service.

Issued: March 1, 2004

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: March 11, 2004

Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED MAR 11 2004

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 5 Eighth Revised Sheet 5 Cancels Seventh Revised Sheet 5

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions

The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.

- a. Caller ID: Customers who subscribe to Caller ID during the period January 5, 2004 through February 29, 2004 will receive a waiver of the first months recurring charge.
- Residential and single-line business customers who install any custom calling feature, including Caller ID, during the promotional period January 5, 2004 through February 29, 2004 will have the nonrecurring charges waived for installation of the service.
- c. Residential and single-line business customers who install an additional line at the same premises between January 5, 2004 and March 31, 2004, will receive a waiver of the non-recurring service charges.
- d. For the period January 5, 2004 through March 31, 2004, the company will offer a promotion in which customers who subscribe to Voice Mail and an additional line will receive the first months Voice Mail free and receive the first months Voice Mail Complementary Services Package free.
- e. Business or Centrex customers, who subscribe to additional or new Centrex lines during the promotional period from January 15, 2004 through March 15, 2004, will receive a waiver of the non-recurring service charges.



MAR 1 1 2004 u, 9^H RS 5 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: December 10, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: January 5, 2004 Missouri Public Sorvice Commission

FILED JAN 05 2004

(N)

(N)

REC'D DEC 1 0 2003

Missouri Public

Service Commission

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 5 Seventh Revised Sheet 5 Cancels Sixth Revised Sheet 5

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Missouri Public

SERVICE CHARGES

REC'D SEP C 4 2003

D. Special Promotions

Service Commission

(N)

- The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - Caller ID: Customers who subscribe to Caller ID during the period October 1, 2003 (N) through December 1, 2003 will be offered a reduced rate of \$.99 for 3 months plus free activation.
 - b. For the period October 1, 2003 through December 1, 2003, the company will offer a promotion in which customers who subscribe to Voice Mail and an additional line will receive the first months Voice Mail free and receive the first months Voice Mail Complementary Services Package free.
 - c. Residential and single-line business customers who install an additional line at the same premises between August 1, 2003 and September 30, 2003, will receive a waiver of the non-recurring service charges.
 - d. For the period October 1, 2003 through December 1, 2003 customers who order (N) any version of Simple Choice™ excluding Simple Choice Two will receive a \$5.00 credit per month for 3 months (\$15.00 total). This promotion is available to business customers with one to three lines and residential customers. (N)
 - Residential and single-line business customers who install any custom calling feature, (N) including Caller ID, during the promotional period October 1, 2003 through December 1, 2003 will have the nonrecurring charges waived for installation of the service. (N)
 - f. Residential and single-line business customers who install an additional line at the same premises between October 15, 2003 and December 31, 2003, will receive a waiver of the non-recurring service charges.

Issued: September 4, 2003



Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2003

Missouri Public Servico Commission

FILED OCT 0 1 2003

PSC MO. NO. 1 **SECTION 5** Sixth Revised Sheet 5 Cancels Fifth Revised Sheet 5

			GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF		
			Service Cemmission	1	
			SERVICE CHARGES RECD JUL 01 2003		
D. Special Promotions					
	Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special notional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing vices. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior ne commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the cific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional od.				
		a.	90 Day Guarantee/Caller ID: Customers who subscribe to Caller ID during the period July 15, 2003 through September 15, 2003 will be offered:	(C) 	
			1. a 90 day satisfaction guarantee where if they are dissatisfied with the service and D disconnect within the first 90 days, they will be given credit for the entire time they have had the service, up to 90 days, or:		
			2. a credit for the first months recurring charge	(Ċ) 010	
		b.	Business or Centrex customers, who subscribe to additional or new Centrex lines if during the promotional period from July 15, 2003 through September 15, 2003, will receive a waiver of the non-recurring service charges.	(C)	
		C.	Residential and single-line business customers who install an additional line at the same premises between August 1, 2003 and September 30, 2003, will receive a waiver of the non-recurring service charges.	(C)	
		ď.	For the period July 15, 2003 through September 15, 2003 customers who order Simple Choice™ Service will receive a \$10.00 credit on their first month's bill. A customer is only eligible for one \$10.00 credit per account.	(C) (C)	
		e.	Residential and single-line business customers who install any custom calling feature, including Caller ID , during the promotional period July 15, 2003 through September 15, 2003 will have the nonrecurring charges waived for installation of the service.	(N)	
		f,	Residential and single-line business customers who install an additional line at the same premises between October 15, 2003 and December 31, 2003, will receive a waiver of the non-recurring service charges.	(N)	

Issued: July 1, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: July 11, 2003

Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED JUL 11 2003

CANCELLED

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

JUL 1 1 2003 By LOMRS 5 Commission Environment Frederics

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 5 Fifth Revised Sheet 5 Cancels Fourth Revised Sheet 5

GENERAL AND COAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Missourt Public Service Commission

RFCT MAY 06 2003

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions

- The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. Residential and single-line business customers who subscribe to Caller ID between January 15, 2003 and March 15, 2003 will receive a waiver of the Non-recurring Service Charge and the first month's recurring rate. In conjunction with the Caller ID promotion the Non-recurring Service Charge for each additional custom-calling feature installed at the same premises will be waived.
 - b. Business or Centrex customers, who subscribe to additional or new Centrex lines and features during the promotional period from January 15, 2003 through March 15, 2003 will receive a waiver of the non-recurring service charges. The promotion also includes a waiver of the first month's rate for Centrex features.
 - c. Residential and single-line business customers who install an additional line at the same premises between March 15, 2003 and June 30, 2003, will receive a waiver of the non-recurring service charges.
 - d. Residential and single-line business customers who subscribe to Caller ID between April 15, 2003 and June 15, 2003 will receive a waiver of the Non-recurring Service Charge and the first month's recurring rate. In conjunction with the Caller ID promotion the Non-recurring Service Charge for each additional custom-calling feature installed at the same premises will be waived.

During the same period customers who sign up for Simple Choice[™] Service and keep the service for at least two months will be eligible to receive a rebate check of \$25.00. In order to receive the rebate, customers must submit copies of their bills by October 31, 2003 as proof of service. Customers who have not paid their bills for service are not eligible for the rebate.

Issued: May 6, 2003

Effective: June 15, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Missourl Public Service Commission (C)

FILED JUN 15 2003

CANCELLED

CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC

JUN 15 2003 SHRS 5 F Commission Cancels MISSOURI

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 5 Fourth Revised Sheet 5 Cancels Third Revised Sheet 5

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Service Commiceion

SERVICE CHARGES

RECT MAR 14 2003

- D. Special Promotions
 - The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. Residential and single-line business customers who subscribe to Caller ID between January 15, 2003 and March 15, 2003 will receive a waiver of the Non-recurring Service Charge and the first month's recurring rate. In conjunction with the Caller ID promotion the Non-recurring Service Charge for each additional custom-calling feature installed at the same premises will be waived.
 - b. Business or Centrex customers, who subscribe to additional or new Centrex lines and features during the promotional period from January 15, 2003 through March 15, 2003 will receive a waiver of the non-recurring service charges. The promotion also includes a waiver of the first month's rate for Centrex features.
 - c. Residential and single-line business customers who install an additional line at the same premises between March 15, 2003 and June 15, 2003, will receive a waiver of the non-recurring service charges.
 - d. Residential and single-line business customers who subscribe to Caller ID between April 15, 2003 and June 15, 2003 will receive a waiver of the Non-recurring Service Charge and the first month's recurring rate. In conjunction with the Caller ID promotion the Non-recurring Service Charge for each additional custom-calling feature installed at the same premises will be waived.

During the same period customers who sign up for Simple Choice[™] Service and keep the service for at least two months will be eligible to receive a rebate check of \$25.00. In order to receive the rebate, customers must submit copies of their bills by October 31, 2003 as proof of service. Customers who have not paid their bills for service are not eligible for the rebate.

Issued: March 14, 2003

Effective: March 24, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Missouri Public Service Commission

(N

(N

FLED MAR 24 2003

Special Promotions

D.

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 5 Third Revised Sheet 5 Cancels Second Revised Sheet 5

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SERVICE CHARGES

Missouri Public Service Commission

RFCD . JAN 30 2003

- The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. Residential and single-line business customers who subscribe to Caller ID between January 15, 2003 and March 15, 2003 will receive a waiver of the Non-recurring Service Charge and the first month's recurring rate. In conjunction with the Caller ID promotion the Non-recurring Service Charge for each additional custom-calling feature installed at the same premises will be waived.
 - b. Business or Centrex customers, who subscribe to additional or new Centrex lines and features during the promotional period from January 15, 2003 through March 15, 2003 will receive a waiver of the non-recurring service charges. The promotion also includes a waiver of the first month's rate for Centrex features.
 - c. Residential and single-line business customers who install an additional line at the same premises between March 15, 2003 and June 15, 2003, will receive a waiver of the non-recurring service charges.

mission Puplic S Effective: March 1, 2003

Issued: January 30, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

Missourl Public Service Commission (|

(1

FLED MAR 01 2003

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 5 Second Revised Sheet 5 Cancels First Revised Sheet 5

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SERVICE CHARGES

Missouri Public Service Commission

RECT) DEC 2 4 2002

(C)

(C

(N

(N

D. Special Promotions

- The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. Residential and single-line business customers who subscribe to Caller ID between January 15, 2003 and March 15, 2003 will receive a waiver of the Non-recurring Service Charge and the first month's recurring rate. In conjunction with the Caller ID promotion the Non-recurring Service Charge for each additional custom-calling feature installed at the same premises will be waived.
 - b. Business or Centrex customers, who subscribe to additional or new Centrex lines and features during the promotional period from January 15, 2003 through March 15, 2003 will receive a waiver of the non-recurring service charges. The promotion also includes a waiver of the first month's rate for Centrex features.

CANCELLED

MAR 0 1 2003 3 ARS 5 Public Service Commission

Missouri Publie Service Commission

FLED JAN 1 5 2003

Issued: December 24, 2002

Effective: January 15, 2003

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 5 First Revised Sheet 5 Cancels Original Sheet 5

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SERVICE CHARGES

RECD SEP 2 4 2002

Missouri Public

Service Commission

- D. Special Promotions
 - 1. The Company may, upon Commission approval, from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings designed to attract new customers or to promote existing services. The Company will provide written notice to the Commission at least 10 days prior to the commencement of a promotional program, specifying the terms of the promotion, the specific service period offered and the beginning and ending dates of the promotional period.
 - a. Residential and single-line business customers who install any custom calling feature at the same premises between October 24, 2002 and December 31, 2002 will receive a waiver of the non-recurring service charges.

(N

(N



JAN 1 5 2003 2nd RS 5 Public Service Comprission Missouri

Issued: September 24, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 24, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED OCT 2 4 2002

Service Commission

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 5 Original Sheet 5

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Missouri Public

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions
 - 1. Reserved for Future Use

REC'D JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commissio

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective Stoppender Paulalic

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-32 Service Commission

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - <u>Residential Winback Promotion</u>: For a period of 90 days beginning July 10, 2009, the Company will waive the applicable nonrecurring charges (C) for each access line ordered by residential customers who previously established service with another Local Exchange Carrier and who now wish to return to CenturyTel for Local Service.
 - f. Flexible Savings Bundle (Includes regulated and unregulated services)

For a period of 90 days beginning July 10, 2009, CenturyTel is offering a discount on certain features for business customers with 3 lines or less and who subscribe to the Tier One, Tier Two, or Unlimited Flexible Savings Bundle. The following feature options are available with Tier One and Tier Two: Caller ID, Call Waiting ID, Call Forwarding, Call Waiting, Voice Mail, and Hunting, where available. Tier One and Tier Two Customers with one, two, or three lines will receive the feature package at the rates of \$21.00, \$32.00, or \$43.00, respectively. Customers subscribing to the Unlimited Flexible Savings Bundle will have an unlimited choice of features for an additional \$5.00, per line. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

g. <u>Pure Broadband Bundle Promotion: Business</u>

CenturyTel will run a promotion effective July 10, 2009 which will run for a period of 90 days. This bundle offering will include an Emergency Line bundled with CenturyTel's Broadband and Internet service.

This bundle is available to business customers in all exchanges within the Company where technically available. An Emergency Line provides an access line with certain limitations. The line will be toll blocked and will not have a directory listing. The line will allow outgoing E911 and 711 abbreviated dialing only with unlimited incoming calls. The bundle rate will include the Subscriber Line Charge, Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS) Charge, E911 Charge and Local Number Portability (LNP) Charge, if applicable. The Emergency line will not be sold on a stand alone basis. It is only to be included in the Pure Broadband Bundle. In addition all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

Business

Monthly Rate

\$59.95

Issued: June 30, 2009

Effective: July 10, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0896

(C)

(C)

(C)

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - <u>Residential Winback Promotion</u>: For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2009, the Company will waive the applicable nonrecurring charges (C) for each access line ordered by residential customers who previously established service with another Local Exchange Carrier and who now wish to return to CenturyTel for Local Service.
 - f. Flexible Savings Bundle (Includes regulated and unregulated services)

For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2009, CenturyTel is offering a discount on certain features for business customers with 3 lines or less and who subscribe to the Tier One, Tier Two, or Unlimited Flexible Savings Bundle. The following feature options are available with Tier One and Tier Two: Caller ID, Call Waiting ID, Call Forwarding, Call Waiting, Voice Mail, and Hunting, where available. Tier One and Tier Two Customers with one, two, or three lines will receive the feature package at the rates of \$21.00, \$32.00, or \$43.00, respectively. Customers subscribing to the Unlimited Flexible Savings Bundle will have an unlimited choice of features for an additional \$5.00, per line. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

g. Pure Broadband Bundle Promotion

CenturyTel will run a promotion effective April 1, 2009 which will run for a period of 90 (C) days. This bundle offering will include an Emergency Line bundled with CenturyTel's Broadband and Internet service.

This bundle is available to residential and business customers in all exchanges within the Company where technically available. An Emergency Line provides an access line with certain limitations. The line will be toll blocked and will not have a directory listing. The line will allow outgoing E911 and 711 abbreviated dialing only with unlimited incoming calls. The bundle rate will include the Subscriber Line Charge, Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS) Charge, E911 Charge and Local Number Portability (LNP) Charge, if applicable. The Emergency line will not be sold on a stand alone basis. It is only to be included in the Pure Broadband Bundle. In addition all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

	<u>Business</u>	(N)	Residential
Monthly Rate	\$59.95	(N)	\$49.95

Issued: March 13, 2009

Effective: March 23, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

Cancelled July 10, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0896 Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0647

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)

- <u>Residential Winback Promotion</u>: For a period of 90 days beginning October 3, 2008, the Company will waive the applicable nonrecurring charges (C) for each access line ordered by residential customers who previously established service with another Local Exchange Carrier and who now wish to return to CenturyTel for Local Service.
- f. Flexible Savings Bundle (Includes regulated and unregulated services)

For a period of 90 days beginning October 3, 2008, CenturyTel is offering a discount on certain features for business customers with 3 lines or less and who subscribe to the Tier One, Tier Two, or Unlimited Flexible Savings Bundle. The following feature options are available with Tier One and Tier Two: Caller ID, Call Waiting ID, Call Forwarding, Call Waiting, Voice Mail, and Hunting, where available. Tier One and Tier Two Customers with one, two, or three lines will receive the feature package at the rates of \$21.00, \$32.00, or \$43.00, respectively. Customers subscribing to the Unlimited Flexible Savings Bundle will have an unlimited choice of features for an additional \$5.00, per line. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

g. Pure Broadband Bundle Promotion

CenturyTel will run a promotion effective October 3, 2008 which will run for a period of 90 (C) days. This bundle offering will include an Emergency Line bundled with CenturyTel's Broadband and Internet service.

This bundle is available to residential customers in all exchanges within the Company where technically available. An Emergency Line provides a residential one-party access line with certain limitations. The line will be toll blocked and will not have a directory listing. The line will allow outgoing E911 and 711 abbreviated dialing only with unlimited incoming calls. The bundle rate will include the Subscriber Line Charge, Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS) Charge, E911 Charge and Local Number Portability (LNP) Charge. The Emergency line will not be sold on a stand alone basis. It is only to be included in the Pure Broadband Bundle. The residential monthly rate is \$49.95. In addition all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

Issued: September 23, 2008

Effective: October 3, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

Cancelled March 23, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0647 Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JC-2009-0351

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)

- e. <u>Residential Winback Promotion</u>: For a period of 90 days beginning July 1, 2008, the Company will waive the applicable nonrecurring charges (C) for each access line ordered by residential customers who previously established service with another Local Exchange Carrier and who now wish to return to CenturyTel for Local Service.
- f. Flexible Savings Bundle (Includes regulated and unregulated services)

For a period of 90 days beginning July 1, 2008, CenturyTel is offering a discount on certain features for business customers with 3 lines or less and who subscribe to the Tier One, Tier Two, or Unlimited Flexible Savings Bundle. The following feature options are available with Tier One and Tier Two: Caller ID, Call Waiting ID, Call Forwarding, Call Waiting, Voice Mail, and Hunting, where available. Tier One and Tier Two Customers with one, two, or three lines will receive the feature package at the rates of \$21.00, \$32.00, or \$43.00, respectively. Customers subscribing to the Unlimited Flexible Savings Bundle will have an unlimited choice of features for an additional \$5.00, per line. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

g. Pure Broadband Bundle Promotion

CenturyTel will run a promotion effective July 1, 2008 which will run for a period of 90 days. This bundle offering will include an Emergency Line bundled with CenturyTel's Broadband and Internet service.

This bundle is available to residential customers in all exchanges within the Company where technically available. An Emergency Line provides a residential one-party access line with certain limitations. The line will be toll blocked and will not have a directory listing. The line will allow outgoing E911 and 711 abbreviated dialing only with unlimited incoming calls. The bundle rate will include the Subscriber Line Charge, Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS) Charge, E911 Charge and Local Number Portability (LNP) Charge. The Emergency line will not be sold on a stand alone basis. It is only to be included in the Pure Broadband Bundle. The residential monthly rate is \$49.95. In addition all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

Issued: June 19, 2008

Effective: June 29, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED October 3, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)

- e. <u>Residential Winback Promotion</u>: For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2008, the Company will waive the applicable nonrecurring charges (C) for each access line ordered by residential customers who previously established service with another Local Exchange Carrier and who now wish to return to CenturyTel for Local Service.
- f. Flexible Savings Bundle (Includes regulated and unregulated services)

For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2008, CenturyTel is offering a discount on certain features for business customers with 3 lines or less and who subscribe to the Tier One, Tier Two, or Unlimited Flexible Savings Bundle. The following feature options are available with Tier One and Tier Two: Caller ID, Call Waiting ID, Call Forwarding, Call Waiting, Voice Mail, and Hunting, where available. Tier One and Tier Two Customers with one, two, or three lines will receive the feature package at the rates of \$21.00, \$32.00, or \$43.00, respectively. Customers subscribing to the Unlimited Flexible Savings Bundle will have an unlimited choice of features for an additional \$5.00, per line. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

g. Pure Broadband Bundle Promotion

CenturyTel will run a promotion effective April 1, 2008 which will run for a period of 90 days. This bundle offering will include an Emergency Line bundled with CenturyTel's Broadband and Internet service.

This bundle is available to residential customers in all exchanges within the Company where technically available. An Emergency Line provides a residential one-party access line with certain limitations. The line will be toll blocked and will not have a directory listing. The line will allow outgoing E911 and 711 abbreviated dialing only with unlimited incoming calls. The bundle rate will include the Subscriber Line Charge, Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS) Charge, E911 Charge and Local Number Portability (LNP) Charge. The Emergency line will not be sold on a stand alone basis. It is only to be included in the Pure Broadband Bundle. The residential monthly rate is \$49.95. In addition all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

(M) Material moved to Sheet 5.3 (Also renamed Business Unlimited Promotion)

Issued: March 14, 2008

Effective: March 24, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED June 29, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(N)

(N)

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)

- e. <u>Residential Winback Promotion</u>: For a period of 90 days beginning January 1, 2008, the Company will waive the applicable nonrecurring charges for each access line ordered by residential customers who previously established service with another Local Exchange Carrier and who now wish to return to CenturyTel for Local Service.
- f. Flexible Savings Bundle (Includes regulated and unregulated services)

For a period of 90 days beginning January 1, 2008, CenturyTel is offering a discount on certain features for business customers with 3 lines or less and who subscribe to the Tier One, Tier Two, or Unlimited Flexible Savings Bundle. The following feature options are available with Tier One and Tier Two: Caller ID, Call Waiting ID, Call Forwarding, Call Waiting, Voice Mail, and Hunting, where available. Tier One and Tier Two Customers with one, two, or three lines will receive the feature package at the rates of \$21.00, \$32.00, or \$43.00, respectively. Customers subscribing to the Unlimited Flexible Savings Bundle will have an unlimited choice of features for an additional \$5.00, per line. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

g. Business Unlimited (SOHO)

During the 90-day promotional period beginning February 22, 2008, business customers with 1-3 lines will be eligible for discounted unlimited calling services. The offer includes voice, unlimited choice of features, and unlimited extended local and long distance calling. The monthly recurring rate for the primary line bundle is \$69.95 with each additional line at \$50.00 per line.

Issued: February 12, 2008

Effective: February 22, 2008

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED March 24, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

(N)

(N)

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - e. <u>Residential Winback Promotion</u>: For a period of 90 days beginning January 1, 2008, the Company will waive the applicable nonrecurring charges (C) for each access line ordered by residential customers who previously established service with another Local Exchange Carrier and who now wish to return to CenturyTel for Local Service.
 - f. Flexible Savings Bundle (Includes regulated and unregulated services)

For a period of 90 days beginning January 1, 2008, CenturyTel is offering a discount on certain features for business customers with 3 lines or less and who subscribe to the Tier One, Tier Two, or Unlimited Flexible Savings Bundle. The following feature options are available with Tier One and Tier Two: Caller ID, Call Waiting ID, Call Forwarding, Call Waiting, Voice Mail, and Hunting, where available. Tier One and Tier Two Customers with one, two, or three lines will receive the feature package at the rates of \$21.00, \$32.00, or \$43.00, respectively. Customers subscribing to the Unlimited Flexible Savings Bundle will have an unlimited choice of features for an additional \$5.00, per line. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

Issued: December 21, 2007

Effective: January 1, 2008

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED February 22, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - 1, (Cont'd)
 - e. <u>Residential Winback Promotion</u>: For a period of 90 days beginning October 1, 2007, the Company will waive the applicable nonrecurring charges for each access line ordered by residential customers who previously established service with another Local Exchange Carrier and who now wish to return to CenturyTel for Local Service.
 - f. Flexible Savings Bundle (Includes regulated and unregulated services)

For a period of 90 days beginning October 1, 2007, CenturyTel is offering a discount on certain features for business customers with 3 lines or less and who subscribe to the Tier One, Tier Two, or Unlimited Flexible Savings Bundle. The following feature options are available with Tier One and Tier Two: Caller ID, Call Waiting ID, Call Forwarding, Call Waiting, Voice Mail, and Hunting, where available. Tier One and Tier Two Customers with one, two, or three lines will receive the feature package at the rates of \$21.00, \$32.00, or \$43.00, respectively. Customers subscribing to the Unlimited Flexible Savings Bundle will have an unlimited choice of features for an additional \$5.00, per line. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

g. <u>Pure Broadband Bundle Promotion</u>

CenturyTel will run a promotion effective December 5, 2007 which will run for a period of 90 days. This bundle offering will include an Emergency Line bundled with CenturyTel's Broadband and Internet service.

This bundle is available to residential customers in all exchanges within the Company where technically available. An Emergency Line provides a residential one-party access line with certain limitations. The line will be toll blocked and will not have a directory listing. The line will allow outgoing E911 and 711 abbreviated dialing only with unlimited incoming calls. The bundle rate will include the Subscriber Line Charge, Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS) Charge, E911 Charge and Local Number Portability (LNP) Charge. The Emergency line will not be sold on a stand alone basis. It is only to be included in the Pure Broadband Bundle. The residential monthly rate is \$49.95. In addition all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

Issued: November 19, 2007

Effective: November 29, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED January 1, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

(N)

(N)

(T)

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - e. <u>Residential Winback Promotion</u>: For a period of 90 days beginning (C)
 October 1, 2007, the Company will waive the applicable nonrecurring charges (C)
 for each access line ordered by residential customers who previously established
 service with another Local Exchange Carrier and who now wish to return to
 CenturyTel for Local Service.
 - f. Flexible Savings Bundle (Includes regulated and unregulated services)

For a period of 90 days beginning October 1, 2007, CenturyTel is offering a discount on certain features for business customers with 3 lines or less and who subscribe to the Tier One, Tier Two, or Unlimited Flexible Savings Bundle. The following feature options are available with Tier One and Tier Two: Caller ID, Call Waiting ID, Call Forwarding, Call Waiting, Voice Mail, and Hunting, where available. Tier One and Tier Two Customers with one, two, or three lines will receive the feature package at the rates of \$21.00, \$32.00, or \$43.00, respectively. Customers subscribing to the Unlimited Flexible Savings Bundle will have an unlimited choice of features for an additional \$5.00, per line. In addition, all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

(N)

(N)

Issued: September 21, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA Effective: October 1, 2007

CANCELLED November 29, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)

e. <u>Residential Winback Promotion</u>: For a period of 70 days beginning July 21, 2007, the Company will waive the applicable nonrecurring charges for each access line ordered by residential customers who previously established service with another Local Exchange Carrier and who now wish to return to CenturyTel for Local Service.

(D)

(D)

(D)

(D)

(T)

(C)

Issued: July 12, 2007

Effective: July 21, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - e. <u>Residential Move Promotion</u>: For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2007, the Company will waive the nonrecurring charges for residential customers moving from their current location to a new location within the company serving area who subscribe to a Simple Choice bundle. Simple Choice is not available to Key, Centrex, and PBX customers.
 - f. <u>Residential Winback Promotion</u>: For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2007, the Company will waive the applicable nonrecurring charges for each access line ordered by residential customers who previously established service with another Local Exchange Carrier and who now wish to return to CenturyTel for Local Service.
 - g. <u>Simple Choice Lite</u>: For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2007, where 256K DSL is available, residential customers who subscribe for a 12-month commitment can receive an access line, 256K DSL with Anti-Virus protection, 100 minutes of long distance calling, (\$0.12 per minute over 100 minutes), Voice Messaging, Call Waiting, and 3-Way Calling for a package price listed below. Applicable nonrecurring charges are also waived.
 - \$48.95 Augusta, Dardenne, Defiance, Foristell, New Melle, O'Fallon, St. Peters and Wentzville
 - \$44.95 All other exchanges where 256K DSL is available

Issued: May 21, 2007

Effective: June 20, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - e. <u>Residential Move Promotion</u>: For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2007, (C) Company will waive the nonrecurring charges for residential customers moving from their current location to a new location within the company serving area who subscribe to a Simple Choice bundle.
 - f. <u>Residential Winback Promotion</u>: For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2007, (C) the Company will waive the applicable nonrecurring charges for each access line ordered by residential customers who previously established service with another Local Exchange Carrier and who now wish to return to CenturyTel for Local Service.
 - g. <u>Simple Choice Lite</u>: For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2007, where 256K (C) DSL is available, residential customers who subscribe for a 12 month commitment can receive an access line, 256K DSL with Anti-Virus protection, 100 minutes of long distance calling, (\$0.12 per minute over 100 minutes), Voice Messaging, Call Waiting, and 3-Way Calling for a package price listed below. (C) Applicable nonrecurring charges are also waived.
 - \$48.95 Augusta, Dardenne, Defiance, Foristell, New Melle, O'Fallon, St. Peters and Wentzville
 - \$44.95 All other exchanges where 256K DSL is available

Issued: March 22, 2007

Effective: April 1, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



Cancelled June 20, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - e. For a period of 90 days beginning January 1, 2007, the Company will
 waive the nonrecurring charges for residential customers moving from
 their current location to a new location within the company serving area
 who subscribe to a Simple Choice bundle.
 - f. For a period of 90 days beginning January 1, 2007, the Company will waive the applicable nonrecurring charges for each access line ordered by residential customers who previously established service with another Local Exchange Carrier and who now wish to return to the CenturyTel for Local Service.
 - g. For a period of 90 days beginning January 1, 2007, where 256K (N) DSL is available, residential customers who subscribe for a 12 month commitment can receive an access line, 256K DSL with Anti-Virus protection, 100 minutes of long distance calling, (\$0.12 per minute over 100 minutes), Voice Messaging, Call Waiting, and Call Forwarding for a package price listed below. Applicable nonrecurring charges are also waived.
 - \$48.95 Augusta, Dardenne, Defiance, Foristell, New Melle, O'Fallon, St. Peters and Wentzville
 - \$44.95 All other exchanges where 256K DSL is available

Issued: December 14, 2006

Effective: December 24, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA



Missouri Public Service Commission



(C)

(N)

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - g. For a period August 1, 2006 through October 28, 2006 not to exceed 90 days from the promotion start date, the Company will waive the installation charges (Service Order and Connection charges) for residential customers moving from their current location to a new location within the company serving area who subscribe to a Simple Choice bundle.
 - h. For a period of 60 days beginning November 1, 2006 the Company will waive the applicable nonrecurring charges for each access line ordered by residential customers who previously established service with another Local Exchange Carrier and who now wish to return to CenturyTel for Local Service.

Issued: September 18, 2006

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: October 1, 2006

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

Cancelled

December 24, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - g. For a period August 1, 2006 through October 28, 2006 not to exceed 90 days from the promotion start date, the Company will waive the installation charges (Service Order and Connection charges) for residential customers moving from their current location to a new location within the company serving area who subscribe to a Simple Choice bundle.
 - h. During the period August 1, 2006 through October 28, 2006 not to exceed 90 days from the promotion start date, the Company will waive the applicable nonrecurring charges for each access line ordered by residential customers who previously established service with another Local Exchange Carrier and who now wish to return to CenturyTel for Local Service.

....

(N)

(N) (D)

(D)

Issued: July 19, 2006

Cancelled

October 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: August 1, 2006

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission
SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)

g. 90 Day Guarantee/Caller ID:

Customers who subscribe to Caller ID during the period April 15, 2004 through June 15, 2004 will be offered:

- 1. a 90 day satisfaction guarantee where if they are dissatisfied with the service and disconnect within the first 90 days, they will be given credit for the entire time they have had the service, up to 90 days, or:
- 2. a credit for the first months recurring charge
- h. For the period April 1, 2004 through June 30, 2004, the Company will waive the nonrecurring charges applicable to the installation of additional lines at the same premise.
- i. During the period April 15, 2004 through June 15, 2004, the Company will waive the first month recurring charges for new customers who subscribe to Call Forwarding Busy or Call Forward Busy/No Answer. The Company will also waive the first months recurring charges for new subscribers to the Voice Mail Complementary Services Package.
- j. During the period September 12, 2005 through December 12, 2005 the Company will offer the following promotion to business customers who subscribe to four or more Business Lines, PBX Trunks, Key Lines, ISDN BRI, ISDN PRI, Business Assist Advantage, Centrex lines, Payphone Lines, DID trunks, and Calling Features during the promotional period:

Eligible customers who agree to a 1 year term commitment on the above services will be
given a 15% discount on access line charges and any Calling Features for the period of the
term. A \$100.00 cancellation fee will apply if service is cancelled prior to the end of the
term. Eligible customers who agree to a 3-year term commitment will be given a 30%
discount on access line charges and any Calling Features for the period of the term. A
\$300.00 cancellation fee will apply if service is cancelled prior to the end of the term.(C)<td

At the end of the contract terms, customers will be allowed to renew for an additional 1 year or 3 year contract and retain the same discounts.

Issued: August 31, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 12, 2005

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

(C)

Cancelled

August 1, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 5 3rd Revised Sheet 5.1 Cancels 2nd Revised Sheet 5.1

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

CANCELLED

SERVICE CHARGES

SEP #2 2005

D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)

g. 90 Day Guarantee/Caller ID:

By 41MR 55.(Public Service Commission

Customers who subscribe to Caller ID during the period April 15, 2004 through June 15, 2004 will be offered:

1. a 90 day satisfaction guarantee where if they are dissatisfied with the service and disconnect within the first 90 days, they will be given credit for the entire time they have had the service, up to 90 days, or:

- 2. a credit for the first months recurring charge
- h. For the period April 1, 2004 through June 30, 2004, the Company will waive the nonrecurring charges applicable to the installation of additional lines at the same premise.
- i. During the period April 15, 2004 through June 15, 2004, the Company will waive the first month recurring charges for new customers who subscribe to Call Forwarding Busy or Call Forward Busy/No Answer. The Company will also waive the first months recurring charges for new subscribers to the Voice Mail Complementary Services Package.
- j. During the period March 28, 2005 through June 26, 2005 the Company will offer (C) the following promotion to business customers who subscribe to One-Party Business Lines, PBX Trunks, Key Lines, Business Assist Advantage and/or Centrex lines :

Eligible customers who agree to a 1 year term commitment on the above services will be given a 25% discount on access line charges and any Calling Features for the period of the term. A \$100.00 cancellation fee will apply if service is cancelled prior to the end of the term. Eligible customers who agree to a 3-year term commitment will be given a 40% discount on access line charges and any Calling Features for the period of the term. A \$200.00 cancellation fee will apply if service is cancelled prior to the end of the term.

At the end of the contract terms, customers will be allowed to renew for an additional 1 year or 3 year contract and retain the same discounts.

Issued: April 13, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana Effective: April 23, 2005



PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 5 2nd Revised Sheet 5.1 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet 5.1

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)

g. 90 Day Guarantee/Caller ID:

APR 2 3 2005 RS 5. Public Service Commission MISSOUF

Customers who subscribe to Caller ID during the period April 15, 2004 through June 15, 2004 will be offered:

1. a 90 day satisfaction guarantee where if they are dissatisfied with the service and disconnect within the first 90 days, they will be given credit for the entire time they have had the service, up to 90 days, or:

- 2. a credit for the first months recurring charge
- h. For the period April 1, 2004 through June 30, 2004, the Company will waive the nonrecurring charges applicable to the installation of additional lines at the same premise.

i. During the period April 15, 2004 through June 15, 2004, the Company will waive the first month recurring charges for new customers who subscribe to Call Forwarding Busy or Call Forward Busy/No Answer. The Company will also waive the first months recurring charges for new subscribers to the Voice Mail Complementary Services Package.

j. During the period March 28, 2005 through September 29, 2005 the Company (N) will offer the following promotion to business customers who subscribe to One-Party Business Lines, PBX Trunks, Key Lines, Business Assist Advantage and/or Centrex lines :

Eligible customers who agree to a 1 year term commitment on the above services will be given a 25% discount on access line charges and any Calling Features for the period of the term. A \$100.00 cancellation fee will apply if service is cancelled prior to the end of the term. Eligible customers who agree to a 3-year term commitment will be given a 40% discount on access line charges and any Calling Features for the period of the term. A \$200.00 cancellation fee will apply if service is cancelled prior to the end of the term.

At the end of the contract terms, customers will be allowed to renew for an additional 1 year or 3 year contract and retain the same discounts.

(N)

Issued: March 15, 2005

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs Monroe, Louisiana



Effective: March 28, 2005

ŝ

PSC MO. NO. 1 SECTION 5 First Revised Sheet 5.1 Cancels Original Sheet 5.1

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Missouri Public

SERVICE CHARGES

REC'D MAR 01 2004 Service Commission

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - g. 90 Day Guarantee/Caller ID:

Customers who subscribe to Caller ID during the period April 15, 2004 through June 15, 2004 will be offered:

1. a 90 day satisfaction guarantee where if they are dissatisfied with the service and disconnect within the first 90 days, they will be given credit for the entire time they have had the service, up to 90 days, or:

- 2. a credit for the first months recurring charge
- h. For the period April 1, 2004 through June 30, 2004, the Company will waive the nonrecurring charges applicable to the installation of additional lines at the same premise.

i. During the period April 15, 2004 through June 15, 2004, the Company will waive the first month recurring charges for new customers who subscribe to Call Forwarding Busy or Call Forward Busy/No Answer. The Company will also waive the first months recurring charges for new subscribers to the Voice Mail Complementary Services Package.

(N)

CANIFFLIEN

ce Compussion

Issued: March 1, 2004

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: March 11, 2004

Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED MAR 11 2004

(N)

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 5 Original Sheet 5.1

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Missourl Public

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions

RECTD JUL 1 5 2002

Service Commission

1. CenturyTel Calling Services (Cont'd)

a. (Cont'd)

CANCELLED

MAR 1 1 2004 UP 1St RS 5.1 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission



Ì

ł

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - 1. (Cont'd)
 - h. Large Customer Discount Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning April 19, 2009, business customers who subscribe for (C) a 12-month or 36 month commitment will be eligible for a discount on:

- Voice Access: B1, Centrex, KEY, PBX, ISDN PRI & BRI, & DTS trunk circuits; the recurring (non-usage-based) calling plan packages (EAS, ECC, ECP, MCA, LOS, & OCP)
- Voice Access Features: Hunting, Voicemail, Caller ID, 3-way Calling, Call Forwarding, Speed Calling, Call Waiting, & recurring DID Charges including charges for blocks of numbers.
- Data Services: DSL, DIA, Frame Relay, Ethernet, & Private Line circuits as well as monthly recurring charges for Managed [CPE] Services and Managed IP VPN Services.

This discount can not be combined with any other discount. A maximum discount of \$2,000 for any given month will apply to any LCD customer.

An early termination penalty will apply. The monthly rate will be the sum of 70% of the nondiscounted rates. This rate will apply to the remaining commitment.

A 30 day minimum disconnect notice applies to all discounted services.

Applicable Exchanges: Branson, Branson West, Columbia, Dardenne, Foristell, Marshfield, O'Fallon, Ozark, St. Peters, Troy, Warrenton, Wentzville, West Plains, Wright City

12 month discount10%36 month discount20%

Applicable Exchanges: Ava, Bourbon, Buffalo, Cassville, Crane, Cuba, Forsyth, Kimberling City, Seymour, St. James

12 month discount5%36 month discount10%

Issued: March 13, 2009

Effective: March 23, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

Cancelled July 10, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0896 Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0647

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - 1. (Cont'd)
 - h. Large Customer Discount Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning December 19, 2008, business customers with a minimum billing of \$300 per month, who subscribe for a 12-month or 36 month commitment will be eligible for a discount on:

- Voice Access: B1, Centrex, KEY, PBX, ISDN PRI & BRI, & DTS trunk circuits; the recurring (non-usage-based) calling plan packages (EAS, ECC, ECP, MCA, LOS, & OCP)
- Voice Access Features: Hunting, Voicemail, Caller ID, 3-way Calling, Call Forwarding, Speed Calling, Call Waiting, & recurring DID Charges including charges for blocks of numbers.
- Data Services: DSL, DIA, Frame Relay, Ethernet, & Private Line circuits as well as monthly recurring charges for Managed [CPE] Services and Managed IP VPN Services.

This discount can not be combined with any other discount. A maximum discount of \$2,000 for any given month will apply to any LCD customer.

An early termination penalty will apply. The monthly rate will be the sum of 70% of the nondiscounted rates. This rate will apply to the remaining commitment.

A 30 day minimum disconnect notice applies to all discounted services.

Applicable Exchanges: Branson, Branson West, Columbia, Dardenne, Foristell, Marshfield, O'Fallon, Ozark, St. Peters, Troy, Warrenton, Wentzville, West Plains, Wright City

12 month discount10%36 month discount20%

Applicable Exchanges: Ava, Bourbon, Buffalo, Cassville, Crane, Cuba, Forsyth, Kimberling City, Seymour, St. James

12 month discount5%36 month discount10%

Issued: December 9, 2008,

Effective: December 19, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

Cancelled March 23, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0647

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JC-2009-0351

(C)

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - 1. (Cont'd)
 - h. Large Customer Discount Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning August 1, 2008, business customers with a minimum billing of \$300 per month, who subscribe for a 12-month or 36 month commitment will be eligible for a discount on:

 Voice Access: B1, Centrex, KEY, PBX, ISDN PRI & BRI, & DTS trunk circuits; the recurring (non-usage-based) calling plan packages (EAS, ECC, ECP, MCA, LOS, & OCP)

- Voice Access Features: Hunting, Voicemail, Caller ID, 3-way Calling, Call Forwarding, Speed Calling, Call Waiting, & recurring DID Charges including charges for blocks of numbers.
- Data Services: DSL, DIA, Frame Relay, Ethernet, & Private Line circuits as well as monthly recurring charges for Managed [CPE] Services and Managed IP VPN Services.

This discount can not be combined with any other discount. A maximum discount of \$2,000 for any given month will apply to any LCD customer.

An early termination penalty will apply. The monthly rate will be the sum of 70% of the nondiscounted rates. This rate will apply to the remaining commitment.

A 30 day minimum disconnect notice applies to all discounted services.

Applicable Exchanges: Branson, Branson West, Columbia, Dardenne, Foristell, Marshfield, O'Fallon, Ozark, St. Peters, Troy, Warrenton, Wentzville, West Plains, Wright City

12 month discount10%36 month discount20%

Applicable Exchanges: Ava, Bourbon, Buffalo, Cassville, Crane, Cuba, Forsyth, Kimberling City, Seymour, St. James

12 month discount5%36 month discount10%

Issued: July 14, 2008,

Effective: July 24, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

Cancelled December 19, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0431

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - 1. (Cont'd)
 - h. Large Customer Discount Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning April 3, 2008, business customers with a minimum billing of \$300 per month, who subscribe for a 12-month or 36 month commitment will be eligible for a discount on:

- Voice Access: B1, Centrex, KEY, PBX, ISDN PRI & BRI, & DTS trunk circuits; the recurring (non-usage-based) calling plan packages (EAS, ECC, ECP, MCA, LOS, & OCP)
- Voice Access Features: Hunting, Voicemail, Caller ID, 3-way Calling, Call Forwarding, Speed Calling, Call Waiting, & recurring DID Charges including charges for blocks of numbers.
- Data Services: DSL, DIA, Frame Relay, Ethernet, & Private Line circuits as well as monthly recurring charges for Managed [CPE] Services and Managed IP VPN Services.

This discount can not be combined with any other discount. A maximum discount of \$2,000 for any given month will apply to any LCD customer.

An early termination penalty will apply. The monthly rate will be the sum of 70% of the nondiscounted rates. This rate will apply to the remaining commitment.

A 30 day minimum disconnect notice applies to all discounted services.

Applicable Exchanges: Branson, Branson West, Columbia, Dardenne, Foristell, Marshfield, O'Fallon, Ozark, St. Peters, Troy, Warrenton, Wentzville, West Plains, Wright City

12 month discount10%36 month discount20%

Applicable Exchanges: Ava, Bourbon, Buffalo, Cassville, Crane, Cuba, Forsyth, Kimberling City, Seymour, St. James

12 month discount5%36 month discount10%

Issued: March 20, 2008

Effective: April 3, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED July 24, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(T) (C)

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - 1. (Cont'd)
 - h. Competitive Market Promotion

(T) (N)

For a period of 90 days beginning December 5, 2007, business customers with a minimum billing of \$300 per month, who subscribe for a 12-month or 36 month commitment will be eligible for a discount on:

- Voice Access: B1, Centrex, KEY, PBX, ISDN PRI & BRI, & DTS trunk circuits; the recurring (non-usage-based) calling plan packages (EAS, ECC, ECP, MCA, LOS, & OCP)
- Voice Access Features: Hunting, Voicemail, Caller ID, 3-way Calling, Call Forwarding, Speed Calling, Call Waiting, & recurring DID Charges including charges for blocks of numbers.
- Data Services: DSL, DIA, Frame Relay, Ethernet, & Private Line circuits as well as monthly recurring charges for Managed [CPE] Services and Managed IP VPN Services.

This discount can not be combined with any other discount. A maximum discount of \$2,000 for any given month will apply to any LCD customer.

An early termination penalty will apply. The monthly rate will be the sum of 70% of the nondiscounted rates. This rate will apply to the remaining commitment.

A 30 day minimum disconnect notice applies to all discounted services.

Applicable Exchanges: Branson, Branson West, Columbia, Dardenne, Foristell, Marshfield, O'Fallon, Ozark, St. Peters, Troy, Warrenton, Wentzville, West Plains, Wright City

12 month discount10%36 month discount20%

Applicable Exchanges: Ava, Bourbon, Buffalo, Cassville, Crane, Cuba, Forsyth, Kimberling City, Seymour, St. James

12 month discount5%36 month discount10%

Issued: November 19, 2007

Effective: November 29, 2007

Chantel Mosby Manager, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED April 3, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

(N)

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - 1. (Cont'd)

(D)

Issued: November 20, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA Effective: November 30, 2008

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision JI-2009-0387

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - (Cont'd)

1

i. Business Unlimited Promotion

During the 90-day promotional period beginning October 3, 2008, business customers with 1-10 lines will be eligible for discounted unlimited calling services. Subscription to the Business Unlimited bundle includes one line of Unlimited Local & Long Distance Calling for \$69.95 and choice of calling features. Additional lines of Unlimited Local and Long Distance calling, up to a maximum of ten (10) lines, may be added at a rate of \$50.00 per line plus all other applicable monthly service charges.

For Customers with 4-10 lines, a 12 month minimum service commitment is required. An early termination fee of \$500 will be applied if the service is canceled before the 12 month minimum service commitment period has expired.

Unlimited Local Calling does not apply to metered/measured line services, PBX, Key, or Centrex accounts. Toll and EAS services are not included in Local Calling plan. Unlimited Long Distance does not apply to metered/measured line services, PBX, Key, or Centrex accounts. Unlimited Long Distance services are provided by CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC. To receive Unlimited Long Distance plan rates, customer must choose CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC as their IntraLATA and InterLATA toll carrier. The Unlimited Calling plan is for typical domestic voice usage only, and cannot be used for any purpose inconsistent with typical domestic voice usage. If usage under this plan is not consistent with typical domestic voice usage, as determined in CenturyTel's sole discretion, CenturyTel reserves the right to move customer to an alternative plan or may suspend, restrict or cancel customer's service. Further, calls that do not fall within the Unlimited Long Distance plan include but are not limited to fax and data calls (billed at 10 cents per minute; includes calls to long distance dial-up Internet providers), calls to 900 numbers, directory assistance, calling card, operator services, international calling, toll free calling services, commercial facsimile, auto-dialing, resale, call centers and direct telemarketing centers. Additional costs apply for operator services, international calls, directory assistance, calling card rates and payphone surcharges. Long distance plan rates apply to direct dialed U.S. calls including Alaska, U.S. Puerto Rico, Guam and U.S.V.I.

Issued: September 23, 2008

Effective: October 3, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED November 30, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0387

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

(C)

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - 1. (Cont'd)
 - i. Business Unlimited Promotion

During the 90-day promotional period beginning July 1, 2008, business customers with 1-10 lines will be eligible for discounted unlimited calling services. Subscription to the Business Unlimited bundle includes one line of Unlimited Local & Long Distance Calling for \$69.95 and choice of calling features. Additional lines of Unlimited Local and Long Distance calling, up to a maximum of ten (10) lines, may be added at a rate of \$50.00 per line plus all other applicable monthly service charges.

For Customers with 4-10 lines, a 12 month minimum service commitment is required. An early termination fee of \$500 will be applied if the service is canceled before the 12 month minimum service commitment period has expired.

Unlimited Local Calling does not apply to metered/measured line services, PBX, Key, or Centrex accounts. Toll and EAS services are not included in Local Calling plan. Unlimited Long Distance does not apply to metered/measured line services, PBX, Key, or Centrex accounts. Unlimited Long Distance services are provided by CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC. To receive Unlimited Long Distance plan rates, customer must choose CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC as their IntraLATA and InterLATA toll carrier. The Unlimited Calling plan is for typical domestic voice usage only, and cannot be used for any purpose inconsistent with typical domestic voice usage. If usage under this plan is not consistent with typical domestic voice usage, as determined in CenturyTel's sole discretion, CenturyTel reserves the right to move customer to an alternative plan or may suspend, restrict or cancel customer's service. Further, calls that do not fall within the Unlimited Long Distance plan include but are not limited to fax and data calls (billed at 10 cents per minute; includes calls to long distance dial-up Internet providers), calls to 900 numbers, directory assistance, calling card, operator services, international calling, toll free calling services, commercial facsimile, auto-dialing, resale, call centers and direct telemarketing centers. Additional costs apply for operator services, international calls, directory assistance, calling card rates and payphone surcharges. Long distance plan rates apply to direct dialed U.S. calls including Alaska, U.S. Puerto Rico, Guam and U.S.V.I.

Issued: June 19, 2008

Effective: June 29, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED October 3, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - 1. (Cont'd)
 - i. Business Unlimited Promotion

During the 90-day promotional period beginning April 1, 2008, business customers with 1-10 lines will be eligible for discounted unlimited calling services. Subscription to the Business Unlimited bundle includes one line of Unlimited Local & Long Distance Calling for \$69.95 and choice of calling features. Additional lines of Unlimited Local and Long Distance calling, up to a maximum of ten (10) lines, may be added at a rate of \$50.00 per line plus all other applicable monthly service charges.

For Customers with 4-10 lines, a 12 month minimum service commitment is required. An early termination fee of \$500 will be applied if the service is canceled before the 12 month minimum service commitment period has expired.

Unlimited Local Calling does not apply to metered/measured line services, PBX, Key, or Centrex accounts. Toll and EAS services are not included in Local Calling plan. Unlimited Long Distance does not apply to metered/measured line services, PBX, Key, or Centrex accounts. Unlimited Long Distance services are provided by CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC. To receive Unlimited Long Distance plan rates, customer must choose CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC as their IntraLATA and InterLATA toll carrier. The Unlimited Calling plan is for typical domestic voice usage only, and cannot be used for any purpose inconsistent with typical domestic voice usage. If usage under this plan is not consistent with typical domestic voice usage, as determined in CenturyTel's sole discretion, CenturyTel reserves the right to move customer to an alternative plan or may suspend, restrict or cancel customer's service. Further, calls that do not fall within the Unlimited Long Distance plan include but are not limited to fax and data calls (billed at 10 cents per minute; includes calls to long distance dial-up Internet providers), calls to 900 numbers, directory assistance, calling card, operator services, international calling, toll free calling services, commercial facsimile, auto-dialing, resale, call centers and direct telemarketing centers. Additional costs apply for operator services, international calls, directory assistance, calling card rates and payphone surcharges. Long distance plan rates apply to direct dialed U.S. calls including Alaska, U.S. Puerto Rico, Guam and U.S.V.I.

(N)

Issued: March 14, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA Effective: March 24, 2008

CANCELLED June 29, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(N)

(D)

(D)

(C)

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - 1. (Cont'd)
 - i. Reserved for Future Use

j. Business 4+ Lines:

For a period of 90 days beginning July 10, 2009 CenturyTel will offer new Business ⁽¹⁾ Customers with four or more lines a one (1) month waiver on their monthly recurring access line charges.

⁽¹⁾ Excludes ISDN, PRI, DCS and DTS services.

k. Business 1-3 Lines

For a period of 90 days beginning July 10, 2009, CenturyTel will offer new

Winback or Save Business Customers with three or less lines a (1) month waiver on their monthly recurring access line charges.

I. Economy Pak Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning July 10, 2009, the Company will provide (C) Residential customers with an access line, the subscriber line charge, caller id and call waiting for \$24.95. Customers willing to have term commitments will have a \$5.00 reduction a month for a 12 month commitment.

Effective: July 10, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

> Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0896

(C)

(C)

(C)

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - 1. (Cont'd)
 - j. Business 4+ Lines:

For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2009 CenturyTel will offer new Business ⁽¹⁾ Customers with four or more lines a one (1) month waiver on their monthly recurring access line charges.

⁽¹⁾ Excludes ISDN, PRI, DCS and DTS services.

k. Business 1-3 Lines

For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2009, CenturyTel will offer new

Winback or Save Business Customers with three or less lines a (1) month waiver on their monthly recurring access line charges.

I. Economy Pak Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning April 1, 2009, the Company will provide Residential customers with an access line, the subscriber line charge, caller id and call waiting for \$24.95. Customers willing to have term commitments will have a \$5.00 reduction a month for a 12 month commitment.

Issued: March 13, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA Effective: March 23, 2009

Cancelled July 10, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0896 Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0647

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - 1. (Cont'd)
 - j. Business 4+ Lines:

For a period of 90 days beginning November 13, 2008, CenturyTel will offer new Business ⁽¹⁾ Customers with four or more lines a one (1) month waiver on their (C) monthly recurring access line charges.

⁽¹⁾ Excludes ISDN, PRI, DCS and DTS services.

k. Business 1-3 Lines

For a period of 90 days beginning November 13, 2008, CenturyTel will offer new (C) Winback or Save Business Customers with three or less lines a (1) month waiver on their monthly recurring access line charges.

I. Economy Pack Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning November 13, 2008, the Company will provide residential customers with an access line, the subscriber line charge, caller id and call waiting for \$24.95. Customers willing to have term commitments will have a \$5.00 reduction a month for a 12 month commitment.

Issued: November 3, 2008

Effective: November 13, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

Cancelled March 23, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0647 Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JC-2009-0351

(N)

(N)

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - 1. (Cont'd)
 - j. Business 4+ Lines:

For a period of 90 days beginning August 1, 2008, CenturyTel will offer new Business ⁽¹⁾ Customers with four or more lines a one (1) month waiver on their monthly recurring access line charges.

⁽¹⁾ Excludes ISDN, PRI, DCS and DTS services.

k. Business 1-3 Lines

For a period of 90 days beginning August 1, 2008, CenturyTel will offer new Winback or Save Business Customers with three or less lines a (1) month waiver on their monthly recurring access line charges.

(N)

Issued: July 22, 2008

Effective: August 1, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED November 13, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0314

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(C)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - 1. (Cont'd)

m. Business Key Line Unlimited Promotion

During the 90-day promotional period beginning July 10, 2009, business key line customers with 1-10 lines will be eligible for discounted unlimited calling services. Subscription to the Business Unlimited bundle includes one line of Unlimited Local & Long Distance Calling for \$69.99 and choice of calling features. Additional lines of Unlimited Local and Long Distance calling, up to a maximum of ten (10) lines, may be added at a rate of \$60.00 per line plus all other applicable monthly service charges.

For Customers with 4-10 lines, a 12 month minimum service commitment is required. An early termination fee of \$500 will be applied if the service is canceled before the 12 month minimum service commitment period has expired.

Unlimited Local Calling does not apply to metered/measured line services, PBX or Centrex accounts. Toll and EAS services are not included in Local Calling plan. Unlimited Long Distance does not apply to metered/measured line services, PBX or Centrex accounts. Unlimited Long Distance services are provided by CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC. To receive Unlimited Long Distance plan rates, customer must choose CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC as their IntraLATA and InterLATA toll carrier. The Unlimited Calling plan is for typical domestic voice usage only, and cannot be used for any purpose inconsistent with typical domestic voice usage. If usage under this plan is not consistent with typical domestic voice usage, as determined in CenturyTel's sole discretion, CenturyTel reserves the right to move customer to an alternative plan or may suspend, restrict or cancel customer's service. Further, calls that do not fall within the Unlimited Long Distance plan include but are not limited to fax and data calls (billed at 10 cents per minute; includes calls to long distance dial-up Internet providers), calls to 900 numbers, directory assistance, calling card, operator services, international calling, toll free calling services, commercial facsimile, auto-dialing, resale, call centers and direct telemarketing centers. Additional costs apply for operator services, international calls, directory assistance, calling card rates and payphone surcharges. Long distance plan rates apply to direct dialed U.S. calls including Alaska, U.S. Puerto Rico, Guam and U.S.V.I.

Applicable Exchanges:

Branson, Branson West, Dardenne, O'Fallon, Ozark, Reeds Spring, St. Peters and Wentzville.

Issued: June 30, 2009

Effective: July 10, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

> Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0896

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)

1. (Cont'd)

m. Business Key Line Unlimited Promotion

During the 90-day promotional period beginning April 1, 2009, business key line customers with 1-10 lines will be eligible for discounted unlimited calling services. Subscription to the Business Unlimited bundle includes one line of Unlimited Local & Long Distance Calling for \$69.99 and choice of calling features. Additional lines of Unlimited Local and Long Distance calling, up to a maximum of ten (10) lines, may be added at a rate of \$60.00 per line plus all other applicable monthly service charges.

For Customers with 4-10 lines, a 12 month minimum service commitment is required. An early termination fee of \$500 will be applied if the service is canceled before the 12 month minimum service commitment period has expired.

Unlimited Local Calling does not apply to metered/measured line services, PBX or Centrex accounts. Toll and EAS services are not included in Local Calling plan. Unlimited Long Distance does not apply to metered/measured line services, PBX or Centrex accounts. Unlimited Long Distance services are provided by CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC. To receive Unlimited Long Distance plan rates, customer must choose CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC as their IntraLATA and InterLATA toll carrier. The Unlimited Calling plan is for typical domestic voice usage only, and cannot be used for any purpose inconsistent with typical domestic voice usage. If usage under this plan is not consistent with typical domestic voice usage, as determined in CenturyTel's sole discretion, CenturyTel reserves the right to move customer to an alternative plan or may suspend, restrict or cancel customer's service. Further, calls that do not fall within the Unlimited Long Distance plan include but are not limited to fax and data calls (billed at 10 cents per minute; includes calls to long distance dial-up Internet providers), calls to 900 numbers, directory assistance, calling card, operator services, international calling, toll free calling services, commercial facsimile, auto-dialing, resale, call centers and direct telemarketing centers. Additional costs apply for operator services, international calls, directory assistance, calling card rates and payphone surcharges. Long distance plan rates apply to direct dialed U.S. calls including Alaska, U.S. Puerto Rico, Guam and U.S.V.I.

Applicable Exchanges:

Branson, Branson West, Dardenne, O'Fallon, Ozark, Reeds Spring, St. Peters and Wentzville.

Issued: March 13, 2009

Effective: March 23, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

Cancelled July 10, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0896 (C) (C)

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0647

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)

1. (Cont'd)

I. Business Key Line Unlimited Promotion

During the 90-day promotional period beginning November 7, 2008, business key line customers with 1-10 lines will be eligible for discounted unlimited calling services. Subscription to the Business Unlimited bundle includes one line of Unlimited Local & Long Distance Calling for \$69.99 and choice of calling features. Additional lines of Unlimited Local and Long Distance calling, up to a maximum of ten (10) lines, may be added at a rate of \$60.00 per line plus all other applicable monthly service charges.

For Customers with 4-10 lines, a 12 month minimum service commitment is required. An early termination fee of \$500 will be applied if the service is canceled before the 12 month minimum service commitment period has expired.

Unlimited Local Calling does not apply to metered/measured line services, PBX or Centrex accounts. Toll and EAS services are not included in Local Calling plan. Unlimited Long Distance does not apply to metered/measured line services, PBX or Centrex accounts. Unlimited Long Distance services are provided by CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC. To receive Unlimited Long Distance plan rates, customer must choose CenturyTel Long Distance, LLC as their IntraLATA and InterLATA toll carrier. The Unlimited Calling plan is for typical domestic voice usage only, and cannot be used for any purpose inconsistent with typical domestic voice usage. If usage under this plan is not consistent with typical domestic voice usage, as determined in CenturyTel's sole discretion, CenturyTel reserves the right to move customer to an alternative plan or may suspend, restrict or cancel customer's service. Further, calls that do not fall within the Unlimited Long Distance plan include but are not limited to fax and data calls (billed at 10 cents per minute; includes calls to long distance dial-up Internet providers), calls to 900 numbers, directory assistance, calling card, operator services, international calling, toll free calling services, commercial facsimile, auto-dialing, resale, call centers and direct telemarketing centers. Additional costs apply for operator services, international calls, directory assistance, calling card rates and payphone surcharges. Long distance plan rates apply to direct dialed U.S. calls including Alaska, U.S. Puerto Rico, Guam and U.S.V.I.

Applicable Exchanges:

Branson, Branson West, Dardenne, O'Fallon, Ozark, Reeds Spring, St. Peters and Wentzville.

(N)

(N)

Issued: October 28, 2008

Effective: November 7, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

Cancelled March 23, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0647 Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JC-2009-0351

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)

1. (Cont'd)

m. Pure Broadband Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning July 31, 2009 CenturyTel is offering a residential access line bundled with CenturyTel's Broadband and Internet service.

This bundle is available to residential customers in all exchanges within the Company where technically available. The line will be equipped with an Outbound Call Block Feature. This feature blocks all outbound dialing with the exception of abbreviated dialing for 911 (Emergency Reporting Services) and 711 (Service for Telecommunications Relay Services). In addition, all pay-per-use features are blocked. All other Custom Calling Features are prohibited with the use of this feature and lines equipped with this feature will not have a directory listing. This feature is subject to the availability of facilities and is only available to One-Party Local Exchange Service for residential customers. In addition all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

Residential \$49.95

n. Save Promotion

During the period September 8, 2009 through December 31, 2009, existing business customers may be eligible for two bill credits when they contact the Company to inform them that they have received a better priced offer for the same or comparable service(s) from a competitor, or when they contact the Company to disconnect service(s) and agree to retain their service(s) with the Company. To be eligible, the customer's charges for the specific service(s) for which they have received the offer must equal or exceed \$25 (excluding taxes, surcharges, and other fees) and the customer must agree to retain the service(s) for one year after receiving the bill credits. The credits, as specified below, may be up to this amount, but will not exceed the customer's monthly charges (excluding taxes, surcharges, and other fees) and will be reflected on the customer's bill for the first and second month bills following the customer's acceptance of this promotion. Customers who discontinue service(s) for which the credits were issued prior to one year after issuance of the credits will be assessed all charges originally waived under the promotion.

Monthly Charges		Credit	Credit Amount (up to)	
\$25.00 -	\$ 50.00	\$	50	
\$50.01 -	\$100.00	\$	100	
\$100.01 -	\$250.00	\$	250	
\$250.01 -	\$500.00	\$	500	
\$500.01 -	\$750.00	\$	750	
Over \$750		\$1	,000	

(N)

(N)

SERVICE CHARGES

D.	Special Promotions	(Cont'd)	
----	--------------------	----------	--

1. (Cont'd)

m. Pure Broadband Promotion

For a period of 90 days beginning July 31, 2009 CenturyTel is offering a residential access line bundled with CenturyTel's Broadband and Internet service.

This bundle is available to residential customers in all exchanges within the Company where technically available. The line will be equipped with an Outbound Call Block Feature. This feature blocks all outbound dialing with the exception of abbreviated dialing for 911 (Emergency Reporting Services) and 711 (Service for Telecommunications Relay Services). In addition, all pay-per-use features are blocked. All other Custom Calling Features are prohibited with the use of this feature and lines equipped with this feature will not have a directory listing. This feature is subject to the availability of facilities and is only available to One-Party Local Exchange Service for residential customers. In addition all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

Residential \$49.95

Issued: July 23, 2009

CANCELLED

September 8, 2009

Missouri Public Service Commission

JI-2010-0148

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA (N)

(N)

Effective: July 24, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0047

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - 1. (Cont'd)
 - n. Pure Business Broadband Promotion

CenturyTel will run a promotion effective March 22, 2009, which will run for a period of 90 days. This bundle offering will include an Emergency Line bundled with CenturyTel's Broadband and Internet service.

This bundle is available to business customers in all exchanges within the Company where technically available. An Emergency Line provides a business one-party access line with certain limitations. The line will be toll blocked and will not have a directory listing. The line will allow outgoing E911 and 711 abbreviated dialing only with unlimited incoming calls. The bundle rate will include the Subscriber Line Charge, Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS) Charge, E911 Charge and Local Number Portability (LNP) Charge, if applicable. The Emergency line will not be sold on a stand alone basis. It is only to be included in the Pure Broadband Bundle. The business monthly rate is \$59.95. In addition all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

o. ENTERPRISE NRC WAIVER

For a period of 45 days beginning April 16, 2009, customers in Branson, Columbia, Dardenne, Foristell, Marshfield, O Fallon, Ozark, St. Peters, Troy, Warrenton, Wentzville, West Plains, or Wright City who purchase any of the following eligible products and commit to a three, four or five year contract will receive a discount on the installation charge as listed below. Eligible products include Primary Rate Interface/Channelized T-1, Digital Trunk Service (DTS), Digital Channel Service (DCS), or Digital Switched Service (DSS). Labor and Tech install charges are not applicable.

3 year/4 year Contract – 50%

5 Year Contract - 100%

(C)

(N)

(N)

Issued: April 6, 2009

Effective: April 16, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

CANCELLED July 24, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0047

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0719

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)

1. (Cont'd)

m. Pure Business Broadband Promotion

CenturyTel will run a promotion effective March 22, 2009, which will run for a period of 90 days. This bundle offering will include an Emergency Line bundled with CenturyTel's Broadband and Internet service.

This bundle is available to business customers in all exchanges within the Company where technically available. An Emergency Line provides a business one-party access line with certain limitations. The line will be toll blocked and will not have a directory listing. The line will allow outgoing E911 and 711 abbreviated dialing only with unlimited incoming calls. The bundle rate will include the Subscriber Line Charge, Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS) Charge, E911 Charge and Local Number Portability (LNP) Charge, if applicable. The Emergency line will not be sold on a stand alone basis. It is only to be included in the Pure Broadband Bundle. The business monthly rate is \$59.95. In addition all applicable nonrecurring charges will be waived.

| (N)

(N)

Issued: March 12, 2009

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA Effective: March 22, 2009

CANCELLED April 16, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0719

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2009-0643

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)

. (Cont'd)

o. Competitive Business Offer- (One Bill Credit)

During the period September 8, 2009 through March 31, 2010, existing business customers may be eligible for one bill credit when they contact the Company to inform them that they have received a better priced offer for the same or comparable service(s) from a competitor, or when they contact the Company to disconnect service(s) and agree to retain their service(s) with the Company. To be eligible, the customer's charges for the specific service(s) for which they have received the offer must equal or exceed \$25 (excluding taxes, surcharges, and other fees) and the customer must agree to retain the service(s) for one year after receiving the bill credit. The credit, as specified below, may be up to this amount, but will not exceed the customer's monthly charges (excluding taxes, surcharges, and other fees) and will be reflected on the customer's bill for the first month bill following the customer's acceptance of this promotion. Customers who discontinue service(s) for which the credit was issued prior to one year after issuance of the credit will be assessed all charges originally waived under the promotion.

Monthly Charges	Credit Amount (up to)
\$25.00 - \$ 50.00	\$ 50
\$50.01 - \$100.00	\$ 100
\$100.01 - \$250.00	\$ 250
\$250.01 - \$500.00	\$ 500

The benefits awarded under this promotion may not be combined with the benefits of any other currently available promotion.

p. Competitive Business Offer- (Two Bill Credit)

During the period September 8, 2009 through March 31, 2010, existing business customers will be eligible to receive two bill credits when they contact the Company to inform them that they have received a better priced offer for the same or comparable service(s) from a competitor, or when they contact the Company to disconnect service(s) and agree to retain their service(s) with the Company. The customer's charges for the specific service(s) for which they have received the offer must equal or exceed \$25 (excluding taxes, surcharges, and other fees). The credits, as specified below, may be up to this amount, but will not exceed 50% of the customer's monthly charges (excluding taxes, surcharges, and other fees) and will be reflected on the customer's first and second month bills following the customer's acceptance of this promotion.

Monthly Charges	Credit Amount (up to)
\$25.00 - \$ 50.00	\$ 25
\$50.01 - \$100.00	\$ 50
\$100.01 - \$250.00	\$ 125
\$250.01 - \$500.00	\$ 250

The benefits awarded under this promotion may not be combined with the benefits of any other currently available promotion.

Issued: September 4, 2009

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs Monroe, LA Effective: September 8, 2009

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0148

SERVICE CHARGES

- Special Promotions (Cont'd) D.
 - 2. **CENTREX SERVICE**

Issued: March 14, 2008

Chantel Mosby Director, Tariffs and Compliance Monroe, LA

Effective: March 24, 2008

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission

(D)

(D)

PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 5 1st Revised Sheet 6 **Cancels Original Sheet 6**

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SERVICE CHARGES

- D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)
 - 2. CENTREX SERVICE
 - а. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CENTREX Services, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
 - b. Business or Centrex customers who subscribe to additional or new Centrex (N) lines and Centrex features during the promotional period from June 15, 2004 through September 30, 2004 will receive a waiver of non-recurring charges. (N)

(D)

1

(D)

Issued: May 27, 2004

Chantel Mosby Manager Tariffs/Compliance Monroe, Louisiana

Effective: June 15, 2004

CANCELLED March 24, 2008 **Missouri Public** Service Commission



PSC MO. NO. 1 Section 5 Original Sheet 6

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Missouri Public

SERVICE CHARGES

D. Special Promotions (Cont'd)

2. CENTREXSERVICE

Service Commission

RECT JUL 1 5 2002

- a. At various times throughout the year, the Company may propose to offer a special promotion in various exchanges equipped to provide CENTREXServices, in order to increase the number of features in service. The Company will notify the Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
 - 1. Reserved for future use.
- 3. Conditions
 - a. The Service Charge Waiver will apply only one time per customer for each service, in any given wire center prefix during the course of the promotional period.
 - For existing customers (subsequent orders) subscribing to CenturyTel Calling Services or CentrexServices the Subsequent Service Order charge is waived.
 - c. Any other service charges incurred while establishing the service will be borne by the customer.

CANCELLED

JUN 1 5 2004 /^{Sf} RS 6 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: July 18, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana Effective: September 1, 2002

Missouri Public

FILED SEP 01 2002 TM-02-232 Service Commission

SERVICE CHARGES

E. LINK-UP MISSOURI

1. Application

- a. Applicable to qualifying residential households as defined under eligibility requirements below. These reduced charges described below shall be assessed only for a single residential telephone line per eligible household at principle place of residence.
 - 1) All tariffed charges⁽¹⁾ applied in initiating telephone service to residential customers shall either be reduced by one half of the amount required to connect the customer to the local telephone network or thirty (\$30) dollars, whichever is less.

а.	The f	The following GSECs are applicable:			
	1)	Initial Service Ordering Charge	NSOI R LU		
	2)	Line Connection Charge		NLC R LU	
۸ ما	v month	a deferred normant ashedula will be as	tabliched for the charges	of initiating local tala	

- A six-month deferred payment schedule will be established for the charges of initiating local telephone service at the customer's option. The Company shall inform each eligible customer of the availability of the six-month deferred payment schedule.
- b. The customer, who is requesting Link-Up Service, must provide to the Company a signed document, certifying under penalty of perjury, that he or she is receiving benefits from one of the programs specified in 2. following, identifying the program or programs from which he or she is receiving benefits, and agreeing to notify the Company when they no longer participate in the program or programs.

⁽¹⁾ These do not include other charges that may be required at the initiation of service such as security deposit, contribution in aid of construction, customer advances, etc.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166

SERVICE CHARGES

- E. LINK-UP MISSOURI (Cont'd)
 - 1. Application (Cont'd)
 - c. Link-Up Service can only be associated with the primary residential connection.
 - d. Funding for Link-Up Service is obtained from a universal service support mechanism to which all telecommunications carriers that provide interstate telecommunications services contribute on an equitable and nondiscriminatory basis.
 - 2. Eligibility Requirements
 - a. The following requirements shall be used by the Company to determine the eligibility of a customer for Link-Up Missouri assistance. The customer eligible for Link-Up Service must be a participant in at least one of the following programs.
 - a) Medicaid;
 - b) Food Stamps;
 - c) Supplementary Security Income (SSI);
 - d) Federal Public Housing Assistance or Section 8;
 - e) Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP); or
 - f) Is income qualified as found in Missouri Statute 660.105.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

Jeffrey Glover Vice President External Relations Monroe, Louisiana

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission

SERVICE CHARGES

- F. Customer-Provided Equipment and Inside Wire
 - 1. General
 - a. Customer-provided equipment and/or inside wire may be connected at the customer's premises to facilities of the Company for use with exchange access service in compliance with FCC regulations.
 - b. Customers may connect equipment, systems and/or inside wire registered or grandfathered by the FCC directly to the Company network.
 - c. The Rules and Regulations contained in this Tariff apply when the customer elects to provide his own equipment and/or inside wire. In any instance where the Tariff of the Company conflicts with an effective order of the FCC, the FCC order will have precedence.
 - d. Responsibility of the Customer (New Installations)
 - 1) A customer desiring to connect customer-provided equipment to the exchange and message toll network must make application to the Company. Such application may be made orally and followed by written application prior to the desired in-service date and shall include the following:
 - a) The type and manufacture of each item of the grandfathered equipment or the registration number and ringer equivalence of the registered equipment.
 - b) The number of main terminals to be connected.
 - 2) Upon notification from the Company that the customer-provided equipment or inside wire is causing or is likely to cause harm, the customer shall make such change as is necessary to remove such harm. Failure to make such change will result in disconnection of service until such change is completed to the satisfaction of the Company.

Issued: July 18, 2002

Effective: September 1, 2002

CANCELLED October 19, 2009 Missouri Public Service Commission TN-2010-0091; YI-2010-0166 **Filed** Missouri Public Service Commission